


























































































Schedule "A"

Court Pile No. 01-CL-4313

ONTAMO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

COMMERCIAL LIST

THE HONOI.JRABLE

MR. JUSTICE FARLEY

) MONDAY THE 3 DAY
)
) OF DECEMBER, 2001
)
)

IN THE MATTER OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THE MATTER OF THK
INSURANCE COMPANIES ACT, S.C.1991,C.47, AS AMENDED

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE
O'INDING-UP AND RESTRUCTURING ACT, R.S.C.1985, C.W-11,AS AMENDED

BETWEEN:

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

- and-

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

ORDER

Respondent

THIS APPLICATION made by the Applicant was heard this day without a jury at

Toronto, in the presence of counsel for the Applicant, for the Respondent, for KPMG Inc., and

for the Property and Casualty Insurance Compensation Corporation ("PACICC"), no one

opposnlg.



ON READING the Notice of Application and the evidence filed by the parties,

and on hearing submissions of counsel for the parties:

THIS COURT ORDERS that the service of the Notice of Application and the

materials herein be and it is hereby good and sufficient notice thereof and that any further service

of the Notice of Application and materials herein be and it is hereby dispensed with.

THIS COURT ORDERS that KPMG Inc. be and is hereby appointed as

provisional liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of the insurance business in Canada of the Respondent,

including the assets in Canada of the Respondent, together with its other assets held in Canada

under the control of its chief agent, including, without limitation, all amounts received or

receivable in respect of its insurance business in Canada ("Reliance (Canada)" ).

THIS COURT ORDERS that the giving of security by the Liquidator upon its

appointment as liquidator be dispensed with.

THIS COURT ORDERS that all moneys belonging to Reliance (Canada) received

by or on behalf of the Liquidator and its agents shall be paid into a chartered bank to the account

of the Liquidator immediately after the receipt thereof and an account or accounts shall be

opened immediately, provided, however, that the Liquidator shall have the discretion to deposit

funds to and use the bank accounts currently in the name of or operated by Reliance (Canada).

THIS COURT ORDERS that any cheques or drafts in respect of policies, issued

by Reliance (Canada) prior to the making of the winding-up order herein and which are

presented for payment thereafter, may be paid out of the estate and effects of Reliance (Canada).
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THIS COURT ORDERS that the amount recoverable &om, due or owed by any

reinsurer to Reliance (Canada) shall be paid to the Liquidator and shall not be reduced as a result

of this Order or the winding-up order, notwithstanding any terms or contractual agreement to the

contrary, and that any payment made directly by a reinsurer to an insured or other creditor or

claimant of Reliance (Canada) or Reliance Insurance Company shall not diminish or reduce or

affect such reinsurer's obligation to Reliance (Canada).

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator is authorized to cure such defaults

and effect such arrangements as may be required to reinstate such reinsurance affecting the

operations of Reliance (Canada), as the Liquidator deems to be in the interest and for the

protection ofpolicyholders, creditors and claimants of Reliance (Canada).

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator may pay all valid policyholder

claims, including claims in respect of unearned premiums, to the amount of $25,000 or the

amount, if any, of the voluntary compensation payment of PACICC which may be paid under the

terms of its Memorandum of Operations (the "PACICC Voluntary Compensation Payment" )

until April 30, 2002 or such later date as this Court may order, subject to paragraph 9 hereof, and

such payments shall be deemed for all purposes to have been payments made on account of

claims in the course of the liquidation of Reliance (Canada).

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator may pay all valid claims including

claims in respect of unearned premiums under the Meridian and other warranty and surety

programs to the amount of $5,000 or the amount, if any, of the PACICC Voluntary

Compensation Payment until January 31, 2002 or such later date as this Court may order, and

such payments shall be deemed for all purposes to have been payments made on account of

claims in the course of the liquidation of Reliance (Canada).
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10. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator may, affer consultation with the

Inspectors, make such other payments as the Liquidator in the Liquidator's discretion deems

advisable in the circumstances in respect of policies of Reliance (Canada) and such payments

shall be deemed for all purposes to have been payments made on account of claims in the course

of the liquidation ofReliance (Canada).

THIS COURT ORDERS that in addition to the payments referred to in

paragraphs 8 and 10, until April 30, 2002 or such later date as this Court may order, the

Liquidator may pay and continue to pay all reasonable legal and other costs, incurred to and

including April 30, 2002, which Reliance (Canada) is obligated to pay for defending any

insureds against losses under Reliance (Canada)'s policies in accordance with the applicable

policy ("Defence Costs"), subject to the applicable terms and limits of such policies. For greater

certainty, all payments of Defence Costs shall be deemed for all purposes to have been payments

made on account of claims in the course of the liquidation of Reliance (Canada) and to form part

of the expenses of the liquidation as a first charge on the assets of the estate. However, if the

applicable policy so provides, such payments shall be taken into account in determining the

amount which would otherwise be distributed to the respective policyholders and claimants, or

otherwise paid on account of Defence Costs, as the case may be, at such time as any further

distributions or similar arrangements are made in respect of their policies.

12. THIS COURT ORDERS that any payments made by the Liquidator pursuant to

paragraphs 5, 8, 9, 10 and 11 hereof, other than payments made pursuant to clerical errors (the

"Payments" ):

(a) shall be deemed to be payments made on account of claims in the liquidation of

Reliance (Canada) and shall be deducted from the amount which would otherwise
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be distributed at such time as further distributions or similar arrangements are

made in respect of such claims;

(b) shall be deemed to have been made in accordance with this Order;

(c) in respect of any policy shall not obligate the Liquidator to make further payments

in respect thereof; and

(d) which may have exceeded the ultimate amount which the Liquidator determines is

available for distribution to the respective policyholders and claimants, or

available for payment of Defence Costs, as the case may be, (collectively, the

"Overpayments") shall be deemed not to be preferences and shall not be

repayable by the recipients or policyholders.

Neither the Liquidator nor the Liquidator's agents, advisers or employees shall be liable to any

person in respect of the Overpayments.

13. THIS COURT ORDERS that PACICC, which shall designate &om time to time

one or more persons as its representative, and the Insurance Commissioner of the

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in her capacity as Liquidator of the Respondent or her designee

are appointed inspectors (collectively the "Inspectors" ) to assist and advise the Liquidator in the

winding-up ofReliance (Canada).

14. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Inspectors may apply to this Court on motion

for directions concerning any matter relating to the liquidation of Reliance (Canada).

15. THIS COURT ORDERS that each claim in respect of which PACICC makes a

PACICC Voluntary Compensation Payment (a "Compensated Claim" ) shall be deemed to be and
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shall hereby be assigned in its entirety to PACICC without specific assignment or further steps

required. PACICC shall be entitled to assert each Compensated Claim in the Liquidation.

Reliance (Canada) is hereby deemed to have acquiesced to the assignment of Compensated

Claims provided for herein and to have received a copy of the deed of assignment. PACICC and

the Liquidator shall be deemed to be and shall hereby be released and forever discharged &om

any and all claims, actions, losses and liabilities which any person has or may have at present or

in the future with respect to each Compensated Claim.

16. THIS COURT ORDERS that, notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph 15, the

Liquidator may make funds in the estate available to PACICC &om time to time to be used by

PACICC to make PACICC Voluntary Compensation Payments pursuant to the terms and

conditions of the loan and services agreement made effective as of the date hereof between the

Liquidator and PACICC, which is hereby approved.

17. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator is authorised and empowered to act

as administrator of insurance coverage on behalf of third parties who assume all or part of the

insurance risk, and to be paid the fees earned by Reliance (Canada), pursuant to the terms of the

contracts between Reliance (Canada) and such third parties.

18. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator is entitled forthwith to possession of

all of Reliance (Canada)'s books, accounts, securities, documents, papers, computer programs

and data, registers and records of any kind ("Books and Records" ) and that Reliance (Canada),

its present and former shareholders, directors, officers, employees, salespeople and agents,

accountants, auditors, solicitors, trustees, and every person having knowledge of this Order and

having possession or control of such Books and Records, do forthwith deliver over to the

Liquidator or to the Liquidator's agent all such Books and Records.



19. THIS COURT ORDERS that all persons, including, without limitation,

employees, brokers, legal counsel, insurance agents, third party administrators, or salespeople

having access to or knowledge of the affairs of Reliance (Canada) do co-operate with the

Liquidator in providing information or documents necessary or incidental to the liquidation of

Reliance (Canada).

20. THIS COURT ORDERS that any entity which has custody or control of any data

processing information and records (including but not limited to source documents, all types of

electronically stored information, master tapes or any other recorded information) relating to

Reliance (Canada), shall transfer custody and control of such records in a form readable by the

Liquidator to the Liquidator as of the date of this Order, unless instructed to the contrary by the

Liquidator.

21. THIS COURT ORDERS that any entity furnishing claims processing or data

processing services to Reliance (Canada) shall maintain such services and transfer any such

accounts to the Liquidator as of the date of this Order, unless instructed to the contrary by the

Liquidator.

THIS COURT ORDERS that Reliance (Canada) and its Chief Agent, officers,

trustees, employees, consultants, agents, and legal counsel shall: surrender peacefully to the

Liquidator the premises where Reliance (Canada) conducts its business; deliver all keys or

access codes thereto and to any safe deposit boxes; advise the Liquidator of the combinations or

access codes of any safe or safekeeping devices of Reliance (Canada) or any password or

authorization code or access code required for access to data processing equipment; and shall

deliver and surrender peacefully to the Liquidator all of the assets, books, records, files, credit

cards, and other property of Reliance (Canada) in their possession or control, wherever located,



and otherwise advise and cooperate with the Liquidator in identifying and locating any of the

foregoing.

THIS COURT ORDERS that all persons, firms, corporations and other entities

having agreements, whether written or oral, with Reliance (Canada) for the supply of goods or

services, be and they are hereby enjoined &om terminating, accelerating, suspending, modifying,

determining or cancelling such agreements without the written consent of the Liquidator or leave

of this Court, and that all such parties shall continue to comply with their obligations under such

agreements or otherwise on terms currently provided so long as the Liquidator pays the normal

prices or charges for such goods or services incurred aAer the date of this Order in accordance

with usual payment terms or as may hereafter be negotiated by the Liquidator &om time to time.

THIS COURT ORDERS that all persons, firms, corporations and other entities be

and they are hereby enjoined &om disturbing or interfering with the occupation, possession or

use by the Liquidator of any premises occupied or leased by Reliance (Canada) as at November

8, 2001 except upon further Order of this Court. From November 8, 2001 and for the period of

time that the Liquidator occupies any leased premises, the Liquidator shall pay occupation rent to

each lessor based upon the regular monthly base rent that was previously paid by Reliance

(Canada) in respect of the premises so occupied or as may hereafter be negotiated by the

Liquidator &om time to time.

25. THIS COURT ORDERS that all persons, firms, corporations and other entities be

and they are hereby enjoined from disturbing or interfering with computer sofbvare, hardware,

support and data services or with utility services, including, but not limited to, the furnishing of

oil, gas, heat, electricity, water, telephone service (including at present telephone numbers used

by Reliance (Canada)) or any other utilities of like kind furnished to Reliance (Canada) and they



are hereby enjoined f'rom discontinuing or altering any such utilities or ser vices to the Liquidator

except upon further order of this Court, so long as the Liquidator pays the normal prices or

charges for such goods and services incurred aAer November 8, 2001 as the same become due in

accordance with usual payment terms or as may hereafter be negotiated by the Liquidator from

time to time.

26. THIS COURT ORDERS that, without limiting the generality of the foregoing,

and except upon further order of this Court having been obtained on at least 7 days'otice to the

Liquidator:

(a) all persons, firms, corporations and other entities be and they are hereby

restrained Rom terminating, cancelling or otherwise withdrawing any licences,

permits, approvals or consents with respect to or in connection with Reliance

(Canada) as they were on November 8, 2001;

(b) any and all proceedings or steps taken or that may be taken, wheresoever taken,

by any person, firm, corporation or entity, including, without limitation, any of

the policyholders or creditors of Reliance (Canada), suppliers, co-insurers,

reinsurers, contracting parties, depositors, lessors, tenants, co-venturers or

partners (hereinafter, in this paragraph "Claimants" ) against or in respect of

Reliance (Canada) shall be and hereby are stayed and suspended;

(c) the right of any Claimant to make demands for payment on or in respect of any

guarantee or similar obligation or to make demand or draw down under any letters

of credit, bonds or instruments of similar effect, issued by or on behalf of

Reliance (Canada), to take possession of, to foreclose upon or to otherwise deal



with any property, wheresoever located, of Reliance (Canada) whether held

directly or indirectly, as principal or nominee, beneficially or otherwise, or to

continue any actions or proceedings in respect of the foregoing, is hereby

restrained;

(d) the right of any Claimant to assert, enforce or exercise any right (including,

without limitation, any right of dilution, buy-out, divestiture, forced sale,

acceleration, termination, suspension, modification or cancellation or right to

revoke any qualification or registration), option or remedy available to it

including a right, option or remedy arising under or in respect of any agreement

(including, without limitation, any contract, debt instrument, guarantee, option,

co-ownership agreement or any agreement of purchase of sale but not including

any eligible financial contract, as defined in the )Finding-up and Restructuring

Act) to which Reliance (Canada) is a party, arising out of, relating to or triggered

by the occurrence of any default or non-performance by Reliance (Canada) or the

making or filing of these proceedings, or any allegation contained in these

proceedings, is hereby restrained; and

(e) all Claimants are restrained &om exercising any extra judicial remedies agaillst

Reliance (Canada), including, without limitation, the registration or re-registration

of any securities owned by Reliance (Canada) into the name of such persons,

firms, corporations or entities or their nominees, the exercise of any voting rights

attaching to such securities, the retention of any payments or other distributions

made in respect of such securities, any right of distress, repossession, or

consolidation of accounts in relation to amounts due or accruing due in respect of
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or arising Rom any indebtedness or obligation of Reliance (Canada) as of the date

hereof.

THIS COURT ORDERS that no action lies against the Liquidator, any of its

affiliates (the "Affiliates" ) any director, officer, agent, representative or employee of the

Liquidator or of the Affiliates, any entity or person (or director, officer, agent, representative or

employee of any such entity or person) acting under the direction of the Liquidator, or the

Inspectors or any director, officer, agent, representative or employee thereof, for anything done

or omitted to be done in good faith in the administration of the liquidation of Reliance (Canada)

or in the exercise of the Liquidator's powers under this Order or otherwise.

28. THIS COURT ORDERS that no suit, action or other proceeding shall be

proceeded with or commenced against the Liquidator, the Affiliates, any director, officer, agent,

representative or employee of the Liquidator, or of the Affiliates, any entity or person (or

director, officer agent, representative or employee of any such person) acting under the direction

of the Liquidator, or the Inspectors or any director, officer, agent, representative or employee

thereof, except with leave of this Court and subject to such terms as this Court may impose.

29. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator may, without the approval, sanction

or intervention of this Court and without previous notice to the policyholders or creditors of

Reliance (Canada) or any other person,

(a) take control of the estate and effects of Reliance (Canada) or such part thereof as

the Liquidator shall determine;
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(b) bring or defend any action, suit or prosecution or other legal proceeding, civil or

criminal, in the Liquidator's own name as liquidator or in the name or on behalf

ofReliance (Canada), as the case may be;

(c) carry on the business of Reliance {Canada) so far as it is necessary or incidental to

the winding-up of Reliance (Canada);

(d) lease or mortgage or otherwise realize upon the undertaking, property and assets

of Reliance (Canada) or any part or parts thereo f;

(e) sell the real and personal property, effects, intangibles and choses in action of

Reliance (Canada), including all or any portion of Reliance (Canada)'s contracts

and products and related assets, including, without limitation, Reliance (Canada)'s

lists of policyholders and customers, by public auction or private contract, and

transfer the whole thereof to any person or company, or sell them in parcels;

(f) do all acts and execute, in the name of and on behalf of Reliance (Canada), all

deeds, receipts, and other documents, and for that purpose use, when necessary,

the seal of Reliance {Canada), and file any elections (tax or otherwise), objections

or registrations, and file any notices, all as may be necessary or desirable in the

opinion of the Liquidator for the better liquidation of Reliance (Canada);

(g) prove, rank, claim and draw dividends in the matter of the bankruptcy, insolvency

or sequestration of any contributory, for any sum due to Reliance (Canada) Rom

the contributory, and take and receive dividends in respect of the bankruptcy,

insolvency or sequestration, as a separate debt due from that contributory and

rateably with the other separate creditors;
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(h) draw, accept, make and endorse any bill of exchange or promissory note in the

name of and on behalf of Reliance (Canada);

(i) give discharges of mortgages and other securities, partial discharges of mortgages

and other securities, and pay property taxes and insurance premiums on

mortgages and other securities taken in favour of Reliance (Canada);

(j) pay such debts of Reliance (Canada) as may be necessary to be paid in order to

properly preserve and maintain the undertaking, property and assets of Reliance

(Canada) or to carry on the business of Reliance (Canada);

(k) surrender possession of any premises occupied by Reliance (Canada) and disclaim

any leases entered into by Reliance (Canada);

(1) apply for any permits, licences, approvals or permissions as may be required by

any governmental or regulatory authority;

(m) re-direct Reliance (Canada)'s mail;

(n) enter into any eligible financial contracts, as defined in the lFinding-up and

Restructuring Act;

(o) take possession and control of all securities in which Reliance (Canada) has an

interest (directly or indirectly) and exercise all rights that may be enjoyed by a

holder of such securities including, without limitation, rights (i) that may arise by

virtue of the holder being a party to a shareholder or similar agreement that may,

by way of example, restrict the powers of the directors to manage or supervise the

management of the business and affairs of the corporation, (ii) to receive



information, (iii) to attend at and cause to be held meetings of holders of such

securities, (iv) to vote such securities for the removal or election of directors and

approval of significant transactions (such as the sale or disposition of all or

substantially all of the assets of such company or the winding-up, liquidation,

rehabilitation, bankruptcy, receivership, restructuring or amalgamation of such

company), and (v) to sell or otherwise dispose of such securities;

(p) compromise all calls and liabilities to calls, debts and liabilities capable of

resulting in debts, and all claims, demands and matters in dispute in any way

relating to or affecting the assets of Reliance (Canada) or the winding-up of

Reliance (Canada), on the receipt of such sums, payable at such times, and

generally on such terms as are agreed on by the Liquidator;

(q) make such compromise or other arrangements with creditors or persons claiming

to be creditors of Reliance (Canada) as the Liquidator deems expedient; and

(r) do and execute all such other things as are necessary for, or incidental to the

winding-up of the affairs of Reliance (Canada), including without limitation

entering into agreements incurring obligations.

30. THIS COURT FURTHER ORDERS that the Liquidator may, with the approval

of this Court and on such notice as the Court may direct:

(a) arrange for the transfer or reinsurance of all or a portion of the policies of

Reliance (Canada); and

(b) cancel all or a portion of the outstanding policies of Reliance (Canada).
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31. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator and any of the Liquidator's agents,

officers, directors, representatives or employees shall be deemed not to be an employer or a

successor employer of the employees of Reliance (Canada) within the meaning of the Pension

Benefits Act (Ontario), Employment Standards Act (Ontario), the Labour Relations Act (Ontario)

or any other Federal, Provincial or Municipal legislation governing employment or labour

standards or any other statute, regulation or rule of law or equity for any purpose whatsoever

and, further, that the Liquidator and any of the Liquidator's agents, directors, officers,

representatives or employees shall not be and shall be deemed not to be, in possession, charge or

control of the property or business or affairs of Reliance (Canada) pursuant to any Federal,

Provincial or Municipal legislation, statute, regulation or rule of law or equity which imposes

liability on the basis of such status including, without limitation, the Environmental Protection

Act (Ontario), the Canadian Environmental Protection Act, or the Ontario 5'ater Resources Act,

and this shall be binding on all tribunals and administrative bodies.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator may retain, employ or engage such

actuaries, accountants, financial advisors, investment dealers, solicitors, attorneys, valuers or

other expert or professional persons as the Liquidator deems necessary or desirable to assist the

Liquidator in fulfilling the Liquidator's duties, and all reasonable and proper expenses which the

Liquidator may incur in so doing shall be costs of liquidation of Reliance (Canada).

33. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator may act on the advice or information

obtained Rom any actuary, accountant, financial advisor, investment dealer, solicitor, attorney,

valuer or other expert or professional person, and the Liquidator shall not be responsible for any

loss, depreciation or damage occasioned by acting in good faith in reliance thereon.
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34. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator shall be paid such remuneration as

the Court Orders.

35. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator shall be at liberty to apply reasonable

amounts against its remuneration, expenses and disbursements on a monthly basis and that such

amounts shall constitute advances against its remuneration and expenses on, but subject to, the

passing of its accounts.

36. THIS COURT ORDERS that this Order and any other orders in these proceedings

shall have full force and effect in all Provinces and Territories in Canada.

37. THIS COURT SEEKS AND REQUESTS the aid and recognition of any Court or

administrative body in any Province or Territory of Canada and any Canadian Federal Court or

administrative body and any Federal or State Court or administrative body in the United States of

America and any Court or administrative body in the United Kingdom or elsewhere to act in aid

of and to be complementary to this Court in carrying out the terms of this Order.

38. THIS COURT ORDERS that the costs of this application, including the costs of

the Inspectors, are to be assessed on a solicitor and his own client basis and shall be costs of

liquidation of Reliance (Canada).

39. THIS COURT ORDERS that interested parties may apply to the Court for advice

and directions on 7 days'otice to the Liquidator and the Inspectors, and that the Liquidator may

at any time apply to this Court for advice and directions.

KC ~uk'! (iH
@~&K.
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Schedule "B"

Commercial List Court File No. 01-CL-4313

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

THE HONOUR ABLE MR.

JUSTICE LEDL'RMAN

w couAr
~O

) TUESDAY, THE 3RD DAY

)
) OF AUGUST, 2010

IN THE MATTER OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THE MATTER OF THK
NSURANCE& COMPANIES ACT, S.C. 1991,C.47, AS AMENDED

~~hurts o~ AND IN THE MATTER OF THE
8'INDING-UPAND RESTRVCTVRINGACT, R.S.C.1985, C.%-11,AS AMENDED

BETWEEN:

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

-and-

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

- ORDER
(Call for Policy Loss Claims)

Respondent

THIS MOTION made by KPMG Inc., liquidator ("Liquidator" ) of the insurance

business in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company ("Reliance Canada" ), was heard this day at 330

University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario.



ON READING the Report of the Liquidator dated July 26, 2010 ("Report" ), filed, and

upon hearing the submissions of the lawyers for the Liquidator, no other painty appearing, although

properly served as appears from the proof of service, filed:

THIS COURT ORDERS that the service made of the Notice of Motion and supporting

materials herein is good and sufficient notice of this motion, that this motion is properly returnable

today, and that any further service or notice of the Notice of Motion and supporting materials be and the

same is hereby dispensed with.

THIS COURT ORDERS that, under Section 74 of the 8'inding-up and Restructuring

Act, December 17, 2010 is hereby fixed as the last day on or before which policyholders, insureds or

other claimants with claims, whether existing, certain or uncertain, new, future, contingent, known or

unknown, matured or not matured, reported or unreported, and liquidated or unliquidated, under or

arising out of policies issued by Reliance Canada ("Policy Loss Claims" ), may send in such claims.

THIS COURT ORDERS that, on or before August 17, 2010, the Liquidator shall cause:

(i) a copy of the package, substantially in the form attached as Schedule "K" to the

Report, to be sent by ordinary mail to (a) the policyholders of occurrence-based

policies written by Reliance Canada, other than those described in subparagraph

(ii) below, and (b) the Liability Reinsureds (as defined in the Report), at the last

known address of each such policyholder and Liability Reinsured as shown on the

books and records of Reliance Canada;

(ii) a copy of the package, substantially in the form attached as Schedule "L"to the

Report, to be sent by ordinary mail to the policyholders of occurrence-based



policies of Reliance Canada written through Family Underwriting Management

Limited ("FUML"), as further described in the Repoit, at the last known address

of each such policyholder as shown on the books and records of FUML;

(iii) a copy of the package, substantially in the form attached as Schedule "M" to the

Report, to be sent by ordinary mail to the brokers or managing general agents that

brokered or managed insurance programs for Reliance Canada's business, at the

last known address of each such broker or managing general agent as shown on

the books and records of Reliance Canada; and

(iv) a copy of the package, substantially in the form attached as Schedule "N" to the

Report, to be sent by ordinary mail to the policyholders, insureds or claimants, or

representatives as the case may be, with Open Claims (as defined in the Report),

at the last known address of each such policyholder, insured, claimant or

representative as shown on the books and records of Reliance Canada.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator shall cause:

(i) a notice substantially in the form of Schedule "0" to the Report (the "General

(English) Publication" ) to be published in the national edition of The Globe and

Mail and in The Toronta Star once on or before September 10, 2010 and once

after September 30, 2010 but on or before November 10, 2010;

(ii) a notice substantially in the form of Schedule "0"to the Report as translated into

French (the "General (French) Publication" ) to be published in La Presse once on



or before September 10, 2010 and once after September 30, 2010 but on or before

November 10, 2010

(iii) a notice substantially in the form of Schedule "P" attached to the Report (the

"FUML Publication" ) to be published in The Vancouver Sun, on or before

September 10, 2010;

(iv) the General (English) Publication, General (French) Publication and FUML

Publication to be published in the Canada Gazette and the official Gazette of each

of the Provinces, on or before November 10, 2010;

(v) the General (English) Publication, the General (French) Publication and the

FUML Publication to be posted on the website www.relianceinsurane.ca on or

before August 17, 2010;

(vi) the General (English) Publication, General (French) Publication and the FUML

Publication to be published in the Canadian Underwriter on or before September

15, 2010.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator shall send by ordinary mail, e-mail or by

fax transmission a copy of the General Proof of Claim Package or the FUML Proof of Claim Package,

as the case may be, to anyone making a request for such on or before December 17, 2010, at the mailing

address, e-mail address or fax number, as the case may be, provided by the requesting party, within

seven (7) business days of the request being received by the Liquidator.

THIS COURT ORDERS that a Policy Loss Claim shall be considered to have been sent

in in accordance with this Order and Section 74 of the Winding-up and Restructuring Act only if:



(i) the Policy Loss Claim has been sent in, by ordinary mail, on the Proof of Claim

for Policy Loss Claim form ("POC") as contained in the packages above-

referenced, and in accordance with the "Instructions for Completion of the Proof

of Claim for Policy Loss Claim" contained therein;

(ii) such POC has been postmarked no later than midnight, December 17, 2010; and

(iii) the person or entity submitting such POC has either (a) received an

Acknowledgment of Filing, substantially in the form attached as Schedule "Q" to

the Report, within one month of sending in the POC, or (b) notified the Liquidator

in writing, within 6 weeks of sending in the POC, of non-receipt of such

Acknowledgment of Filing.

For greater certainty, if a person submitting a POC has not received an Acknowledgement of

Filing within one month of submitting the POC to the Liquidator, and has not, within 6 weeks of

submitting the POC to the Liquidator, notified the Liquidator in writing of the non-receipt of

such Acknowledgment of Filing, the POC shall be deemed for all purposes not to have been sent

in or filed.

THIS COURT ORDERS that this Order has no application to any claim that may be

asserted by the Liquidator of Reliance Insurance Company in the winding-up of Reliance Canada.



THIS COURT ORDERS that the allowance, disallowance, appeal, and/or claims

determination procedures in respect of any Policy Loss Claims that may be filed pursuant to the call for

Policy Loss Claims directed by this Order shall be as determined by this Court upon further motion of

the Liquidator.

ENTERED AT / INSCRIT A TORONTO
ON / BOOK NO:
LE / DANS LE REGISTRE NO.:

AUG 03 2019
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Schedule "C"

Court File No. 01-CL-4313
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TICE PARLEY

) THURSDAY, THE 26'AY
)
) OF JUNE, 2003

ONTARIO SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE
COMMERCIAL LIST

IN THK MATTER OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THK MATTER OF THE
INSURANCE COMPANIES ACT, S.C.1991,C.47, AS AMENDED

AND IN THK MATTER OF THK
8'INBI2VG-UP AND RESTRUCTURING ACT, R.S.C.1985, C.'W-11, AS AMENDED

BETWEEN:

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

- and-

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

ORDER

Respondent

THIS MOTION, brought by KPMG Inc., liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of the

insurance business in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company {"Reliance {Canada)"), was heard

this day at 393 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario.

ON READING the Report of the Liquidator dated June 20, 2003, filed, the Order

of this Court dated December 3, 2001 appointing the Liquidator (the "Appointment Order" ) and

the Orders of this Court dated January 30, 2002, April 29, 2002, May 8, 2002, December 6, 2002
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and March 26, 2003 {collectively the "Extension Orders" ), and on hearing submissions of

counsel for the Liquidator and counsel for Maritime Road Development Corporation, no one else

appearing although properly served as appears from the proof of service filed:

THIS COURT ORDERS that the service of the Notice of Motion and materials

herein is good and sufficient service of this motion, that the motion is properly returnable before

this Court and that further service thereof upon any interested party other than those parties

served be and is hereby dispensed with.

THIS COURT ORDERS that paragraphs 8, 9 and 11 of the Appointment Order,

amended by the Extension Orders, are hereby further amended nunc pro tune to extend the date

of June 30, 2003 to December 31, 2003 or such later date as this Court may order.

3. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator is hereby authorized to pay a first

interim distribution from the estate of Reliance {Canada) in the amount of 25% of valid and

allowed policyholder loss claims, where such amount exceeds the payments authorized by

paragraphs 8 and 9 of the Appointment Order.
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Schedule "D"

Court File No. 01-CL-4313

THE HONOURABLE

MR. JUSTICE FARLEY

ONTAMO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

) THURSDAY, THE 2" DAY

)
) OF SEPTEMBER, 2004

IN THE MATTER OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THK MATTER OF THE
INSURANCE COMPANIES ACT, S.C.1991,C.47, AS AMENDED

AND IN THK MATTER OF THK
8'INDING-UP AND RESTRUCTURING ACT, R.S.C.1985, C.W-11, AS AMENDED

BETWEEN:

THK ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

- and-

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

ORDER

Respondent

THIS MOTION, brought by KPMG Inc., liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of the

insurance business in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company ("Reliance (Canada)" ), was heard

this day at 393 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario.

ON READING the Report of the Liquidator dated August 25, 2004 (the

"Report" ), the Affidavit of Gale Rubenstein sworn August 25, 2004 and the Affidavit of Robert

O. Sanderson sworn August 25, 2004, filed, and on hearing submissions of counsel for the



Liquidator, no one else appearing (except for counsel for Maritime Road Development

Corporation) although properly served as appears from the proof of service, filed:

THIS COURT ORDERS that the service of the Notice of Motion and materials

herein is good and sufficient service of this motion, that the motion is properly returnable before

this Court and that further service thereof upon any interested party other than those parties

served be and is hereby dispensed with.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the accounts of the Liquidator for the period

October 1, 2003 to June 30, 2004, as reflected in the financial statements of Reliance (Canada)

attached to the Report, be and they are hereby passed and approved as submitted.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the fees and disbursements of the Liquidator and

of its counsel, Goodmans LLP, for the period October 1, 2003 to June 30, 2004 be and they are

hereby approved as submitted.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator is hereby authorized to pay up to

$25,000 on valid claims under the Meridian program, until further order of this Court.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator is hereby authorized to pay a

second interim distribution from the estate of Reliance (Canada) in the amount of 25% of valid

and allowed policyholder loss claims, where, and to the extent that, such amount combined with

the amount of payment by way of the first interim distribution exceeds the payments authorized

by either paragraph 8 of the Order of this Court dated December 3, 2001 inter alia appointing the

Liquidator or paragraph 4 hereinabove.

ENTERED AT/ INSCRIT A TORONTO

ON / BOOK NO:

LE / DANS LE REGISTRE NO.:

SEP 0 7 2004

DAVID EVANS

PER/P R.'
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Schedule "E"

Court File No. 01-CL-4313

THE HONOURABLE

MR. JUSTICE FARLEY

ONTAI?IO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

) WEDNESDAY, THE 21"DAY
)
) . OF DECEMBER, 2005

IN THK MATTER OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THE MATTER OF THK
INSUI?ANCE COMPANIES ACT, S.C.1991,C.47, AS AMENDED

AND IN THK MATTER OF THE
,8.'INDING-,UP AND E?ESTRUCTUI?ING ACT, R.S.C.1985, C.W-11, AS AMENDED

/-'(=

B ET WEEN:

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

- and-

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

ORDER

Respondent

THIS MOTION, brought by KPMG Inc., liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of the

insurance business in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company ("Reliance (Canada)" ), was heard

this day at 393 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario.

ON READING the Report of the Liquidator dated December 14, 2005 (the

"Report" ), the Affidavit of Gale Rubenstein sworn December 14, 2005 and the Affidavit of I.

George Gutfreund sworn December 14, 2005, filed, and on hearing submissions of counsel for
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the Liquidator, and Maritime Road Development Corporation, although properly served as

appears from the proof of service, filed:

THIS COURT ORDERS that the service of the Notice of Motion and materials

herein is good and sufficient service of this motion, that the motion is properly returnable before

this Court and that further service thereof upon any interested party other than those parties

served be and is hereby dispensed with.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the accounts of the Liquidator for the period July

1, 2004 to September 30, 2005, as reflected in the financial statements of Reliance (Canada)

attached to the Report, be and they are hereby passed and approved as submitted.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the fees and disbursements of the Liquidator and

of its counsel, Goodmans LLP, for the period July 1, 2004 to September 30, 2005 be and they are

hereby approved as submitted.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator is hereby authorized to pay a third

interim distribution from the estate of Reliance (Canada) in the amount of 15% of valid and

allowed loss claims, where, and to the extent that, such amount, combined with the amount of

payment by way of the first and second interim distributions, exceeds the payments authorized

by paragraph 8 of the Order of this Court dated December 3, 2001 inter alia appointing the

Liquidator.

ENTERED AT / SCRlT A TORONTO
ON I BOOK NO:

LE l DANS LE REGISTRE NQ.
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Schedule "F"

Court File No. 01-CL-4313

THE HONOURABLE MR.

JUSTICE CUMMING

ONTAMO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMME&RCIAL LIST

) FRIDAY, THE 15th DAY
)
) OF DECEMBER, 2006

c,o U9 "r

IN THK MA.TTKR OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE& COMPANY

&&& AND IN THK MATTER OF THE
IA~" UENCE COMPANIES ACT, S.C. 1991,C.47) AS AMENDED

~8/&&-"unr- Q~' AND IN THE MATTER OF& THE
7A'A~DING-UP AND RESTRUCTURING ACT, R.S.C.1985, C.W-ll, AS AMENDED

BETWEEN:

THK ATTORNEY GKNK&RAL OF CANADA

- alld-

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

ORDER

Respondent

THIS MOTION, brought by KPMG Inc,, liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of the

insurance business in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company ("Reliance (Canada)" ), was heard

this day at 330 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario.

ON READING the Report of the Liquidator dated December 8, 2006 (the

"Report"), the Affidavit of Gale Rubenstein sworn December 7, 2006 and the Affidavit of Robert

O. Sanderson sworn December 8, 2006, filed, and on hearing submissions of counsel for the
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Liquidator, and for Maritime Road Development Corporation, no other party appearing, although

properly served as appears from the proof of service, filed:

THIS COURT ORDERS that the service of the Notice of Motion and materials

herein is good and sufficient service of this motion, that the motion is properly returnable before

this Court and that further service thereo, upon any interested paly other than those paities

served be and is hereby dispensed with.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the accounts of the Liquidator for the period

October 1, 2005 to September 30, 2006, as reflected in the financial statements of Reliance

(Canada) attached to the Report, be and they are hereby passed and approved as submitted.

THIS COURT OROERS that the fees and disbursements of the Liquidator and

of its counsel, Goodmans LLP, for the period October 1, 2005 to September 30, 2006 be and

they are hereby approved as submitted.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator is hereby authorized to pay a fourth

interim distribution from the estate of ReIiance (Canada) in the amount of 15% of valid and

allowed loss claims, where, and to the extent that, such amount, combined with fhe amount of

payment by way of the first, second and third interim distributions, exceeds the payments

authorized by paragraph 8 of the Order of this Court dated-December 3, 2001 inter alia

appointing the Liquidator.

~End

ENTERED AT / INSCRIT A %OR
.i'N

/ BQOI( NQ;

LF / DANS L,E REF~ISTBE 'NO.:
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Schedule "6"

Court File No. 01-CL-4313

OM"AGIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

—COMMERCIAL LIST

THE HONOURABLE

MR. JUSTICE MORAWETZ

) TUESDAY, THE 8 DAY

)
) OF APRIL, 2008

couRr
~Q

C

IN THE MATTE&R OF
RE&LIAN CE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THK MATTER OF THK
ACE COMPAWlESACT~ S C 1991)C 47) AS AMENDED

~~etta~~~ 'ND IN THE MATTER OF& THK
O'INDXVG-UP AND RESTRUCTURING ACT, R.S.C.1985, C.%'-ll, AS AME&NDE&D

BETWEEN:

THK ATTORNEY GI& NKRAL OF CANADA

—and-

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Respondent

THIS MOTION, brought by KPMG Inc., liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of the

insurance business in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company ("Reliance (Canada)" ), was heard

this day at 330 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario.

ON READING the Report of the Liquidator dated April I, 2008 (the "Report" ),

the Affidavit of Gale Rubenstein sworn April I, 2008 and the Affidavit of Robert 0, Sanderson



sworn April 1, 2008, filed, and on hearing submissions of counsel for the Liquidator, no other

party appearing, although properly served as appears from the proof of service, filed;

THIS COURT ORDERS that the service of the Notice of Motion and materials

herein is good and sufficient service of this motion, that the motion is properly returnable before

this Court and that further service thereof upon any interested party other than those parties

served be and is hereby dispensed with.

2, THIS COURT ORDERS that the accounts of the Liquidator for the period

October 1, 2006 to December 31, 2007 (the "Period" ), as reflected in the financial statements of

Reliance (Canada) attached to the Report, be and they are hereby passed and approved as

submitted.

3, THIS COURT ORDERS that the fees and disbursements of the Liquidator and

of its counsel, Goodmans LLP, for the Period be and they are hereby approved as submitted.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator is hereby authorized to pay a fifth

interim distribution from the estate of Reliance (Canada) in the amount of 20% of valid and

allowed loss claims, where, and to the extent that, such amount, combined with the amount of

payment by way of the first, second, third and fourth interim distributions, exceeds the payments

authorized by paragraph 8 of the Order herein of the Honourable Mr. Justice Farley dated

December 3, 2001 that, inter alia, appointed the Liquidator (the "Appointment Order" ).

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Appointment Order is hereby varied such that

the payments authorized by paragraphs 8, 9 and 11 thereof (as may have been varied or amended

by further Orders of this Court) are authorized to be paid up to the lesser of (i) the full amount of



the relevant valid claim, or, in the case of paragraph 11, the amount of reasonable legal and other

costs, and (ii) the applicable limits of the relevant policy,
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Court File No. 01-CL-4313

THE HONOURABLE MR.

JUSTICE CAMPBELL

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

) WEDNESDAY, THE 17 "DAY
)
) OF DECEMBER, 2008

,( o 0 &3 &&i g.~".~

IN THK MATTER OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THK MATTER OF THK
,,,".'&',s INSURANCE COMPAÃ1E'S ACT, S.C.1991,C.47, AS AMENDED

AND IN THK MA.TTER OF THK
8'1NDING-UP AND RESTRUCTURING ACT, R.S.C.1985, C.W-11, AS AMENDED

B ET WEEN:

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Respondent

THIS MOTION, brought by KPMG Inc., liquidator {the "Liquidator" ) of the

insurance business in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company {"Reliance Canada" ), was heard

this day at 330 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario.

ON READING the Report of the Liquidator dated December 10, 2008 {the

"Report")„filed, and on hearing submissions of counsel for the Liquidator, no other party

appearing, although properly served as appears from the proof of service, filed:



-2-

1. THIS COURT ORDERS that the service of the Notice of Motion and materials

herein is good and sufficient service of this motion, that the motion is properly returnable before

this Court and that further service thereof upon any interested party other than those parties

served be and is hereby dispensed with,

2. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator is hereby authorized to pay a

distribution from the estate of Reliance Canada in the amount of 100% of valid and allowed

ordinary creditor claims up to a cumulative total amount of $ 100,000.00, including, for greater

certainty, the claim of Hub International Ltd. filed in the amount of (V.S,) $5,810.87.

3. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator is hereby authorized to pay to the

Property and Casualty Insurance Compensation Corporation {"PACICC") as remuneration for

PACICC's inspectorship herein the sum of $129,244.99.

ENTERED AT / INSCRIT A TORONTO
ON /BOOK NO:
LE/DANS LE REQISTRE NQ.:

OB: 17 20%

PF.R I PAN:
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Court File No. 01-CL-4313

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

THE HONOURABLE MR.

JUSTICE CUMMING

) WEDNESDAY, THE 16 "DAY
)
) OF DECEMBER, 2009

IN THK& MATTER OF
RKLIANCK INSVRANCK& COMPANY

AND IN THK& MATTKR OF& THK
IX RANCE COMPANIES ACT, S.C, 1991,C.47) AS AMENDED

AND IN THK MATTER OF THK
"-:,'O'INDIA-VP AND RESTRVCTVRING ACT, R.S.C.1985, C.W-11, AS AMENDED

BETWEEN:

THK ATTORNKY GENERAL Ol CANADA

Applicant

—and-

RKLIANCK INSURANCK COMPANY

Respondent

THIS MOTION, brought by KPMG Inc., liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of the

insurance business in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company ("Reliance Canada" ), was heard

this day at 330 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario.

ON RKADING the Report of the Liquidator dated December 9, 2009 (the

"Report" ), the Affidavit of Gale Rubenstein sworn December 9, 2009 and the Affidavit of

Elizabeth J. Murphy sworn December 9, 2009, filed, and on hearing submissions of counsel for
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the Liquidator, no other party appearing, although properly served as appears from the proof of

service, filed;

THIS COURT ORDERS that the service of the Notice of Motion and materials

herein is good and sufficient service of this motion, that the motion is properly returnable before

this Court and that further service thereof upon any interested party other than those parties

served be and is hereby dispensed with.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the accounts and activities of the Liquidator for

the period January 1, 2008 to September 30, 2009 (the "Period"), as reflected in the financial

statements of Reliance Canada attached to the Report, be and they are hereby passed and

approved as submitted.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the fees and disbursements of the Liquidator and

of its counsel, Goodmans LLP, for the Period, and the fees and disbursements of Elizabeth Pillon

and James Grout in their capacity as representative counsel appointed by the Order of this Court

made January 29, 2009, be and they are hereby approved as submitted.

THIS COURT ORDERS that for the purposes of this Order the following terms

shall have the following respective meanings:

(a) "Over-limits Claimants" shall mean holders of (i) policy loss claims which claims

were not paid in f'ull as their policy loss claims were settled and allowed in the

liquidation, (ii) ordinary creditor claims that were payable at the commencement

of the liquidation, and (iii) 13isputed Claims, as defined below;
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{b) "Disputed Claims" shall mean alleged policy loss claims in litigation that are

ultimately determined in favour of the claimant and would, but for the liquidation,

have been eligible for pre-judgment interest;

(c) "Interim Dividend Payments" shall mean distributions authorized by this Court on

policy loss claims and ordinary creditor claims;

(d) "Authorized Policy Payments" shall mean those payments authorized by this

Court on policy loss claims within certain thresholds as they were allowed and

settled during the course of the liquidation.

5. TIIIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator is hereby authorized to pay a

distribution from the estate of Reliance Canada, in payment of the interest entitlement pursuant

to subsection 95(2) of the 8'inding-up and Restructuring Act, and declares that such payment is

the only entitlement for post-liquidation interest pursuant to said subsection 95(2) or otherwise.

The interest shall be paid on the unpaid portion of each Over-limits Claimant's allowed claim

according to the following methodology:

(i) The interest shall be calculated from the time such claim was settled and

allowed (or, {a) in the case of a Disputed Claim, from the time since the

commencement of the winding-up that the Disputed Claim would have

been eligible for pre-judgment interest, but for the winding-up, but not

earlier than the commencement of the winding-up, and (b) in the case of

an ordinary creditor claim that was already payable as of the

commencement of the winding-up, from the commencement of the

winding-up) until such portion was paid;



(ii) The interest shall be simple interest at an annual rate of 5%;

(iii) Any payments made to Over-limits Claimants by way of Interim Dividend

Payments and/or Authorized Policy Payments during the course of the

winding-up are allocated first toward any interest payable hereunder on

the claim, and then to the principal portion of the claim.
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Schedule "J"

Court File No. 01-CL-4313

ONTARIO SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE
COMMERCIAL LIST

THE HONOURABLE

MR. JUSTICE FARLEY

) THURSDAY, THE 18'" DAY

)
) OF DECEMBER, 2003

IN THE MATTER OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE
INSURANCE COMPANIES ACT, S.C.1991,C.47, AS AMENDED

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE
WINDING-UP AND EESTRUCTUMNG ACT, R.S.C.1985, C.W-11,AS AMENDED

B ET WEEN:

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

- and-

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

ORDER

Respondent

THIS MOTION, brought by KPMG Inc., liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of the

insurance business in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company ("Reliance (Canada)" ), was heard

this day at 393 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario.

ON READING the Report of the Liquidator dated December 12, 2003 (the

"Report" ), filed, the Order of this Court dated December 3, 2001 appointing the Liquidator (the



"Appointment Order" ), and on hearing submissions of counsel for the Liquidator, no other party

appearing, although properly served as appears from the proof of service filed:

THIS COURT ORDERS that the service of the Notice of Motion and materials

herein is good and sufficient service of this motion, that the motion is properly returnable before

this Court and that further service thereof upon any interested party other than those parties

served be and is hereby dispensed with.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the accounts of the Liquidator for the periods

December 3, 2001 to December 31, 2002 and January 1, 2003 to September 30, 2003, as

reflected in the financial statements of Reliance {Canada) attached to the Report, and the fees and

disbursements of the Liquidator, and of its counsel, Goodmans LLP, from the commencement of

the liquidation to September 30, 2003, be and they are hereby passed and approved as submitted.

THIS COURT ORDERS that paragraphs 8, 9 and 11 of the Appointment Order,

as amended by further orders of this Court, are hereby further amended nunc pro tune to extend

the date of December 31, 2003 to June 30, 2004 or such later date as this Court may order.

THIS COURT ORDERS that any claims payable in foreign currency shall be

converted to Canadian currency at the Bank of Canada noon spot rate of exchange for

exchanging such currency to Canadian currency on November 8, 2001.
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Schedule "K"

Unaudited Financial Statements of

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY
Canadian Branch (in liquidation)

In our capacity as Liquidator, we have prepared the Balance Sheet of Reliance Insurance
Company, Canadian Branch (in liquidation) as at March 31, 2011, September 30, 2009,
December 31, 2007, September 30, 2006, September 30, 2005, June 30, 2004, September 30,
2003 and December 3, 2001, the Statement of Earnings and Changes in Surplus for the eighteen
months ended March 31, 2011, twenty-one months ended September 30, 2009, fifteen months
ended December 31, 2007, twelve months ended September 30, 2006, fifteen months ended
September 30, 2005, nine months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended
September 30, 2003, and the Statement of Cash Flows for the eighteen months ended March 31,
2011, twentywne months ended September 30, 2009, fifteen months ended December 31, 2007,
twelve months ended September 30, 2006, fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, nine
months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003 in our capacity
as liquidator. These financial statements have not been audited or reviewed.

ln view of the uncertainties surrounding a branch in liquidation, the ultimate realization of the
assets and liabilities will differ from the recorded amounts and the differences may be material

(see notes).

Readers are cautioned that these statements may not be appropriate for their purposes.

KPMG Inc., Liquidator.
Reliance Insurance Company, Canadian Branch

June 21, 2011



(Unaudited - See Cover Page)

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY
Canadian Branch (in liquidation)

Balance Sheet
As at March 31,2011,September 30, 2009, December 31,2007, September 30, 2008, September 30, 2005, Juno 30, 2004, September 30, 2003 and December 3, 2001
($000)

March 31, september 30, December 31, september I, september so, June 30, september so,

(Unaudited - see cover page) 2011 sees 2ee? 2008 secs 2004 2003
December S,

2cot

Assets

Cash and short tenn investments (note 4) $
Investments (note 4)
(market value: Mar/I 1 - $129 003; Sep/09 - $139,111;

Dec/07-$ 138,632; Sep/08- $148,049; Sep/05- $140,919;
Jun/04- $0; Sept/03- $0; Dec/Dt - $114,392)

Receivable from other Insurers/relnsurers
Income end premium taxes recoverable
Receivable from Reliance US (note 7)
Receivable from Reltance US - currant balance due (note 7)
Olher receivables
Relnsurers'hare of provision for

Unpaid d alms
Unearned premiums

Esgmate for deductibles on unpaid claims

Tot8l assets

1,216 3
127,187

(29) 3
136,062

2,694 $ 1,101 $
138,240 147,761

4,337 5,054 9,649

4,848 4,848 4,848
35

337 386 348

11,965

4,848
159
361

10,326 22.730 22,942 34,S28
308

201,429 6148,231 $ 169,086 $ t 78,721 8

26,863

4,848
222
821

42,172
2,564

78

219,592 5

27,576

4,848
870
600

?1,704
4.847

106
266,629 $

'I 3,908
3,070
4,181

958

51,761
5,430

237,029 3

6,090
3,446

1,978

57,538
9,670
2,527

246,361

916 $ 155,078 $ 156,277 $ 56,165
141,308 ~ - 108,949

Liabilities and Surplus

Policy liabilities:
Unpaid claims (note 5)
Unearned premiums (note 6)
Allowed claims (note 8)
Interest distrltxalon (note 12)
Other tiabllies

$ 45,390 3 84,681 $

5.200
608

70,469

63,905 3

12,802

857
77,564

92.190
421

20,340

605
113,556

$ 111,980 $
3,989

24,183

567
140,699

171,544 $ 145,815
8,216 9,177

33,106 17,269

841 2.158
213,707 174,419

135,088
15,189

1,917
152,1S4

Payables:
Due to Reliance US (note 7)
Due to other insuiars/retnsurars
Brokers
Taxes and other creditors
Reinsufarlce deposits

Total gabllltles

4,848
849

t~
10

52,595

4,848
1,101

6

10

77,388

4.848
539

2,388
1,150

10

86,499

4,848
576

2,573
1,098

10

122,659

4,848
260

2,658
1,034

10

149,507

4,848
142

2,916
1,03'I

10
222,854

4,848
189

2,924
1,653

10

184,043

192
3,389
1,826
3.494

181,095

Surplus (note 9)
Contingent gablllties (note 13)

91,698 92,222 78,770 70,085 42,975 52,986

Total llabllitles and surplus $ 148,231 $ 189,088 $ 178,721 $ 201,429 $ 219,592 $ 285,629 $ 237,029 $ 246,381

The accompanying notes are an Integral perl of the financial statements



(Unaudited - See Cover Page)

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY
Canadian Branch (ln Iiquidadon)

Statements of Esmtngs and Changes In Surplus
For Ihe eighteen months ended hlarch 31,2011, the twentywne months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31,2007,
the twelve months ended September 2008, the Aileen months ended September 30, 2005, nine months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty.two months ended September 30, 2003
($000}

ftlnaudaod- oee cover poco)
Oebaber 1, «OOS to

March 31, 2011

January 1, 2000 ro

Serna mber 30, 2000

october 1,2000 to October 1, 2000 ro

Dacombar 31,«MT Septombar 30. 2000

July 1, 2004 to

september 30, 2000

October 1,2003 to December 3, 200l tc
Jane 30, 1004 Sasramber 30, «003

Revenue
Gross premiums vnttlen

Less: reinsurance ceded
Net written premtums

1,113
(1,113)

(S)

(943)
323

(331)

(12) 5
(9)
(3)

(508)
(509)

1

Nst premiums earned (1,113) 116 1,813 375 1,772

Expenses
Claims Incrnred

Post liquidatkm Interesl

Commissions and premium taxes
General expenses (note 10)
Fordgn exchange (net daims)
Brokers payabies wrlteog

(4,683)

4,309
182

314

4,S34
5,200

1 284
(951)

(2,7'I 2)
7,33S

(12,514)

(10}
4,963
1,054

(6,507)

(8,722)

20
2,022
2,806

(3,874)

(19,974)

49
2,789

(3,468)

(20,602)

12,539

21
'1,212

(656)

13,118

42,317

5,115
6,656

(62)

54,026

investment! ncome

Interest on cash and short tenn btvostments

Wrgodown of Investments (note 4)
Interest on bwestments

Investment expenses
Realized gatn goss) on disposal of bweslments

(272)

4,63T

125

8,730
(293)

65
8.827

120
(444)

8.383
(220)
(248)

7,573

80
(1,858)
6,219
(187)

4,454

1,991

3,031
(123)

4,899

2,807

(36)

2,771

5,185

7,752

(74)
7245

20,111

Income (loss) before capital taxes

Capital and other taxes

Net Income (loss)

Surptus beginning of period

3,938

179

703

(524)

92,222

14,196

13,452

TB,TTO

8.894

B,S85

70,085

27,'I14

27,110

42,975

(e,970} (32,143)

137

52,986 85,266

(10,011) (32,280)

Surplus end of pertod $ 95,638 $ 91,698 5 92,222 3 78,770 3 70,085 $ 42,975 $ 52,986

The accompanying noise are an lnlegrai perl of the finandal slatemenls



(Unaudited - See Cover Note)

RELIANCE INSURANCE COINPANY
Canadbtn Branch (in liqutdaUon)

Statement of Cash Flows
For the etghteen months ended March 31,2011, twentywne months ended September 30, 2009, the tlfteen months ended December 31, 2007,

the twelve months ended September 30, 2006, the fttteen months endod September 30, 2005, the nlno months ended June 30, 2004,

and the twenty4wo months ended September 30, 2003

($000)

(Unaudited - seo cover page)
October 1, 2009 to Jcnuenr1, 200& to October 1,200& to October 1,2005 to July 1, 2004 to October 1, 2005 to Ooecmber &, 2001 to

lArch &1, 2011 september &0, 2009 December 31, 2007 september &0, 200& september 30, 2005 June &0, 2004 September &0, 2005

Operat! ng acttvNes
Prerdums received
Reinsurance collected
Sahrsge, subrogathn 8 deducbMes received
Reduction in other receivables

Tots! sources

Gross dsbns paid
Claim expenses pakl
Post Squids&on Intern&I on datms paid
Assumed Payatae
Uncashed dalmrexpense cheques
Reinsurance premiums paid
Agents b818nce payabte
General expenses

Salaries
OIBce expenses
Legayprofesslonat
Head ot508 sennces
Sate of business expense
IJquldallon expenses

KPMG Inc.
Goodmans LLP
Legal - Post Uquldatlon interest
Legal - Reinsurance collections
C82 for dalms expenses
PACICC expenses

Foreign exchange (gabr)Iles&
tncome 8 premium taxes gnd interest paid/redd)
Foreign exchange (gain)/loss(net dalms)

Toud uses

Net cash provkted by (used& In operating activities

Investtng acgvtges
Sale (purchase) of Investments
Investment expenses
Interest received
Investment Income

Cash provided by (used In) Investing activtges

Increase In cash and short term Investments

Cash and short term Investments, at beg tnnlng of pertod

Cash and short term Investments, at end of period 8

Cash consists of:
Cash
Shet lerm tnvestmenls (note 4)

The accompanying notes are an bttegrat part of the Fnandsl statements

14,560
1,481

212
1S,253

14,239
2,828
5,706

282

892
488
57

221

890
224

12
177

2,505
234
182

28,541

(t2,288)

6,9&e
(271)

4,855

13,533

1,245

(29)

1,218

341 8
875

'I,218 3

14,388
168
316

14,872

23,607
2,218

1,200
678
70

297

762
749
144
(21)

129
(1,605)

951
(950)

28,359

(13,487)

2,243
(334)

8,886
(11)

10,784

(2,723)

2,694

(29) 8

(29) $

(29) 8

18,957
578
(12)

17.523

22,759
2,623

839
311
170
217

771
664

509
0

2,943
352

1,054
33,212

(15,689)

8,978
(179)

8.471
12

17.262

1,S93

1,101

2,694 8

1,053 $
1,641
2,694 3

25,090
355

42
25,487

15,146
2,661

41

748
228
135
172

339
182

845

2,806
23,309

2,178

(8,111)
(178)

8,296

(1,993&

185

918

1,101 8

1,101 8

1.101 $

(17) 3
32,692

1,545
31

34.251

48.056
3,406

23

943
351
306
244

1,013
497

624
(13)

(3,425)
52,025

(17,774)

(141,308)
(95)

5,349
(334)

(138.388)

(154,162)

155,078

916 8

916 $

916 8

1 8
6,1S3

578
481

7423

8,683
3,138

(14)

1,384
369
138
210

618
266

(81)
(3,405)

(273}
11,191

(38)
2,895

(90)
2,769

(1,199)

158,277

155,078 8

2,856 $
152.222
155,078 $

(82)
B,SOI
2,332

597
11,548

23,073
6,393

(98)
(108)

3,'l09
841
273
465
770

3,121
885

56
(22)
(62)

40,498

(28,950)

113,225
(74)

15,612

129,082

100,112

58,165

158/77

420
155,857
156,277



RELIANCE INSURANCE CONIPANY

Canadian Branch (in liquidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended March 31, 2011, twenty-one
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, the twelve
months ended September 30, 2006, the fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine
months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

(unaudited —$000)

Nature of the business:

The Canadian Branch of Reliance Insurance Company, which was primarily engaged in the
writing of commercial property and liability insurance in Canada, commenced a voluntary

wind down of its operations in Canada effective August 2000. In May 2001, Reliance
Insurance Company's U.S. operations ("Reliance US") were placed under an order of
rehabilitation. On October 3, 2001, Reliance US was put into liquidation and declared
insolvent by the Court of Pennsylvania.

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the "Court" ), on the
application of the Attorney General of Canada, granted an order appointing KPMG Inc, as
provisional liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of the insurance business in Canada of Reliance
Insurance Company, including the assets in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company,
together with its other assets held in Canada under the control of its chief agent ("Reliance
Canada" ). By further order of the same date, the Court ordered that Reliance Canada be
wound up.

Since August 2000, existing insurance policies in force have been allowed to expire and
Reliance Canada has neither renewed nor cancelled existing policies, nor has it written any
new business. As of March 31, 2007, there were no policies in force.

The Court has approved several interim distributions on policy loss claims which have been
settled and admitted by the Liquidator ("Allowed Policy Loss Claims"'). The fifth interim

distribution approved by the Court on April 8, 2008 brought the total Court authorized level

of distributions to 100% of any Allowed Policy Loss Claims, With reference to Note 12,
pursuant to an Order of the Court dated July 14, 2009 the Court approved the payment of
post-liquidation interest ("PLI") by the Liquidator in December 2009.

On August 3, 2010, the Ontario Superior Court of Justice approved an order authorizing the
Liquidator to undertake a call for policy loss claims ("Call for Policy Loss Claims Process" ).
The Court Order required that any proof of claims submitted pursuant to the Call for Policy
Loss Claims Process be postmarked no later than midnight, December 17, 2010.

Reliance Canada continues to run off the existing policy and claim liabilities in an orderly
fashion, dealing with policy liabilities and the collection of reinsurance on a commercially
reasonable basis. The Liquidator continues to pay policy holders and claimants 100% of
their Allowed Policy Loss Claims.

In the normal course of business, Reliance Canada sought to reduce the loss that may arise
from catastrophes or other events that cause unfavourable underwriting results by reinsuring
certain levels of risk, in various areas of exposure, with other insurers. Reliance Canada is not
relieved of its primary obligation to policyholders as a result of its third party reinsurance.
Failure of reinsurers to honour their obligations could result in losses to Reliance Canada.
Reliance Canada's reinsurance program includes both reinsurance placed by Reliance
Canada directly with Canadian licensed reinsurers and reinsurance entered into by Reliance
US which reinsures both Reliance (Canada) policies and policies of Reliance US and other

1 of14



RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Canadian Branch (in liquidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended March 31, 2011, twentywne
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31„2007,the twelve
months ended September 30, 2006, the fiffeen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine

months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

(unaudited —$000)

companies in the Reliance group {the latter are referred to as the "international Reinsurance
Treaties" ). Certain reinsurance contracts are subject to reinstatement premiums.

Basis of preparation:

These financial statements are prepared in a manner consistent with the financial

statements prepared by the Liquidator since its appointment, The accounting policies used
in the preparation of these financial statements have been selected with a view to reflecting

the financial position of an insurance company that is in liquidation, and are not necessarily
in conformance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

The preparation of these financial statements requires the use of estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported assets and liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses for the reporting period. The
actual results will differ from these estimates and, in view of the additional uncertainties
surrounding a company in liquidation, the differences may be material. Changes in

estimates are recorded in the accounting period in which they are determined.

No provision has been made for future liquidation costs.

Significant accounting policies:

(a) investments and investment income:

Short-term investments are readily convertible into cash and have maturities of less than 12
months. The carrying value of the short-term investments approximates their market value,

Investments in RBC funds (see note 4) are carried at book value equal to the net invested
proceeds. Income distributions and any interest received are reinvested back into the funds.
When the carrying amount is greater than the fair market value and the market rate
valuation is considered temporary in nature, the carrying amount of these financial
instruments is not reduced to fair market value. Where the carrying amount is greater than

the fair market value, and after considering such factors as the length of time the carrying
value has exceeded the fair market value and the significance of the difference in the
values, and if the market rate valuation is consider to be other than temporary in nature, the
investment is written down to fair market value.

Investments in term deposits and treasury bi!is (see note 4) are carried at cost plus accrued
interest of $11 at December 31, 2007, $334 at June 30, 2004, $424 at September 30, 2003
and $325 at December 3, 2001,

Bonds, including accrued interest of $3,128 at December 3, 2001 (see note 4), are carried
at amortized cost, providing for the amortization of the discount or premium on an effective
yield basis to maturity.

2 of 14



RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Canadian Branch (in liquidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended March 31, 2011, twentywne
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, the twelve

months ended September 30, 2006, the fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine
months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

(unaudited —$000)

Investment income is recorded as it is earned. Gains and losses arising on disposal of
investments are on a settlement date basis, and are calculated on the basis of amortized

cost.

(b) Premium revenue and unearned premiums:

Unearned premiums represent the amount of premiums written which are applicable to the
unexpired terms of the policies in force or to the remaining terms of certificates issued as
part of program business. Accordingly, premiums written are taken into income when

earned. Although policies were generally issued for one year, Reliance Canada also wrote

some multi-year policies and some program business with underlying certificates which are
multi-year.

If unearned premiums are not sufficient to pay expected claims and expenses, a premium

deficiency is said to exist. Any changes in estimates of premium deficiencies recorded as
net premium earned in the period in which they are determined.

The reinsurers'hare of any unearned premiums, net of a provision for doubtful amounts, is

recognized as amounts recoverable from reinsurers at the same time using principles
consistent with the method for deterinining the unearned premium liability.

(c) Provision for Unpaid Claims:

, The provision for unpaid claims ("Unpaid Claims" ) includes loss adjustment expenses and
represents undiscounted estimates of the ultimate claim costs associated with claims
occurring prior to but still outstanding as of the balance sheet date. The provision estimates do
not take into account the time value of money or make explicit provision for adverse deviation.

The provision includes estimates for (i) outstanding Policy Loss Claims, being claims which

have been reported to Reliance Canada and not yet resolved or settled and for which Reliance
Canada has established an estimate of the amount to resolve or settle ("Case Reserves" ) and
estimates for "incurred but not reported" ("IBNR") exposure, which includes claims not yet
reported for which Reliance Canada may ultimately be put on notice and to which would have
to response, and potential development on the Case Reserves,

All provisions are periodically reviewed and evaluated in the light of emerging claim experience
and changing circumstances. The resulting changes in estimates of the ultimate liability are
recorded as incurred claims in the period in which they are determined.

On a periodic basis, the Liquidator instructs external actuaries to confirm their best estimate of
policy liabilities and premium liabilities in accordance with accepted actuarial standards of
practice except that time value of discount is not used and there is no explicit provision for
adverse deviation. The actuarial analysis is performed on both a gross and net of reinsurance
basis. The most recent actuarial reviews were performed as at December 31, 2010 and June
30, 2009.

3 of 14



RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Canadian Branch (in liquidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended March 31, 2011, twentywne
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, the twelve
months ended September 30, 2006, the fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine
months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

(unaudited —$000)

In the normal course of settling claims, Reliance Canada acquires rights to subrogate its

claims against other parties and, in some cases, recover a portion of the loss from the

policyholder as a deductible amount. Salvage and subrogation are deemed not to be
material and, as such, are recorded as received. Deductible amounts, which are
recoverable on liability claims, have been recognized as assets.

Uncertainties

Considerable judgement is required to evaluate claims and establish claim liabilities. These
estimates of future loss activity are based on known facts and interpretation of
circumstances, and are selected from a wide range of possible outcomes. These estimates

are subject to variability, and the process of determining the provision necessarily involves

risks that the variability could be material. The variability arises because all events affecting

the ultimate sefflement of claims have not yet taken place and may not take place for some
time. Additional factors affecting the variability include receipt of additional claim information,

the continually evolving and changing regulatory and legal environment, court decisions,

economic conditions, public attitudes, claims management practices, actuarial studies, the

quality of the data used for projection purposes, the effect of inflationary trends on future

claims handling and settlement practices, and significant changes in the severity or frequency
of claims from historical trends.

It is also not possible to estimate the impact of the additional uncertainties surrounding a
company in liquidation on the estimation process. In addition to undeiwdting direct

insurance risks, Reliance Canada accepted certain insurance risks that other insurance

companies have underwritten ("Assumed Reinsurance" ). Because of the necessary
reliance on the ceding companies for information regarding reported claims, and the

resulting reporting lag between the dates of occurrence and the time Reliance Canada is

notified of the claims, the inherent uncertainties of estimating reserves is greater for

Assumed Reinsurance than for direct insurance.

(d) Ceded Reinsurance:

Claims incurred are recorded net of amounts ceded to, and recoverable from, reinsurers.

To indicate the extent of the credit, collection and contractual risks related to third party

reinsurance, estimates of amounts recoverable from reinsurers are recorded separately
from the estimated provisions for unearned premiums and unpaid claims.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers, net of a provision for doubtful amounts, are
estimated and recognized at the same time and using principles consistent with Reliance
Canada's method for establishing the related liability.

Reliance Canada makes specific provisions against reinsurance receivables and recoverables
from companies who are in liquidation or run-off, with whom balances are in dispute or where

the reinsurer is not settling balances due to Reliance Canada for reasons related to Reliance
US. In addition, the Reliance Canada records a general allowance against reinsurance
receivables and recoverables based upon the level of allowance already in place and

4 of 14



RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Canadian Branch (in liquidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended March 31, 2011, twentywne
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, the twelve

months ended September 30, 2006, the fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine
months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

(unaudited —$000)

management's judgement. The general allowance reflects the view that a company in

liquidation or run-off has a greater collection risk than a going concern company.

Reinstatement premiums are set up as amounts due to other insurers and reinsurers on the
balance sheet and are included in reinsurance ceded on the Statement of Earnings.

Uncertainties

Reliance Canada is exposed to disputes on, and defects in, contracts with reinsurers and

the possibility of default by its reinsurers. The establishment of the allowances for doubtful

accounts for reinsurance recoverable involves judgement and therefore creates a degree of
uncertainty as to adequacy at each reporting date.

(e) Foreign Exchange:

Realized gains and losses on foreign exchange transactions and unrealized gains and losses
on the translation of certain monetary assets and liabilities are recognized in the statement of

earnings. Certain monetary assets and liabilities are denominated in US dollars (e.g. cash and
investments and facultative reinsurance payable/receivable) are translated to Canadian dollars

using the applicable period end rate of exchange. These gains and loses are included in

general expenses as are any realized gain/loss arising from transfers between Canadian and
US dollar bank accounts.

Policyholder liability reserves and related reinsurance, excluding facultative reinsurance, are
translated to U.S. dollars at a fixed rate. Further to an order from the Court, dated December
18, 2003 and amended on June 30, 2004, the Liquidator is authorized to pay claims payable in

foreign currencies either in the applicable foreign currency or in Canadian currency
converted at the Bank of Canada noon spot rate of exchange on November 8, 2001, which

was $1.5981 ("Liquidation FX Rate" ). Further to this, case reserves or claims payable (and
related reinsurance, excluding facultative reinsurance) denominated in U.S. dollars are set up
using the Liquidation FX Rate.
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RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Canadian Branch (in liquidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended March 31, 2011, twenty-one
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, the twelve

months ended September 30, 2006, the fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine
months ended June 3D, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

(unaudited —$000)

4. Short term investments and investments:

Composition of the cash and short term investments:

March 31,

2011

September 30, December 31, September 30,

2009 2007 2006

Cash $ 341 $ (29) $ 1,053 $ 1,101

Short term investments
(including term
deposits and treasury
bills)

Total

875

$ 1,216

1,641

$ (29) $ 2,694 $ 1,101

September 30,

2005

June 30,

2004

September 30,

2003

December 3,

2001

Cash $ 916 $ 2,856 $ 420 $ 1,263

Short term investments
(including term
deposits and treasury
bills)

Total

152,222 155,857 54,902

$ 916 $ 155,078 $ 156,277 $ 56,165
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RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Canadian Branch {in liquidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended March 31, 2011, twenty-one
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, the twelve
months ended September 30, 2006, the fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine
months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

{unaudited —$000)

Composition of investment portfolio:

RBC Cdn Money Market fund

RBC Short Term Income fund

RBC US Money Market fund

March 31, 2011

Book Market

Value Value

$ 30,332 $ 30,332
'73,160 74,996

23,675 23,675

September 30, 2009
Book Market

Value Value

$ 39,803 $ 39,803
72,910 75,959
23,349 23,349

December 31, 2007

Book Market

Value Value

$ 49,031 $ 49,031

69,812 70,204

19,397 19,397

September 30, 2006

Book Market

Value Value

$ 53,243 $ 53,243

77,845 78,173

16,673 16,673

Bonds - Cdn Government

Bonds - Cdn Corporate

Total investments $ 127,167 $ 129,003 $ 136,062 $ 139,111 $ 138,240 $ 138,632 $ 147,761 $ 148,089

RBC Cdn Money Market fund

RBC Short Term Income fund

RBC US Money Market fund

September 30, 2005

Book Market

Value Value

$ 61,506 $ 61,506
71,007 70,618

6,795 6,795

June 30, 2004

Book Market

Value Value

September 30, 2003

Book Market

Value Value

$ $ $ $

December 3, 2001

Book Market

Vatue Value

$

Bonds - Cdn Govemrnent

Bonds - Cdn Corporate

Total investments

99.959 105,415

8,990 8,977

$ 141,308 $ 140,919 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 106,949 $ 114,392

The carrying value of the Short Term Income Fund was written down to fair value as at March
31, 2006 and September 30, 2007. The amounts of the adjustments were $1,658 at March

31, 2006 and $444 at September 30, 2007.
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RELIANCE INSURANCE COIIPANY

Canadian Branch {in liquidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended March 31„2011,twentywne
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, the twelve

months ended September 30, 2006, the fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine

months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

{unaudited —$000)

Provision for Unpaid Claifns:

The changes in the unpaid claim provisions recorded in the balance sheet as at March 31,
2011, September 30, 2009, December 31, 2007, September 30, 2006, September 30, 2005,
June 30, 2004 and September 30, 2003 and their impact on the claims and adjustment

expenses for the eighteen months ended March 31, 2011, twenty-one months ended

September 30, 2009, fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, twelve months ended

September 30, 2006, fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, nine months ended June 30,
2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003, are as follows:

Oct 1, 200S to Jan 1, 2008 to
Mar 31.2011 Seo 30. 2009

Oct 1, 2006 to Oct1,2005 to
Dsc 31.2007 Seo 30. 2008

Unpaid daims at beginning of period
Recoverable from relnsurers at beginning of period

Net unpaid @alms at beginning of period

Increase{decrease) in estimated losses and
Expenses for claims occurring ln prior years

$ 64,661 $ 83,905 $ 92,190
22.730 22.942 34.928
41.931 40.963 57.262

(4,663) 4,534 (12,514)

$ 111,980
42.172
69.808

(8,722)

Increase(decrease) in outstanding deductibles

Paid on daims (net) occurring during current year
(Gap Programs)

Paid on dalms (net) occurring during prior years

Net reserves at end of period

Ceded reserves at end of period
Gross reserves at end of period

(2.184l

35,064
10.326

3 ~299

(3.586'I

41,931
22.730

s 84 661

(283)
(3.502)

40,963
22.842

s 83 905

(60)

(171)
(3.593l

57,262
34.928
92.190

Jul 1, 2004 to Oct 1, 20D3 to Dec 3, 20D1 to
Seo 30. 2005 Jun 30. 2004 Seo 30. 2003

Unpaid claims at beginning of period
Recoverable from reinsurers at beginning of period

Net unpaid claims at beginning of period

$ 171,544 $ 145,815 $ 135,0SS
71.704 51.781 57.53S
99.840 94.054 77.552

Increase(decrease) in estimated losses and

Expenses for claims occurring ln prior years

Increase(decrease) ln outstanding deductibles

Paid on claims (net) occurring during current year
(Gap Programs)

Paid on c(alms (net) occumng during prior years

Nel reserves at end of period
Ceded reserves at end of period

Gross reserves at end of period

(19,974)

(30)

(278)
(9.750l

89,808
42.172

s 111 980

12,539

(85)

(577)
(6.111'l

99,840
71.704

171 544

42,317

(1,080)

(1,377)
(23.3481

94,054
51.761

145 815
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RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Canadian Branch (in liquidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended March 31, 2011, twenty~ne
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, the twelve
months ended September 30, 2006, the fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine
months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

(unaudited —$000)

Unearned premium:

The provisions for unearned premiums include actuarially determined estimates for
premium deficiencies. The process for estimating any provisions for premium deficiency
involves the use of estimates concerning factors such as expected claims and expenses
and future payout patterns. Any provisions are necessarily subject to uncertainty.

The provision estimates do not take into account the time value of money or make explicit
provision for adverse deviation.

7. Head office:

(a) Payable to Head Office:

As at March 31, 2011, $4,848 is recorded in Reliance Canada's books as due to Reliance
US for underwriting commissions paid to ECS Managers (the "ECS Commission Payabte");
at September 30, 2009 the payable to head office was $4,848; at December 31, 2007
$4,848; at September 30, 2006 $4,848; at September 30, 2005 $4,848; at June 30, 2004
$4,848 at September 30, 2003 $4,848 and at December 3, 2001 the payable was nil.

The liquidator for Reliance US (the "US Liquidator" ), subsequent to the date of liquidation,
advised Reliance Canada that Reliance US had settled the ECS Commission Payable with
ECS Managers on behalf of Reliance Canada prior to the respective and separate
liquidations of Reliance Canada and Reliance US. Additionally Reliance US receives
reinsurance proceeds on behalf of Reliance Canada pursuant to the International
Reinsurance Treaties. The US Liquidator has taken the position that it wishes to withhold
payment to the Canadian Liquidator of reinsurance collected by Reliance US on behalf of
Reliance Canada on the International Reinsurance Treaties ("Canadian Reinsurance
Proceeds" ) up to the amount of the ECS Commission Payable of $4,848 or US$3,034. The
Canadian Liquidator disputes that the US Liquidator is entitled to do this; however, the
parties have agreed that, without prejudice, Reliance US will pay to Reliance Canada any
Canadian Reinsurance Proceeds in excess of the ECS Commission Payable. The US
Liquidator and the Canadian Liquidator have agreed to fix the Canadian dollar balance due
to Reliance US for the ECS Commission Payable using the exchange rate of 1.5981 (see
note 3).

(b) Receivable from Reliance US;

As at March 31, 2011, Reliance US has collected and is holding Canadian Reinsurance
Proceeds of $4,848, pending payment or resolution of the disagreement regarding the ECS
Commission Payable. At September 30, 2009 the balance was $4,848; December 31, 2007
$4,848; September 30, 2006 $4,848; at September 30, 2005 $4,848; at June 30, 2004
$4,848; at September 30, 2003 $4,181; and at December 3, 2001 nil. While Reliance
Canada has generally billed its reinsurance in Canadian dollars, Reliance US has generally
collected the Canadian Reinsurance Proceeds in US dollars. The US dollar amount due
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RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Canadian Branch (in liquidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended March 31, 2011, twenty-one
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, the twelve
months ended September 30, 2006, the fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine
months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

(unaudited —$000)

from the Reliance US to Reliance Canada has been fixed at a rate of 1.5981 (see note 3).
The resulting foreign exchange gain was booked through the income statement in June
2004.

(c) Receivable from Reliance US —Current Balance Due:

Any Canadian Reinsurance Proceeds collected by Reliance US in excess of the amount of
the ECS Commission Payable (the "Excess Canadian Reinsurance Proceeds" ), are to be
remitted to Reliance Canada within a reasonable timeframe. As at March 31, 2011 the
Excess Canadian Reinsurance Proceeds were nil; at September 30, 2009 the balance was
$35; at December 31, 2007 nil; at September 30, 2006 $159; at September 30, 2005 $222;
at June 30, 2004 $870 at September 30, 2003 nil; and at December 3, 2001 nil. While
Reliance Canada has generally billed its reinsurance in Canadian dollars, Reliance US has
generally collected its reinsurance recoveries in US dollars. Reliance Canada will recognize
a foreign exchange gain or loss upon the receipt of any reinsurance collections related to
Reliance Canada claims collected by Reliance US.

(d) Protocol Agreement:

Further to a protocol agreement between the Liquidator and the US Liquidator, Reliance US
provides various services to Reliance Canada, particularly in the areas of data processing,
claims and reinsurance. For the eighteen months ended March 31, 2011 the cost of the
services was $243. From January 1, 2008 to September 30, 2009 the cost of the services
was $287; October 1, 2006 to December 31, 2007 $223; October 1, 2005 to September 30,
2006 $175; July 1, 2004 to September 30, 2004 $262; October 1, 2003 to June 30, 2004
$187; and December 3, 2001 to September 30, 2003 $505.

Allowed Policy Loss Claims not fully paid:

As at March 31, 2011, the Allowed Policy Loss Claim balances due on claims which have
been settled and admitted by the Liquidator, in excess of the Court authorized payments,
were nil; at September 30, 2009 the Allowed Policy Loss Claim balances were nil; at
December 31, 2007 $12,802; at September 30, 2006 $20,340; at September 30, 2005
$24,163; at June 30, 2004 $33,106; September 30, 2003 $17,269; and December 3, 2001
nil. Pursuant to the fifth interim distribution approved by the Court in April 2008, the
Liquidator is paying policy holders and claimants 100% of their valid and allowed loss
claims.
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RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Canadian Branch {in liquidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended March 31, 2011, twentywne
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, the twelve

months ended September 30, 2006, the fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine

months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

{unaudited —$000)

9. Surplus:

As at March 31, 2011, Reliance Canada's estimated surplus was $95,636; at September 30,
2009 $91,698; at December 31, 2007 $92,222; at September 30, 2006 $78,770; at September

30, 2005 $70,085; at June 30, 2004 $42,975; at September 30, 2003 $52,986; and at
December 3, 2001 $85,266. This estimate is subject to revision. In view of the uncertainties

surrounding a company in liquidation, the ultimate realization of the assets and liabilities will

differ from the estimated results as at March 31, 2011 and the difference may be material.

The W/nding-up and Restructuring Act ("WURA" ) provides that the Liquidator may, with the

approval of the Court, release to Reliance US any balance of the assets remaining after the

payment of claims in the order of priority prescribed by WURA.

10. General and claims expense information:

October 1, 2009 to
March 31,2011

Total Other Claims

January 1, 2008 to
September 30, 2009

Total Other Claims

Salaries
Office Expenses
Legal/Professional Services
Allowance for bad debls
Head ONce Services
Interest (Income)/expense

Foreign exchange (gain)/loss

Sale of Business Expense:
KPMG Corporate Finance

Scotia Capital

Other
Uqutdaltcn Expenses:

KPMG Inc.

Goodrnans LLP

Legal-Post Liquidation Inlerest

Legal-Reinsurance collections

PACICC expenses
Call for claims expenses

$ 893
333

24

(1)
243
(3)

2,489

808
232

15

$ 291
185

14

(1)
122
(3)

2,489

808
232

1/7

$ 802
168
10

121

$ 1,187
371
117

1

287
(85)

(1,232)

726
696
144
22

129

$ 460
178
81

1

144
(65)

(1,232)

726
698
144
22

129

$ 727
193
56

143

Total Expenses $ 8,210 $ 4,309 $ 901 $ 2.383 $ 1,264 $ 1,119
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RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Canadian Branch (in liquidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended March 31, 2011, twenty-one
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, the twelve
months ended September 30, 2006, the fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine
months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

(unaudited —$000)

October 1, 2006 to
December 31,2007

Total Other Claims

October 1, 2005 to
September 30, 2006

Total Other Clsfms

July 1~ 2004 to
September 30, 2005

Total Other Clafms

Salaries
Office Expenses
Legal/Professional Services
Allowance for bad debts
Head Office Services
interest (income)/sxpenss
Foreign exchange (gain)/loss
Safe of Business Expense:

KPMG Corporate Finance
Scotia Capital

Other
Uquldatlon Expenses:

KPMG Inc,

Goodmans LLP

Legal-Reinsurance collections

$ 745
273

87

(1)
223

19
2,579

730
832
523

$ 246
108
35
(1)
94
19

2,579

730
632
523

3 499
167
52

129

$ 664
247
135
(1)
175

14
784

478
20'I

$ 289
122
67

(1)
88
14

764

478
201

3 375
125
68

87

$ 945
342
311
(3)
262

27
482

889
485

$ 473
171
155
(3)
130

27
482

869
485

$ 472
171
158

132

Total Expenses $ 5,810 $ 4,963 $ 847 $ 2,677 $ 2,022 $ 655 $ 3,720 $ 2,789 $ 931

October 1, 2003 to
June 30, 2004

Total Other Claims

December 3, 2001 to
September 30, 2003

Total Other Claims

Salaries
ONce Expenses
Legal/Professional Services
Allowance for bad debts
Head Oflice Services
tnterest (Income)/expense
Foreign exchange (gain)Ross
Sale of Business Expense:

KPMG Corporate Finance
Scotia Capital

Other

Uquidation Expenses;
KPMG Inc.

Goodmans LLP

Legal. Reinsurance coliec0ons

$ 1,079
318
111

6
187

(406)
(31)

$ 539
159

6
93

(406)
(31)

622 622
174 174

540
159
55

94

$ 2,663
567
310

(108)
505

80
(306)

$ 1,331
275
155

(108)
262
80

(308)

227 227
214 214
329 329

3,180 3,180
1,017 1,017

$ 1,332
292
155

243

Total Expenses $ 2,080 $ 1,212 $ 848 $ 8,678 $ 6,656 $ 2,022

The claims expenses are included in Claims incurred on the statement of earnings and
changes in surplus.
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RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Canadian Branch (in I/quidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended March 31,2011, twentywne
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, the twelve
months ended September 30, 2006, the fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine
months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

(unaudited —$000)

11. Capital and other taxes:

Reliance Canada is required to pay a 15% withholding tax on certain of its income from the
RBC Funds. Reliance Insurance is a US incorporated insurance company that carries on
business in Canada through a registered branch. For Canadian income tax purposes
Reliance Canada can designate some of its assets as insurance investment properties.
Investment income from these properties are included in Reliance Canada taxable income
from its business. Any investment income included in taxable income is offset by available
non-capital losses; as a result Reliance Canada does not pay any corporate income tax. For
any investment income on any investment properties which Reliance Canada is not able to
designate as insurance investment properties, such as trust distributions (in the case of
Reliance, income received on the RBC funds), Reliance Canada must remit a 15%
withholding tax. In 2006 and 2007 Reliance Canada was not able to include all of its
investments in RBC funds as designated investment properties as defined in the Income Tax
Regulations. In 2007 Reliance Canada expensed and paid $341 in withholding tax for the
2006 taxation year. The accrued withholding tax was $448 for the eighteen months ending
March 31, 2011, $703 for the twenty-one months ending September 30, 2009 and $410 for the
twelve months ending December 31, 2007. The 2006 financial statements have not been
restated, as the amount for 2006 is not materiaL

12. Post Liquidation Interest:

In 2009 the Liquidator sought the advice and direction of the Court on the complex issue of
PLI by way of a contested proceeding, with representative counsel for designated ciasses of
stakeholders. By Order dated July 14, 2009 (the "PLI Order" ), the Court provided its advice
and directions with respect to the entitlement to PLI and the calculation methodology to be
applied under subsection 95(2) of the WURA. Based on the PLI Order, the amount of PLI
due to policyholders as at September 30, 2009 was approximately $5,200, calculated on the
basis that PLI accrues on the unpaid portion of the policyholder settlement amount from the
date the claim is settled until the date that the policyholder is paid in full, using an interest
rate of 5%.

The Court approved the distribution of PLI (the "Interest Distribution" ) by the Liquidator in
December 2009. An Interest Distribution of $5,454 was paid in December 2009, with an
additional amount of $252 being paid in the first quarter of 2010.

For all Allowed Policy Loss Claims that have been paid in full, including any PLI amounts,
PLI no longer continues to accrue.
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RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Canadian Branch (in liquidation)

Notes to Financial Statements for the eighteen months ended Ilarch 31, 2011, twentywne
months ended September 30, 2009, the fifteen months ended December 31, 2007, the twelve
months ended September 30, 2006, the fifteen months ended September 30, 2005, the nine
months ended June 30, 2004, and twenty-two months ended September 30, 2003

(unaudited —$000)

13. Contingent liabilities:

(a) Post-liquidation Interest:

Refer to note 12. Assuming that PLI was payable and accruing on the unpaid portion of
each policyholder's settlement amount from the date the claim was settled until the date
that the policyholder was paid in full, and using an interest rate of 5%, the Liquidator
estimated the accrued PLI as at December 31, 2007 to be approximately $4,200. After
receiving the Court directions in 2009, an amount for PLI was booked as a payable on the
September 30, 2009 financial statements.

(b) Brokers Payable:

At December 31, 200?, the brokers payable balance was $2,400. In the third quarter of 2008,
the Liquidator conducted a court approved call for claims for ordinary creditors. Only one
claim was filed and allowed for the Canadian equivalent of $7 and was paid out in December
2009. The balance of the brokers payable balance has been written off.
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Schedule "L"

Court File No. 01-CL-4313

ONTAE j0
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

THE HONOIJRABLE

MR. JUSTICE FARLEY

) MONDAY, THE 22nd DAY

)
) OF NOVEMBER, 2004

~goo sUp~
G.9

x

IN THE MATTER OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

27 AND IN THE MATTER OF THE
c-'URANCE COMPANIES ACT, S.C. 1991)C.47, AS AMENDED

C.
EPpq c 5~

'~Cp AND IN THE MATTER OF THE
II'1XDING-UP AND RESTRUCTURING ACT, R.S.C.1985, C.W-11, AS AMENDED

BETWEEN:

THK ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

- and-

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

ORDER

Respondent

THIS MOTION, brought by KPMG Inc., liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of the

insurance business in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company ("Reliance (Canada)" ), was heard

this day at 393 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario.

ON READING the Report of the Liquidator dated November 10, 2004 (the

"Report" ), filed, and on hearing submissions of counsel for the Liquidator, no one else appearing

although properly served as appears from the proof of service, filed:



THIS COURT ORDERS that the service of the Notice of Motion and materials

herein is good and sufficient service of this motion, that the motion is p'roperly returnable before

this Court and that further service thereof upon any interested party other than those parties

served be and is hereby dispensed with.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the arrangements (the "RBC Arrangements" ), as

discussed in the Report, with RBC Asset Management ("RBC AM") for the purchase by

Reliance (Canada) of units of four mutual funds managed by RBC AM be and they are hereby

approved.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator is hereby authorized to enter into

the RBC Arrangements with RBC AM.

JOSFPH P—.,. VAN TAaagl
~EGlsTene

ENTERED AT / INSCRIT A TORONTO

ON / BOOK NO:

LE / DANS LE REGISTRE NO.:

PER/PA



THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY
Applicant

and
Respondent

Court File No: 01-CL-4313

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

Proceeding commenced at Toronto

GOODMANS LLP
Barristers % Solicitors
250 Yonge Street
Suite 2400, Box 24
Toronto, Ontario
M5B 2M6

Gale RubensteinhLSUC
¹ 17088E

Tel: (416) 597-4148
Fax: (416) 979-1234

Solicitors for KPMG Inc.,
Liquidator of Reliance (Canada)

GOODMANSii5078563.1





Schedule "M"

~+ coURp.',N

Commercial List Cou&% File No. 01-CL-4313

ONTAMO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

~%5jQMB'RABLE MADAM

JUSTICE PEPALL

) TUESDAY, TI-IE 7'AY
)
) OF DECEMBER, 2010

IN THE MATTER
OI&'ELIANCEINSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THE MATTER OF THK
INSTANCE COMPAN1ES ACT, S.C. 1991,C.47, AS AMENDE&D

AND IN THK MATTER OI'HK
8'INDING-VP AND RESTRVCTVRING ACT, R.S.C.1985, C,W-11, AS AMENDED

B ET WEEN:

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

-and-

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

ORDER

Respondent

THIS MOTION made by KPMG Inc., liquidator ("Liquidator" ) of the insurance

business in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company ("Reliance Canada" ), for an order amending the

Order of the Honourable Mr. Justice Lederman made August 3, 2010, a copy of which is attached hereto

as Schedule "A" ("Call for Policy Loss Claims Order" ), was heard this day at 330 University Avenue,

Toronto, Ontario.



ON RXADING the Report of tke Liquidator dated November 29, 2010, filed, and upon

hearing the submissions of the lawyers for the Liquidator, no other party appearing, although properly

served as appears from the proof of service, filed;

THIS COURT ORDERS that the service made of fhe Notice of Motion and supporting

materials herein is good and sufficient notice of this motion, that this motion is properly returnable

today, and that any further service or notice of the Notice of Motion and supporting materials be and the

same is hereby dispensed with.

THIS COURT ORDKRS that the Call for Policy Loss Claims Order be and is hereby

amended nunc pro tune by deleting paragraph 4 in its entirety and replacing it with the following:

"4, THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator shall cause:

(i) a notice substantially in the form of Schedule "0" to the Report {the "General

(English) Publication" ) to be published in the national edition of The Globe and

Mail and in The Toronto Star once on or before September 10, 2010 and once

after September 30, 2010 but on or before November 10, 2010;

(ii) a notice substantially in the form of Schedule "0"to the Report as translated into

French (the "General (French) Publication" ) to be published in La Presse once on

or before September 10, 2010 and once after September 30, 2010 but on or before

November 10, 2010;

(iii) a notice substantially in the form of Schedule "P" attached to the Report {the

"FUML Publication" ) to be published in The Vancouver Sun, on or before

September 10, 2010;



(iv) the General (English) Publication to be published in the Canada Gazette and the

official Gazette of each of. the Provinces, other than in the province of Quebec, on

or before November 10, 2010;

(v) the General (French) Publication to be published in the Canada Gazette and the

official Gazette of each of the Provirices, on or before November 10, 2010;

(vi) the FUML Publication to be published in the official Gazette of the province of

British Columbia on or before November 10, 2010;

(vii) the General (English) Publication, the General (French) Publication and the

FUML Publication to be posted on the website www,relianceinsurance,ca on or

before August 17, 2010;

(viii) the General (English) Publication, General (French) Publication and the FUML

Publication to be published in the September 2010 issue of the Canadian

Underwriter,"

ENTERED AT / INSCRIT A TORONTO
ON / BOOK NO:
LE / DANS LE REGISTRE NQ,;

DEC 9/ 'EP1f)

rvR Il We;



n

I

I

Schedule "A"

Commercial List Court File No. 01-CL-4313

ONTARIO
SUPE&RIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

TI-IE HONOURABLE MR.

JUSTICE'EDERMAN

~ GauRr
G~

) TUESDAY, THE 3RD DAY

)
) OI" AUGUST, 2010

IN TIIE MATTER OP
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THE MATTER OP THE&

NSVEANCI".'OMPANIES ACT, S.C. 1991,C.47, AS AMENDED

«&.'var.o~ AND IN THE MATTER Ol TIIE
PVND1NG-UPAlVD RESTRUCTURINGACT, R.S.C.1985, C.W-11, AS AMENDED

BETWEEN:

TIIK ATTORNEY GENERAL OP CANADA

Applicant

-and-

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

,O.RD ER
(Call for Policy Loss Claims)

Respondent

TIIIS MOTION made by KPMG Inc., liquidator ("Liquidator" ) of the insurance

business in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company ("Reliance Canada" ), was heard this day at 330

University Avenue, Toronto, Ontar'io,



ON READING the Report of the Liquidator dated July 26, 2010 ("Repoit"), filed, and

upon hearing the submissions of the lawyers for the Liquidator, no other party appearing, although

properly served as appears from the proof of service, filed:

THIS COURT ORDERS that the service made of the Notice of Motion nnd suppo'rting

materials herein is good and s'ufficient notice oi this motion, that this motion is properly returnable

today, and that any further service or notice of the Notice of Motion and supporting materials be and the

same is hereby dispensed with.

THIS COURT ORDERS thnt, under Section 74 of the Finiding-up and Restrucruring

Act, December 17, 2010 is hereby fixed as the last day on or before which policyholders, insureds or

other claimants with claims, whether existing, ceitain or uncertain, new, future, contingent, known or

unknown, matured or not matured, reported or unreported, and liquidated or unliquidated, under or

arising out of policies issued by Reliance Canada ("Policy Loss Claims" ), may send in such claims.

TIIIS COURT ORDERS that, on or before August 17, 2010, the Liquidator shall cause:

(i) a copy of the package, substantially in the form attached as Schedule "K" to the

Report, to be sent by ordinary mail to (a) the policyholders of occurrence-based

policies written by Reliance Canada, other than those described in subparagraph

(ii) below, and (b) the Liability Reinsureds (as defined in the Report), at the last

known address of each such policyholder and Liability Reinsured as shown on the

books and records of Reliance Canada;

(ii) a copy of the package, substantially in the form attached as Schedule "L" to the

Report, fo be sent by ordinary mail to the policyholders of occurrence-based



policies of Reliance Canada written through Family Underwriting Management

Limited ("FUML"), as further described in the Report, at the last known address

of ea'ch such policyholder as shown on the books and records of FUML;

(iii) a copy of the package, substantially in the form attached as Schedule "M" to the

Report, to be sent by ordinary mail to the brokers or managing general agents that

brokered or managed insurance programs for Reliance Canada's business, at the

last know~ address of each such broker or managing general agent as shown on

the books and records of Reliance Canada; and

(iv) a copy of the package, substantially in the form attached as Schedule "N" to the

Report, to be sent by ordinary mail to the policyholders, insureds or claimants, or

representatives as the case may be, with Open Claims (as defined in thc Report),

at the last known address of each such policyholder, insured, claimant or

representative as shown on the books and records of Reliance Canada.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Liquidator shall cause:

(i) a notice substantially in the form of Schedule "0"to the Repoit (the "General

(English) Publication" ) to be published in the national edition of The Globe and

Mar'l and in The Toronto Star once on or before September 10, 2010 and once

after September 30, 2010 but on or before November 10, 2010;

(ii) a notice substantially in th'e form of Schedule "0"to the. Report as translated into

French (the "General (French) Publication" ) to be published in la Presse once on



or before September 10, 2010 and once after September 30, 2010 but on or before

November 10, 2010

(iii) a notice substantially in the form of Schedule "P" attached to the Repoit (the

"FUML Publication" ) to be published in The Vancouver Sun, on or before

September 10, 2010;

(iv) the General (English) Publication, General (French) Publication and FUML

Publication to be published in the Canada Gazette and the official Gazette of each

of the Provinces, on or before November 10, 2010;

(v) the General (English) Publication, the General (French) Publication and the

FUML Publication to be posted on the website www,relianceinsurane.ca on or

before August 17, 2010;

(vi) the General (English) Publication, General (French) Publication and the FUML

Publication to be published in the Canadkan Underwriter on or before September

15, 2010.

THIS COURT ORDERS that the Li'quidator shall send by ordinary mail, e-mail or by

fax transmission a copy of the General Proof of Claim P'ackage or the FUML Proof of Claim Package,

as the case may be, to anyone m'aking a request for such on or before December 17, 2010, at the mailing

address, e-mail address or fax number, as the case may be, provided by the requesting party, within

seven (7) business days of the request being received by the Liquidator.

THIS COURT ORDERS that a Policy Loss Claim shall be considered to have been sent

in in accordance with this Order and Section 74 of the JFinding-up and Restructuring Act only if:



(i) the Policy Loss Claim has been sent in, by ordinary mail, on the Proof of Claim

for Policy Loss Claim form ("POC") ns contained in the packages above-

referenced, and iii accordance with the "Instructions for Completion of the Proof

of Claim for Policy Loss Claim" contained therein;

{ii) such POC has been postmarked no later than midnight, December 17, 2010; and

{iii) the person or entity submitting such POC has either {a) received an

Acknowledgment of I"iling, substnntially in the form attached as Schedule "Q" to

the Report, within one month of sending in the POC, or (b) notified the Liquidator

in writing, within 6 weeks of sending in the POC, of non-receipt of such

Acknowledgment of Filing.

For greater certainty, if a person submitting a POC has not received an Acknowledgement of

Filing within one month of submitting the POC to the Liquidator, and hns not, within 6 weeks of

submitting the POC to the Liquidator, notified the Liquidator in writing of the non-receipt of

such Acknowledgment of Filing, the POC shall be deemed for all purposes not to have been sent

in or filed.

'fHIS COURT ORDERS that this Order has no application fo any claim that may be

asserted by the Liquidator of Reliance Insurnnce Company in the winding-up df Reliance Canada,



THIS COURT ORDERS that the allowance, disallowance, appeal, and/or claims

determination procedures in respect of any Policy Loss Claims that may be filed pursuant to the call for

Policy Loss Claims direcied by this Order shall be as determined by this Conic upon further motion of

the Liquidator.

ENTERED AT I INSCRlT' TORONTO
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Schedule ".N"

Reliance Insurance Company
Canadian Branch, by its Liquidator KPMQ

Inc.
D

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FlLING OF
PROOF OF CLAIM FOR POLICY LOSS CLAIM {"POC"}

IN THE MATTER OF THE WINDING-UP OF RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY-
CANADIAN BRANCH ("Reliance Canada" )

Date: [o]

To [Insert Poiicyholder, Insured, Claimant or Representative]

Address: [Insert Address of Policyholder, Insured, Claimant or Representative]

Policy 0: [insert Policy number]

POC date: [Insert date POC was filed]

Pursuant to the Order of the Ontario Superior Court of Justice made August 3, 2010,

this Acknowledgment of Filing conf{rms the receipt of the above-referenced Proof POC filed

with the Liquidator of Reliance Canada.

Please note that this Acknowledgment of Filing does not mean or imply that the

claim filed is payable as a claim uride'r a policy or in the winding-up of Reliance

Canada, or that it bears any particular priority if it is payable.

Yours very truly,

KPMG lnc.
Liquidator of Reliance Insurance Company- Canadian Branch, in Liquidation

Per: Janine M. Bradley
Senior Manager

55870233

KPNG Inc,, Bay Adelaide Centre, 333 Bay St., Suite 4600, Toronto, ON I45H 2S5





Schedule "0"
250 Yonge Street, Suite 2400

Toronto, Ontario Canada M5B 2M6

Telephone: 416 979 2211
Facsimile. 416.979 1234

goodmans ca

April 1, 2011

KPMG Inc,
Suite 3300, Commerce Court West
Stn, Commerce Court
Toronto, Ontario
MSL 1B2

Attention: Elizabeth J. Murphy

OUR FILE NOS. KPMG/016699

Re: Reliance Insurance Company, in Liquidation ("Reliance" )

TO OUR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED in connection with the above-noted
matter for the period October 1, 2009 to March 31, 2011, including the following:

Attendances with respect to claims and liabilities issues, including review and settlement of
claims; preparation of settlement documents; liaison and communication with policyholders,
adjusters, defence and plaintiff's counsel; applications for leave to proceed; call for claims
issues; and proofs of claim issues;

Attendances with respect to liquidation issues, including preparation of motion materials and
attendance at Ontario Superior Court of Justice re passing of accounts and distribution of post-
liquidation interest entitlement; post-liquidation interest issues; attendances on preparation of
court materials and attendance at Ontario Superior Court of Justice on motion for call for policy
loss claims and motion to amend call for policy loss claims order, including publication of
notices; sublease issues; liaison with inspectors; and attendance at management committee
meetings; and

Attendances with respect to U.S, issues, including U.S. claims review.



OUR FEE:

DISBURSEMENTS:
GST:

TOTAL:

GOODMANS LLP

$ 203,728.00

$ 6,810.13
$ 21,407.06

$ 231.945.19

E. & O. E.

i5971710
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Schedule "P"

RELIANCE (CANADA)
(in Liquidation)

LISTING OF GOODMANS LLP PERSONNEL
HOURS AND AVERAGE HOURLY RATES
FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 2009 TO MARCH 31, 2011

Name

Smith, Graham

Rank

Partner

i5972365

Paquette, Fanny Law Clerk

Individuals with less than 30 hours

Area

Litigation

Insolvency

HOURS

227.6

154.9

43.5

426

AVG. HRLY
RATE

$674

$249

$273

$478
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Schedule "Q"

GOODMANS LLP

LITIGATION

GRAHAM SMITH is a partner in the litigation section. He dealt with litigation and acted as liaison
with policyholders, adjusters, defence counsel and plaintiffs'ounsel, acted on applications for leave
to proceed, provided advice and prepared settlement documentation on the settlement of various
claims, attended management committee meetings, prepared motion materials, and attended at the
Ontario Superior Court of Justice on various motions. He also advised on post-liquidation interest
issues, U.S. claims issues, call for. claims and proofs of claim issues.

GENERAL LIQUIDATION RESPONSIBILITY

FANNY PAQUETTE is a senior law clerk in the insolvency area. She drafted court documents and

prepared materials in connection with motions to the Ontario Superior Court of Justice and
attended to service of motion materials. She also had responsibility for internal accounting control
and meeting the requirements of the Liquidator. with respect to accounting and billings.

i5972376
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Schedule "R"

June 15, 2011

Reliance Insurance Company, in Liquidation

Suite 1100, 393 University Ave

Toronto ON MSG 2N9
GST ¹122363153

BILL OF COSTS

To our professional services rendered in connection with the above-noted matter for the period

October 1, 2009 to March 31, 2011:

Review and approval of financial statements and related analysis for the quarters ending

September 30", 2009, December 31",2009, March 31"2010, June 30", 2010, September
30'", 2010, December 31",2010 and March 31"2011;

Review and approval of Management Repoits for the quarters ending September 30'", 2009,
December 31",2009, March 31"2010, June 30'", 2010, September 30'", 2010, December 31",
2010 and March 31"2011;

Review and approval of investment transactions;

Ongoing liaison with the U.S. Liquidator, including the potential return of surplus funds

from the Canadian estate to the U.S. estate, discussions as to the status of reinsurance

collections, IT systems administration, runoff models, and obtaining additional information

required for the proper administration and strategy of the Canadian estate, and matters of
mutual interest;

Receipt, review, discussion and attendance at meetings with estate legal counsel to review

ongoing matters, reinsurance collections issues including setoff issues, claims settlement

issues and various other estate matters as required;

Continued monitoring of the Reliance staff, including providing appropriate direction and

assistance;

Meetings, discussions, review of assumptions and analysis of runoff scenarios projecting the

runoff of the estate;

Continuing to deal with policyholder and claimants'elephone calls, e-mails and

correspondence requesting specific information pertaining to the liquidator or their specific

claims;

Performing a number of detailed claims review, discussion of potential outcomes with claims

staff and attendance at meetings with the U.S. Liquidator's claims staff to review same;

Attendance at meetings with actuarial consultant to perform an extensive review of policy
liabilities as at December 31, 2010;



Receipt, review and discussion with the actuarial consultant, the results of his extensive

review as performed above;

Continued to review existing claims bordereaux in order to stratify claims as to dollar

amounts and lines of business;

Review of new reported claims, discussions with claims adjudication staff and approving set

up of appropriate reserves;

Continued review and approval of defense and adjustment costs and authorizing payment of
same;

Continued monitoring and supervision of claims adjudication staff, approval of reserve

'hanges, approval of claims settlements, approval of claims settlement costs and

authorization of payment of same;

Continued follow-up on reinsurance billings and collections;

Responding to requests of reinsurers to perform claims audits and for commutations,

development of and execution of confidentiality agreements, obtaining requested claim files

from storage and responding to their queries;

Continued liaison with U.S. Liquidator as to international reinsurance collections and

commission expenses associated therewith;

Providing information and analysis for the Inspectors as required;

Preparation of appropriate accounting information and filing of appropriate non-tax statutory

returns;

Preparation of the December 31'", 2009 and December 31",2010 tax returns and tax accrual

estimations for the financial statements;

Updating of the Reliance Canada website for the benefit of policyholders, claimants and

creditors to enable them to obtain access to current information as to the status of the

liquidation and their claims therein;

Performed a detailed review of internal controls to ensure that the financial and operational

controls are functioning as set forth in the Policies and Procedures;

Preparation, filing and arguing a motion before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice with

respect to a call for policyholder loss claims;

Oversight of the administration and completion of a call for policyholder loss claims;

Payment with respect to post liquidation interest;

Overall administration of the estate and the Reliance staff consisting of approximately four

people, dealing with day-to-day administrative issues, responding to policyholder, claimants

and creditor inquiries and attendance at all meetings, proceedings and/or Court appearances

as required.



Our fee

Disbursements

GST/HST

Total

$ 729,703.50

6,052.97

735,756.47

73,330.20

$ 809.086.67





Schedule "S"

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY
(in liquidation)

LISTING OF KPMG INC. PERSONNEL
HOURS AND AVERAGE HOURLY RATE
EIGHTEEN MONTH PERIOD FROM OCTOBER 1, 2009 TO MARCH 31, 2011

Name Rank Area HOURS
AVG. HRLY

RATE

E. Murphy
G. Gutfreund

J. Bradley
M. Knoll

Associate Partner

Senior Manager

Senior Manager

Technican

Financial Report/Reinsurance

Admin

Insolvency/Claims/Reinsurance

Admin

252.50
31.90

580.00
671.30

$687
$633
$567
$222

Individuals with less than 30 hours 122.30 $383

1,658.00 $409





Schedule "T"

KPMG Inc.
(For the Period from October 1, 2009 to March 31, 2011)

ELIZABETH J. MURPHY —is a Vice President of KPMG Inc. and a Chartered Accountant. Ms
Murphy has general responsibility for all reinsurance matters, management of the investment
portfolio, communications with the U.S. Liquidator and determination of actuarial liabilities.
She is also responsible for financial reporting and overseeing the accounting department.
Additionally, commencing November l, 2008, Ms. Murphy took over the primary responsibility
for the liquidation as a whole. During this period, Ms. Murphy oversaw a motion before the
Ontario Superior Court of Justice with respect to the call for policyholder loss claims.

I. GEORGE GUTFREUND —is a Vice President of KPMG Inc. and a Chartered Accountant, a
Certified Insurance Receiver and licensed trustee in bankruptcy. Mr. Gutfreund assisted with
insolvency matters.

JANINE M. BRADLEY —is a Senior Manager of KPMG Inc. She is responsible for overseeing
the claims adjudication staff, reviewing and approving all significant reserve adjustments and

liaising with PACICC and Reliance US concerning claims matters. Within the period, Ms
Bradley oversaw a motion before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice with respect to the call
for policyholder loss claims. Ms. Bradley assists with the general administration of the
liquidation, including oversight of all financial and internal controls, liaising with the U.S.
Liquidator, human resources and office management.

MARION KNOLL —is a Technician of KPMG Inc. She assisted the Reliance staff with financial
reporting and general administrative matters.





Court File No. 01-CL-4313

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

IN THE MATTER OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THK MATTER OF THK
INSURANCE COMPANIES ACT, S.C.1991,C.47, AS AMENDED

AND IN THK MATTER OF THK
W1NDING-UP AND RESTRUCTURING ACT, R.S.C.1985, C,W-11, AS AMENDED

BETWEEN:

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

Respondent

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION AND MAILING

I, JANINE M. BRADLEY, of the City of Toronto, in the Province of Ontario, MAKE

OATH AND SAY AS FOLLOWS:

I am a Senior Manager employed by KPMG Inc., liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of

the insurance business in Canada of Reliance Insurance Company ("Reliance Canada" ) and,

as such, have knowledge of the matters hereinafter deposed to.

I instructed the national edition of The Globe and Mail and The Toronto Star to

publish a notice (the "General (English) Publication" ), substantially in the form of Schedule

"0"to the Report of the Liquidator dated July 26, 2010 (the "Report" ).



As a result of my review of tear sheets evidencing publication, I verily believe

that the General (English) Publication appeared in the national edition of The Globe and Mail

and The Toronto Star on September 1, 2010 and November 3, 2010. Annexed hereto as

Exhibits "A" to "D", respectively, are copies of the General (English} Publication as it

appeared in each of The Globe and Mail and The Toronto Star.

I instructed La Presse to publish a notice (the "General (French) Publication"},

substantially in the form of Schedule "0"to the Report as translated into French.

As a result of my review of tear sheets evidencing publication, I verily believe

that the General (French) Publication appeared in I.a Presse on September 1, 2010 and

November 3, 2010. Annexed hereto as Exhibits "E" and "F", are copies of the General

(French) Publication as it appeared in I.a Presse.

I instructed The Vancouver Sun to publish a notice (the "FUML Publication" ),

substantially in the form of Schedule "P"to the Report.

As a result of my review of tear sheets evidencing publication, I verily believe

that the FUML Publication appeared in The Vancouver Sun on September 1, 2010 and

November 3, 2010. Annexed hereto as Exhibits "G" and "H", are copies of the FUML

Publication as it appeared in The Vancouver Sun.

I instructed the Canadian Underwriter to publish notices (the "General {English)

Publication" and the "General (French) Publication" ), substantially in the form of Schedule



"0"to the Report, and the "FUML Publication", substantially in the form of Schedule "P" to

the Report.

As a result of my review of tear sheets evidencing publication, I verily believe

that the General (English) Publication, the General (French) Publication and the FUML

Publication appeared in the September issue of Canadian Underwriter. Annexed hereto as

Exhibits "I"to "K",respectively, are copies of the General (English) Publication, the General

(French) Publication and the FUML Publication as they appeared in Canadian Underwriter.

10, On the 16'" day of August, 2010, I caused to be mailed individual notices with

respect to the call for policy loss claims as follows:

(i) a copy of the package, substantially in the form attached as Schedule "K"

to the Report, was sent by ordinary mail to (a) the policyholders of

occurrence-based policies written by Reliance Canada, other than those

described in subparagraph (ii) below, and (b) the Liability Reinsureds (as

defined in the Report), at the last known address of each such policyholder

and Liability Reinsured as shown on the books and records of Reliance

Canada;

(ii) a copy of the package, substantially in the form attached as Schedule "L"

to the Report, was sent by ordinary mail to the policyholders of

occurrence-based policies of Reliance Canada written through Family

Underwriting Management Limited ("FUML"), as further described in the



Report, at the last known address of each such policyholder as shown on

the books and records of FUML;

{iii) a copy of the package, substantially in the form attached as Schedule "M"

to the Report, was sent by ordinary mail to the brokers or managing

general agents that brokered or managed insurance programs for Reliance

Canada's business, at the last known address of each such broker or

managing general agent as shown on the books and records of Reliance

Canada; and

{iv) a copy of the package, substantially in the form attached as Schedule "N"

to the Report, was sent by ordinary mail to the policyholders, insureds or

claimants, or representatives as the case may be, with Open Claims {as

defined in the Report), at the last known address of each such

policyholder, insured, claimant or representative as shown on the books

and records of Reliance Canada,

SWORN before me at the City of
Toronto, in the Province of Ontario
this4V clay of November, 2010

Commissioner for t~g Affidavits, etc.

,/

A'sMA EBJ
CANINE M. BRA

'L5910707

Fanny Paquette, a Commissioner, etc.,

City of Toronto, for Goodmans LLP,

Barristers and Solicitors.

Expires February 16, 2013.
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Fanny Paquette, a Commissioner, etc.,

City of Toronto, for Goodmans LLP,
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Expires February 16, 2013.
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Trans Mountain Pipeline
OPEN SEASON NOTICE

Kinder Morgan Canada fnc ( KMCF) hereby issues a notice of Open Season
for capacity on the Trans Mountain pipe)me. Trans Mountain delivers crude

petrobum and refined products from Edmonton, Alberta to Kern)oops, Sumas

end Sumahy, Bdtish Columbia The 1,130km ptpeiine has a current capacity of
300,000 hawets par day (hpd).

The binding Open Seasan vnff sae approximately 30000 hpd of existing capadty
an Trans Mountain converted to firm service contracts for aude mf destined to
the Westridga Marine TenmnaL Subject to satisfacrory shipper response In

the Open Season ard receivfng necessary regulatory approvafs, lirm senrke
transportabon unB begin starting in 201 1.

The open season vfiti commence at BOG sm MDT on september 1.2010, end

end at 4.00 pm MDT September 30, 2010 For mace details an the Open Season.
please visit our wehsite at vrvrw/&indonnorgan.corn. For speofic deniils about
the Open Season, please contact

Mr.NA(Norm) Rinne
Sr.Direaor. Business Development
Krnder Morgan Canada fnc
(403) 314-6430
emag,norm rtnne@kindermorgan corn KINDER/MORGAFI

If you purchased Methiooins or Msthiouino Products iu

Canada between January 1,1988aud December 3l, $998,
your legal rights could bs affected.

(N THE MATTER OF THE (fg(ND((VG UP OF
THE j()(BURA()(CE BUSINESS (M CANADA OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE CDMPA(QV
CANAD(A(tj BRANCH ("BEL(A(L(CE CANADA" )
IMPORTANT NOTICE TO
POLICYHOLOERS, INSUREDS AND
CLAIMANTS WITH POLICY LOSS CLAIMS

by BHP
CallS to
clients
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Potash Corp. of Saskatchewan
fnc. has accused suitor Bup
BBBton Ltd. Ofartempnng to
"sow seeds of doubt and con-
fusion" among the company's
customers.

ln a ktter sent to as cusuxn-
ers, dated Monday, potash
Corp 's president of fertBi ter
sales, Stephen Dowdle, sought
to reassure buyers of the com-

n 's products. The letter,
ltJ~y MW dwus SM
curlties and Evchange Com-
mission, said the company
recently heard that BtlP dir«c-
tor of potash marks dng Chris
Ryder "hcs begun to cold csB
many ofyou

"
Rlr Dawdle sad BHP ives try-

ing to "und emune" Potash
Corp 's relationship with Its
customers.

"We consider this contact to
he Ineppropriete end hlghly
unethlcalr Mr Dowdlewrote
in the Potash Corp. letter. "Gk
canonly assume BHP Bdlrton's
purpose Is to sow seeds of
doubt and confusion about the
future of pot ash Corp by raising
questions about our shBlty to
do business across the nutnent
spectrum as well as the future.
bcetlonendmakeupofour
sales organ ication

"
BHP ls the Ivor td's largest

mining company and In mfd-
August bunched a has die
5356 ln) it on (DEC) bid for gas-
katoon-based Potash Carp„ the
world' brgest miner ofpot-eh, a key ingredient In krdlbm
em BHPsaldlthadno
comment on the accusarton.

Mr. Dowdle's letter was Bled
with theSEChecauseftscon-
tent mentions the takeoverew
cordingto Bgl johnson,a
Potash Corp. spokesman. The
letter emphaslses th«mm-
pa ny's focus on de 1 I vs ring

queltty service to customers,
even as itis embmBed Inc
takeovcrflgh. wearealways
herc for your the le der «o n-
dudes.

"Vb feb lt was important to
rmch out to our customers,"
Mr. )Ohnson said Tuesday

Mdhourne-based BHP,
which has offered 933o a share
for Potash Corp„does not sell

pote eh but has a large project
in early stagedevefopmentin
gasliatch swan. It was because
of thfs that Potash Corp. bc.
came suspidous. The purpose
of BHP BiQiton's call clearly
vvas not to solid t your potash
order from BHP Bilhton's jen-
sen project," the lettec said.

Hugh fsmmank presklent of
Ugrtcutture suppher Sylrt te
Croup ofCompanies m 5ur-
Ifnyon, On t„said he hadn'
heard from BH Phut did re-
cdve the Potash Corp. ktter

I was cur(irised to hear
ahoutBHP, hesaid."i(they've
been cailfng people, It seems
odd. At this stage of the game, I
don't understand it."

Potash sdlem are reh w I dr ng
interest among customers
eOer demand for the product
evaporated during the reces-
sloninxooo Inthesecond
quarterthis year, Potash earp
potash sales were Lg mdhon
tonnes, almost quintuple sales
ofQUOUIoo tonnes m the sec
ond qwrter ofmoo.
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REQUEST FOR
EXPRESSlONS OF lNTEREST

RETAiL OPPOBTON)TV

5(NCLA(R CENTRE, VANCOOVEA, BC

SNC-Lsvske OCM, on behalf ol pvkle vsxks end Gwemmeet
Cewices Canada (PWGSCI, seeks submlss»AR frwn qual IW
rat»lars lnterestex w kesing appraemstsly 5242 square lect
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This is Exh'btt......p. " -- referred to in the

ellidavitdt V dtttittd, g'-~ r~
sv'orn before me, this..gg ...,..
day Of........./Y~cf~p~ 20./.O

~ ~ ~ 00 ~ ~

A COMI S!ONE OR TAKING AFFIDAVITS

Fanny Paquette, a Commissioner, etc.,

Cit~J cf Toronto, for Goodmans LLP,

Barristers and Solicitors.

Expires February 10, 2013.
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Scotiabank

DANA FIAVKISE

Bank ofNova axe'a reported high-
er pioSt and revenue, but fe
price &5 alter Se beak imnuwly
missed sodyey~
Tlxbsnk wssthe&th toreport its~eemiEYO snd. kh ixhiss

in Bx sector. a Surd savhS on
hwer lose kss pmviioos were otf-
sst by wadi« trading reveeum
"lba bank is erforrobd as it was

mqxckd to petorm awss a really
type ctqusrter, Pd.

«mrri June sndYst Ckdg pehr caid
in ex~atter bsok aiccu-
tiveshdd sconfeenm csBTuexbp
vethsndystx

'i&eben&aud pio&jumpcd M per
cmt Io S06 &Bliosx or 98 cen!s a
share. 05 revenue bdd stesdy at
8335885~upa~r
Bowmw, tbo per shee cssb eam-

hgE st 99 cents, mined
analysts'orcceebya penny, ccording to a

survey by Thomsie Beuters.
Beveinic wss rellibvelil Bat at

8335Mlion, up Cn miSi« from Bm
year earlier period, the bank caiil

Scotiak thhridusrter camings

repeated many of the themes that
we have seen in the Canadim beck
reporting season. fewer-their-
&us«at proiiYions largely onset
greater thea otrdpsod weakness
in uxrsogrevenuer, Barckys Cap.
BdCorp eosiyst John &Bren wrote
iii ~note to dieuls esrB ei Eii Ihe ihl.
enhse bauer thea soox cf em

reedts reported by its peerr, we
wotdd be euprbmd if today's cam-
iuS received more umn a hke-
waiin EeccpSEm

Tbe bsnkrs shus prie feS for tbe
second dsy ki L roiv to dose at
CR25 dawn 65sents on tbs Tcmn-
to stack axe&saga seer foBowmg
em sector higher ka. thnm data It
remains B per cent jdgher thsn ~
per sgo

Itb been a mixed quarter for tbe
caunoyb big axheks so fsr.
TI« Royal Beds cf Camds snd

Smk eE bhntieallxxhmkssd saa-
lysts'nsensus estbnetm while
National BanbofCanehsndCana-
disa Imperial Bank of~
beeemm

lbmeto-Dominion Bank is the
kst to report. on Thursday.
ilia third krgest bank by «sex

PI'Oflt F1SCS7

shares dip
'Unsurprising'uarter follows trend of other banks
as savings ofFset by weaker trading revenues

SeiCa Capital deKvered 0 solid erxri«, CEO Rick Waugh ssid,
~ddhC that lower kndioC volwses bwt corporate k UE508 revenues

the BsokcfnavaScothbalsocsn- gmwth ard bilker contributions
ads's most~ fmmweskhnsrmaK«omx

In its domesik bsnkiog busioess, Seven us rose 056melon, or 9per
tbe bank said it eujoyed another cent, on gains in Eoortscs loans
Sexed qnvrter, esmiog 8604 mil. and mutual funda
Sie, up 2I per cint &om tbs year Tbe bark cut iis loan.kss pmvi.
car&sr perloh on strong asset sions, fiuds se!aside to ower ds-

g Tjiebankis
polfonn jag 05 rt

was expected to
peffonn

fsuBs ealmie by half to 8276 mB-
Boafro«8554miuoa.sssigncred-
kiomSkm ee Iprovtng

However, eurdogs M Scotia Csp-
ixil, its sccnn'iis deskr. &5 35 per
mnt to 8305 million, whse total
«venue &8 37 per cent to 8697
million as imesuxs sat on the side-
lines amid growing uncertmnty
deut the ghbd economic recov-

'Scotia Capitsl ddivwsd a so56
Epleter, notwi bsoodiig L d8c5iie
bi tisdiiig revmues, 05 arpscnid,
&om the remrds sst ie prmlom
qusttern ducf emcutim of&Or
Sckwsugbssd inaidaee.~kndiegmvsnues ver«
Exgagvdy bnpsctd by kwer knd-
ing mlumex in psrt due to shwer
tbsa expected merger eel equisi-
tionsc&iiSSE Wsughabo nobd.

Tiafing Imcuiic piiaigcd 43 psr
cent Io 82N EniYioik ss revenue
fiom sexuirim trebng fdl 66 per
cent and dcrivsthm trading reve-
aue &8 S per cent. Pordgn ex-
change and precious netdstcwhog
~Bppd to S22 mBSon
Inkskiendkod oprabonv,tbe

bank aud ssmingi nxe 2 per oent
to82nmBBorkdcspbetbenegative
impact of ~ 489 nuTion hit in for-
eign cuneocy tnudslion ss the Ca-
nsdiaadolbrnne.

Imeauo tore 9 psr
cent te CESC binon. The bsnk hu

persbons ia 50 countries It asid
conditions h some ountries am
koprovhg but the Caibbesn rs-
Emtns~

Magna-Stronach stock buyout over last hurdle~"said chief Snsndsl
o&csr Vince Gsli8, who iparled
the historic change by robing Ihe
~ubject with Rmnsch in Mech.
fn visvr of the dcdshrm by the

three pension fuadx. Magna, one of
the Emridk bf48est and snonyst
~uto parts~htpkttum
edlhs pmpossl os Tuesday Ioehm-
hats Ihe Snmpemrtyb Bsbsna ssd
Esca!gnate the Ac&us 05comnen
4&aier

Magus shocked sharehdders at
its sanual meetiegin Msy wBh the
pmpeal thst would dim!nate Om~dual dass voting strum
ture which hd dragged the Srmb A
shares &r ye«a
Snce ex~of the

latest propimd to cancel the 3
~&ms sod pay outStmoschin ma

iy Msy, the oompsrob A shares
hws dimbel almos! 30 per cent Io
883&kbythedose of trsdingeel&a
lbmntoguxksxriumge Tussdsy.

TONY CAN ASPN XN

Praok Smmxh wia Soon be a lot
tkhcc
The keedeyentxepieneur, who

opeExd A eosa Cel Lnd die shop En
west end Toroato ia I9S7 aud
tumed itlntogkbsl autoparis giant
Magee fnieinstionsk provaikd
Tucsdxy oEI L~propoo
~l that wiapmvide him with a huge
PEOaut Io gim up conhnl ct Ihe

h Sroasch fsrnBy trust, whkh
connate ef Stronach, his wire, Sf-
ricde. son Andrew aed daughter
Bermds, witt recebe 8300 Oui&on
oiS& ineeb,8563miSicnlnnerA
cbxksndh20mBlionln nsulling
conbach plus 8 ontmIBEMstxke ia
~ndocbic car veuuia with Magna
ia edumgi: tbs &mily trust will

ghmupsaofMsgoa's super Bshares
that aBoaeci It tocontrd two-edrds
at tbo «3tm with kss then oos per
eeet af Se oompEUO& equity for
mme than thee deceka
lhs PEOYSM at about h bBlion in

cash aod ctodi shno to the Sro.
nsch trust'Sowed ~
fmm tbe Ontsno Teachers'vsv
shaylan Board aud&&arts Invest-
meat~Cixp; that Scy
woubf ex appeil L CCUtt docubm
up&okrug a judge'3 earlier ruling
that edd the pmpossl is qhk aed

lbe Canada Tendon plan Invest-
mmt Boanl lud dreidy dedded
not to pursue tbe Sght aSdnst the
pmpcsal for the B sbxk csncdla-
tion iu exchange ax the payout,
which it hd describe as 'rnoa.

The 77-yesr-old Rronacb. who
wia Eemsln Mxgru& chairmen aod
Bebigtcddagle~ albe.
awith a mioorltyvobogsbdieof 74
pe Cent,wksoutof the counuyand
not avsssbh for mmment ca what
be wgldo with the wiad&a
Be has already received mme

I&an 84IS million in~
from Aunxa-bssed Magna during
the isst decade.
Stmncch who hves thorough-

&ed horses more than the auto lu-
dusby, still bas dgrdamnt racing
intemsts which have cost him dear-
lylnxcentyears,
Sbonsch is also pumping funds

ieto the ekctric car Ewt tore, which
be viewc as a major trategic busi-
Eiess cpportunitl as auto nwnu&c.
turee move away &om Ihe inremsl
anhustim engine.
Bevkuted federal snd Ontano pol-

iticians with an electrical car con-
tsiningMagna parts last eunmer m

e&xts to win Vwerrunen Snsaisl
support

Msuy A~crlticncd
tho payout, wbkh Eeuscntrd an

they 00'd &e cammtion of tbe B
dsss «auld unlo& nmm vabie in
the keg rue sod bnpmverxxporim
Sciuai«L
lba courts lamed heavily en tbe

oubxme of a wue whee ~
with sboUt YS Pcr omt ot Ihs Ooiii.
pooyb h shares &vcurvd the pm-
posal la July.

We sre very phssed with the
courts derisioa ead that we are li-

nsay In ~ podtioa to dose tbe ar-
rangement, which hss received
strong support from Magna'c
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Shareholders ahandon challenge of deal that gives

founder fu billion to relinquish control of firm
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chslr fmok Seooxrix
lslk WS Cst ~ I«34
psyout h return for
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Snn. The Sue rmcb
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Fire put development plans on hold
K«mtuxgy, he gather«i some in-

veskxs Snd shuck out on his own
with Curry heafyoodq whichnmde
fmren kods under its own hand
sod Eor private khek.

When tbe hwdhunter caBed him
xbout Pine Kver Cheese, with its
postal address ia Kphy, Oot. Xu-
mar wee 'ntriguedbutpuxxf«L

l 4drtthmw whwa Ripley was,"
Kumar~Be Ined to
ged the p4ot hy GPS snd got lost.
(Ripley is infect sbout Ki kn from
the duma hctcryj

But atter gnegy locating it and
tslhng to the bowd, he got intecest-
wi fheywerekeentoresgyyow
Blephce, hsxxdega I «iwektoE

He took tbe job 4 Dscembm ft
teok scree g8tbrig lised to He 01st
Bvsd in whstb primsnly a «homer
xninge comnaudW st Poiat Chxfk
eathe dxom offxdm Humn.
'lt wss shit kmdy. he concedes.
Hot teo many people, a kt of cot-

tsgm 3 dida't mind. It wss dose in
tlw hke, k wes iden But rqy ceg.
fdwm didn't work"

Kunwr hss ance mmed Io Xin-
cwxgoq about Ki km nwth eE the

hyoxy.ButMswifenanklns
ki~to he clem fo bw
psrwita Kurasr travels hood on

Whih his pemonsi gfe took mum
«Dudh(g Kumar had deer ideas OE

wbwu he wxnted bx goon the job
He xbuted pushing smpfoyem to

hygro» th» planes xqdengxh
«anmw; Ihe phnt bsd e oerbgca-
Boa fnxn Ihc CenwBsn Pood In-

Agency ~that it
hsssiringent gxxl safety systems le

Tbe~opens the door
kr Hne River to se0 to big miume
ustxuoem Indudlng Bmse who
Psckey.snddbbgmkPdwdehbd
cbeesa
lbe fsctcry was slrehdy Caging to

~onw large skxes —National Gro-
cers, loidsvo' operation
is iis singk biggest cumxner. But
Burner waets to expand, snd has
been werkhg to ipwhfy Pme Kver
sx a suppBer to Wsl-MMC

Burner hsx his eye on Bowing
Pioe Rxver 55ehsnd TNaie 45 wsg.
ihwsets to haddnto Groster To-
rcninwhhks popuktimofdose to
six mghon.

"Wecamk a kt better than we'ke
doing rigt nowy bs insists. "In
downtmm Toronto you caa't get
Pms Kvw'at ML That 4 orna(hing
wii went Iochange.

H& gxmd s tsxptive sudienc8 in
Bnxk sod the boa«L

People slwsys told us it's too
h thwa," nud Hsnir.

Tm jostcouMO't tptin there."
Xumar persuaded thwa they

coubL snd began hyhxg phns to
Bow the lasnd,sbuming the fecio-
xyktraditkmwd qushty.
Hetsgmltolocelbxuism suthoc

kiss m ocoursge visttom to dray

by the fsciory. Ttny om kdi dawn
on the production Boor fran s
glass«l-in Bdlwy, view displays of
the history OE~ in the
~rea, sod buy dmse ia tbs hctory
Ihop.
But Pine Rivwb hopes were put

on hold when 5 Fusing nmtrxlxt
ssw amelia poudog out ofa coxxax
of the building snd caged in Bw
eknn
Tbii cku55 of tbe 518 reiusios s

mystery, but plant manager BK
Rutkdgh swl the stxg diddt let it
get them dowo.
"lhe aed dsy we started right

beck intokokngstwhstwehsdto
dxk" said Rutkdga

The plant needs a new xoog but
tbe wont dsnuqM ma from weeks
aad soot, which bbnkcted ahnost
evexyoock and canny of the plant
md Its equipment
A kw things Ixolw Pine Rivwb

bxdcdlyuorMxxgss«m days aweek plant u about 33 Idiometxes north
~iooe the gm stsded," «dd Rut- of the dw«ahcuay ~hsxd
kdga But sg the wnpkyees have to «unpete with br wages ltmakes
been resgy gwxb comiog 'uk work- it tough."
kg weekxn4 ifthey hwe tn" lhe staiE we nosi at vmk tumhg

The cheese hctoq has beeesble gw factwy's rat«i outlet kxo m
to keep Bs SO pewokncnt emphy. area where the sxlvagd blacks of
ess on 540; although msqy have cheese cxn he cut and ~
hdn healed hwd hats and bern- The m-op also pbns to opea a tem-
mers and puttoworkdoingdemoli- pocayxetxiloutktinigncangmtioeard~ Once gw fsctoxy damage is re.

Keepkg ihe empkOvm is a bsy pdred, Hhrris said Pine Kver will
demiot, since they have expert(a face the real quesgom
that «sh easgy be replac«L And "When this is sg done wehigoing
thwesmotherjobsppodum'grain to have a rdce new plant inside.
the srm, Thstk the podgm side But Rb our
"ftbhxrdtogetpeopkintbb«m concern withtbemsrlietxhuekss

with Bruce Nudesr dght smuod indw~mmweyngxose
UdomnerhwudHsnis The Bruce customembhcksgsin?"

wqy. The cold room, whexe uncut
bkcks oE cheese worth about 33
migion were ster«L was not much
dfected. 'ilw inventory now nts in
mM stomge In Igtcbenec
And oua of the gist thlags Rut-

kdge snd the empoyees set to
work eoe wxs genlng Ihe soot og
the cheese-maliing equlpraent.
goat cormdcs steinkss steel Had it
bees left on the vsts and other

thxy wouM have been
ruiewi

BHQ the damage 4 bsd enough
Interkr wslh wd ceigogs must sil
be ripp«f out end replec«L Pmduc-
ticw 4hdted untQ spring

'Tim go tiuough days of kuxws-
tioa, sod ymfm tirxxL sod ywfm

xfW . 'APE' rr

E
Van Houtte cafe-bistro
is rapidly growing
across Canada.FRANCHISES AV

cxslous Avhaxsix ia Tile solacAmle coklMimlxiss;

owsil «wiio, ou ' INemii oii
crATam, oii chcATsii ThhoaT« Ams

MRBUB has iinsn«51 h(story Available ior these
sdsghg locagons, which are~priceck

R you wo rdmm!tied to worhng bends-on 4 evwy
aspect of Oie dxydodsy bi((Sixes at g MR.BUB,
ihhh Decohkxg s MRSUB frsnchl5 as msy be right for
you. You can acmeve Ika dream of ovmhg yern ewn
bushass withe strong brmd, bxcked by Ssidhg and
cupporl ndwodw from MR.EUB Nsgcnd 0%ca.
lighk I«r« quxfi4dr Pihsss ewd

Bepart of Ihs latest
Irk nd kl cafes-bistros,
snd a tradkkn ot quality
forged aver SO years.
Vhhkl 1 1841 kh«4 c«m«v
mh ~ 5 idirxxihkkxh dhhr
4pxr «Shod xuhut Aiv PN
xxrkhg4 kxh Nh«li
aw 5 «dhhhC, SPN«x hhs
P«oixkixr Ah! 144

54«urn(

~
~tvvichxk mr xxiwcx,vhe ~
4«l Srxrrgrxhehx «5
ihh N 4 4« WINt fr ixkx ki
hwwa p«r ««Vhh Hvm
44M kfxlf xhx sam«
rwih kxhS

IN THE MATTER OF THE W(ND(NG-liP OF THE
INSURANCE BUSINESS IN CANADA OF RELIANCE
(NSURANCE COPAPANY- CANAD(AN BRANCH
I"RELIANCE CANADAWI

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS,
INSUREDS AND CLAIMANTS WITH POLICY
LOSS CLAIMS

Prom«to
your

Fronchko
Opornfion

ki (ho

cn fawxow Emll. m ohi«4 owhdwc«a d Awl shh 'Bah I
«Sa«1 SN dhdhgqo of R44hch Cxha4, «dxi CN «aklmx 4( ihx
INhdxwxo Shg I xarhhxw(m Axs ac mphhihd KpMS 44.a gwx««
lov 'quishihi'k

Jsxgdfkqf is Ibe xp(
Bsaksd~
Cl csahlq Frwlc blest

'i«air a ONS ehh 4 kvi

'45 Thhar hd Ivmhk
'Phhairihhkhurkr

~i xvm 4!eshi«ix,

005-754dt000

Kyesrsol exceptiongi cogee
3 141411 vx ~ Hr uxhsxkxxhcimmiixo

4 1& I iixihllximaix. he elean«'m 5141 Sih xhxhxxhxx555

NNUqh(s«h'4(RSE«4 C 4«4IN«kvghx*«N«O«ih Ci«11
sxvd m«hoxx ct mio 54 CN 441 sw 41wowkhd«h mh«ex w
ddhNlki Wig( Ikdcii t«dxkh lh anmii I Ikh Uqlhbkh ndr dna
(«4««d««sdhm 4« d 4 Rxgaa Chaw «4« 3T«r IN««N
44«N fxr lhw iiiixxx oi ~Ib«o «ii vf 4 phgrv If44«» Chu(4
ghcwrhg Shv hdxgho. (ISW,hihh, xhhnqhmlvlh«h 4 al 4«h,
NP«xd ««445«44 huk4hd w Noqhdud dd« k T«i «Ni
cchubihhPNS(vfU «(Wydiwkhartdo IVOC ) 443 hahkkix
CN Uqdfnw 4 huhhbhm vnk 5 p«aikm ha by(Ax coun by ohi«
SNM Augh« 3, tmik

1st us help
you ieacii

Tour larger
IIsixet

Rescrud

ouisrmc ho
xmxxpdxs'iosxo'ih(411mtE " ", CAFSDISIRO

IhhumamnlNMNIIM Nii'hehxtm~ rnhg
xw«N 41 khpfhx gut Shr 4434 xmc I pwd4 a 4 ma 4«nr ~ 5Sgw
wihibx wihghrep d Hd«m CS 54. «Ohi k IN«c Sw md«bi
pd«(iv 3k( phwk(a Iiak 3-SK P» W k

rh
mk ho nux
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N k«A& «iad,(4441 H~T~ & nvpwk

485551-mm~Hd'wdma

3 IOO,OOD
tnan The

Ukxoe cx Fxxxr

Ccmnhedl
Co(k

For fvhkh kg«hudm Sr for 4 Poc sxdhgu Vl«54 «4448 KPMS 44.N
hxwm 44 ai 44135(hw, or viik ww«~aa

54

1kb(bow�

«hxxo gh«x pox«au «nx &d 41 XN Cahmd
Avgiixx 3, 301Q T1'SQfS @SPMO 44. Uqvi( ihi,
R4444 kuhihhx C«mav-mmdx« S~« iiqvdui
SSTAsddm O«kh
333 (4V XXN«
Shih «xn
T«4414, oN MIH rsx

Rcxhhinsuy irihckkx xgcx M erpauxc

fico(, xdirf, six xrkdhg, xuPPlkx) Fdi kf sx.

Price: $50,000
BRVXMk~nxmxmggmk«

fd.i f(is) 333-3SC(
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Fan New attd Fdfistixkg Loogtiotks
Within the Cl'A Avgijablo

i (Cmk qwdiv, vfcdi iBSoirxhusi uh Sxudx pxm
kamsa is dx«43 kudx ~

Thxhpvgho birioixya k«h«mbijx ghkkh xhi
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Contact Dougx 416 436-3920
mmxo.frsnfs.cmn

Ouxrd bqviiv the; (41St 711-5333
Exhd I«5«y ~ua
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Yijxy Kvrh4 r joined the cows In December but 4xs been spend(ng s kt sf time 4 a bsid bst ss werk«5 rspdr dxrhass fi«h s fire that dosed Hw p4nt.
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C
anada could lessen hs economic
impemuquto conbnueaccepbng
ncw ilait ugmats, blitIhc rcallst1 c

alternatives-although wmth pursuing—i«o't be eunugh to take up the slack
when baby boomem tetire.

Yhat's the nub of the case made by
the Conference Boanl of Canada ia a
n«v paper that reinfmces sw mal prc«

Immigrabon arguments I made m a
column last weaL, and analyzes the
potential alternatiizs.

While other options for growing
the Canadian labour farce are avail-
able and should be pursued, it says,
immigration rcmams one of the

mast cifcetive means of underpinning
Canadian economic growth over the
medulnl tclll1.

One of the other options —delayiag
retirement for existing worLers —is
alread& catching on, thaeks largely to
recessionmlated lmses on most older
Canadians'etirement savings. Many
ivill simply have to work a few years
longer to rebuild tbeirportfoiios.

. Live in Seattle's Beiitown Neighborhood

i GALL Y,.
THE kOOK OF

uve at Gallery in Belftown, Seattle's most sought
after downtown destination. and enjoy water or

Space Needle views. With easy access to the UW,
Seat tfe University, dining, shopping. Seahawks
games, theaters, and newly reduced plfces.

now's the time to buy!

Homes priced from 0239,000

But this labour pool is certain to be become tomorrmv's workers.
tapped out ivithin a few years, and ttll 1bis is equivalent to anne-per-cent
merelydeferanineiitablesharp drop increase in total Canadian employ-
in available ivorkers Ivhen the huge ment, or about so percent of a single
babyboom gcneratmn retiresat mora yuar's immigration at current lends,
or less the same time. the rcport said.

Three groups who are already here Of comas, there are still many com-
—women, abongi nels and disabled pesing reasons to (ocus on education
people —could be part of a longer- and employment for disadvantaged
term solution if a higher percentage groups bke aboriginals and the dis-
can become active in the worMorce, ablcd. But the impact on Canada's
the Conference Board said. shnnung labour force, whde wel-

But tbe numbers of new workers come and ivorthivhde, will be rela-
coming from these groups is rela- thuly smelt
tiv«jysmas compared ivith theeontri- The other thing Canada could and
bution ofunmigration to labour force should do, the Conference Bomd sayu
growth. is focus on productivity —os working

in Canada today, about 76 percent smarter to get more output &0m each
of working age men and 65 percent hours worker spends on the job.
of women are active m the labour We have under-performed on pro-
(orce. For disabled men and women, ductivity gmwth for about zg years
the numbem are 36 and 46 per cent relative to eur Organization for Eco-
respcctively (up seven or eight per- nomic Coopemtion and Development
eentage points fmm a few years ago). comphrators, particularly the United
And for aborigin ala, the nuin bar is States," the report states. The result
about 63 percent. is an income gap with the U.S that

lf tbe participabon of these groups is currently estimated ...at around
were to increase a (ew percentage gyooo pe«capita
points to the national average, it Asnal alternative, l suppose,would
would provide a big boost in workers, be to forget about growth and settle
but nut big enough to sustain the can- for the population we have now. Ccr-
tinuing ncmk tainly thiv was a popular choice fram

For mample, the Conference Board antiqmniigration critics of my lastcof-
makes a detailed calculgtion of the umn an the subject.
impact o( increased participation Yhe trouble is that choosing no
among the fast-growing population sf gnnvth won't maintain the status quo
aboriginsls. It's a reripe for strif«

it conriudes it would draw in about Fzaof aB.we wculdn't haven «myk-
So,ouoivorung-age people wha arcn't foreelargecnoughto Lcep our GDP—
in the labour farce now, and about the coscctbie munings of the country
zoo,ooo by zoz6 as today's children -at the levd we cnyoytoday, Ict alone

Find caregivers and service providerx
for the fast-growing legions of old
people that we can expect.

Secondly, the only ivay for someone
to get ahead m a no-growth society is
at tbe expense of someone else.

Young people now at the low cnd
of their hfetime earmng expects
tens, could improve their lot anly if
the older generations relinquish smne
ef what theiyvc Accumulated over the

Hands up If you tbmk that ivould
ever happen gracefully

3 CW ~ 10:3q
I
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INVENTOR SEEKS
MANAGING PARTNER

{Energy related)

Eighty year old inventor, father of 6,
grandfather of 16, a cancer survivor,

seeks a managing partner to take charge
of an important invention.

In 1949, at the radar school Clinton
Ontario, my instructor use to say when

referring to energy:
The cause is always equal or greater than

the effect.

Court Ordered Sale Apertmenf Salfding

Sorrd 1, British Cofztzbfa

~ 228 units

~ 625 zaa of kxtd

~ Great upside polsnbof

~ 5 I 7,500 000

ibdmil eeifbtca fio &dim

BN EST SISI BN (425115
nkhsdddykh»Ndsacm tndndwifduczm

CBRE
ciq I » w. ( I

IN THE MATTER OF THE WINDING-UP OF
THE INSURANCE BUSINESS IN CANADA OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY- CANADIAN
BRANCH PRELIANCE CANADA" I AND IN
CONNECTION WITH FAAglkv UNDERWRITING
MANAGEMENT LIIVNTED

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS.
INSUREDS AND CLAIMANTS WITH POLICY
LOSS CLAIMS

In my invention, it is the effect that is
greater than the cause, thus man made

engergy.

Ideally, said partner would be a patent
attorney able to take charge immediately,

or someone experienced in patent
development.

Please write to:

The Inventor
PO Box 51029

Crest Centre RPO
Burnahy, B.C.

V3N 5B9
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Domestic measures can't solve worker shortage
TRABING DAY

TSX rises in

August, buoyed

by gold stocks

GREGORY
IHQM45

C
anadian Stock matkets dosed
higher Tuesday ascr giving back
most e( their early gains, while

trade» south of the bonierdigested the
minutes &am the latest meebug sf the
U.S.Federal Rm»rve, casbng a nervous
eye ahead to the week«I Imu sining ceo.
no Itl » reports.
Yhe S&P/YSX Compesite closed

up 28.30 pomts, or O.z per cent, at
13,91386, after earning withia 10
paints of ti» Iz,ooo kvel. Yi» senior
Canadian equity benchmark sdvanad
L7 pcr emit III AugusL

Usms slroyffoill Scot4 mlilhlzc
84ckeeny rtie, dbappolnt
nosoudl m Mtu. I4ek of NS.
Tsx. 20M Tsx: BN5

Gom stocki iakh
worri»cty tow
Detoui Gold
TSIC DGC

balm retie i
hid for studie
Uons Gate En 1
NTSG IGF

»i
kltdj

Gold bullion helped move Canada's
markets in I diBerent direction than
Wall Street: The most-active Decem-
ber gold contract jumped gii.to
Tuesday, to 1i,zgoSo US, closing In
on tha all-time high of Ti.a66.so US
sm June zi. Gold rose 6 8 per cent in
August, pacing the SkP/YSX global

f
old index to ~ rise of IS per cent,
ts biggest monthly advanec since

May 2009. Mid-tier producers made
huge monthly gains: SIRed Nevada
rose 41 per cent in August, adding
89 cents, or 3 7 per cerlt Tuesday to
szS. And«ea Resources dmibed
at cents, or 4.7 per cent, to $4.73,
capping a 39-per-cent monthly rise
Detour Gold moved up io cents
to $31.83.dimbing 33 per cent In
August. The world's biggest bullion
miner, 8arrl ck Qo14 rose 74 cents,
or I.s per cent, ta $49.98, for gains
in August of 18 per cent, Vancouver-
based Goldcoyp was close behind,
rising 89 cents, or Le pcr cent, to
$47.30, climbing ty per cent for the
month. Ybe gold-sensitive SkP/
YSX Venture composite rose z.46 to
I 499 63 «p Bve pet cent for August

Gold's rise is tracking a sell-o(f in
US. equity markets and a cowespond-
ingrasyin USTreasury bonds. Major
US. Indexes gave up mast of the day'
tpdns Tuesday, with the Nasdaq com-
posite sliding into the red, as minutes
horn the August meeting ofUS. central
hankers revealed widespread unease
over the slackening pace of the U.S.
cocovery. Consumer conndcnce unex-
pectedly improved in August, but the
vddely (ollowed Chicago purchasing
managers'ndex moved lower, setting
the stage foc today's national purchas-
ing report, data Thursday on factory
ordecs, and national employment
numbers oa Friday. Ybe Dow industri-
als duswl up 4.99points at io,ot4.7R
trimming lasses in August to 44 per
cent, stMI the waist Augimt perior-
mancefor the Dowin nineyears The
SSIP 500 edged iip 041 to 1,049.33,
dropping 4.7per cent in August. The
Nasdaq composite sbwi 6 94, ar o.s
per cent, to z,ad.as, tu cnd August
with losses of6.aper cent.

Research ln Motloa, maker of
the Bhckseny smartpboue, dmpped
$z.67, or 6 3 per eeet, to $45.70, its
lowest level since Dec. Onus. 4 new
mniey ofcorporate riients, the 8laclfu
Berry's traditmnal stronghold, showed
rkqing interest in corn peti ag products
(mm Apple acd Google.

Shares of Uon'a Gate Entertain-
mentiumped 66 cents, or to per cent.
to $7 24 US after billionaire mvestor
Carl lcahn raised bis hostile bid for
thc Film studio to St billion US, or
$7.60 a qbaye.

Scotlabank joined the Royal
Bank aud BMQ, reporiing a profit-
able quarter that fell short ofexpecta-
tions. Shares slipped 63 cents, or IS
per cent, to $3i.zq after Qs earnings
mac 14 per cent to 3 i o6 billion, or 98
cents a share, missing the Street con-
sensus by a penny.
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OPINION

Voluntary tong-form census will show
a rosy Canada —and it won't be true

P
g counting will pri'cukrly burt non-

status Indiem and Sietis people, wbo
DON So they'if spend mura to gef are identiried onty through census
CAVO less dafu. Sfurh warse dataHvxoulee 5UH groups such as inuniumts who need

than thsy would have gol
fif the maudalury iong-form

if there's no data on where they ere.

H on wgl tbe Csnafk ofUw not CenSus wssn 'f sera Ppudj yrsncophones outside Quebec faced
eny-distant future lookthmugh the same problem, he eud, and for

IVAN IEEEEEI them there wss a particukr twist.
~Rosy pmdkb Ivan pritcgi wbo rmbtsitdrtcdncniosrdrlIII&IAH TINT ham a chsrter ridlt to prenrh-

rcured two years sgo Cher St Wars at language schools where nurabers
Csosdfk ES of them as ridef find the kind ofkbour they seed in a warrant. Sut there is no way, other

stausficbnb bourbood,orwheretheysbould than through the census data, to
We'6 be scen to be richer than we open saotber mtei! oudetor shopping know vfbere those numbers are.

were just a few years earlier, not to centre. Or a school, for that matter, or The govcinmmt bsrifed down when
mentkm bauer educated snd more sn immigrant assistance ceetre, or a faced with s kgal scfion from franco-
universslly able to comm anicste in home for the riderly. phone groups, and they'e rerised
Canada'5 two ofikdal knguages. John Richards, ~ public policy pro- the census short foba —at a cost of

Of course, it woe't be true. Ibis will kssor at Simoa preset University gu gto Imqfion —tokriudetwo Sddi-
bc n d'stlnlel pkturc Faked hy thc sod s Inclnbcr of tbe Ststknks GHm- tlonsl lsnglegc Iplcstkms.
aou ceasus. Thanks ta the federsl cil. noted thst StatsCen bss gone to Peltegt siid other elf66onal costs
goveeunent's deririon to scrap the unusual lengths tn figure out who It's will drive np the total cost of next
msndemutonauormq~ mcsttikelytomisswbcntbekng form year's census, already in the half-
it can be erpected to

seriously

unde- survey becomes voluntary. It has re- btllionqiius range, by an addi6onsl
represent huge groups of lower- cxsmmedussooudsts fromthree cit- ggo million. This money is mainly
Income Cenuhans wbo'd mate the les-Toronto, Weuupcg and Bsthulst, to deal with the expeeted confuskn
pkbnegrubcr-not to mention more N B. —to see whish respondents when ritisens assume the 466mnan-
resristk. And much mme usekL cepiieiendgy sod whkh ones bad to datory short form k also voluntary.

Of course, even though it's fairly becbesedsndeijoleLThessumpum But it will also be to print and dLS-
easy to predictwbkh groups arelikely k Uwt Ow former gmup will be more tribate millions of additional long
to be under-represeated, thee is — likdyto respond to the voluntary sur- forms, wbkb used to go to sac cib-
wlthout the mandatory long form vey and the lauer kss likely. Een In five, but now wlE go to one in
data- no way to know the magnitude What this sbnly showed fmt is that three in the hope of getting eaough
esdistributica oftbe Hkumxnultfor it's the 4m'sNer centres —places such back to extract at least some mean-
sny oven coup Tbls Ioaltccs. Es Blltbfirst. with shout 56 ooo pco- ulgful date.

The census is osed enormously pie —whose results are mast likriy "So tbeyTI cpend more to get less
widely." peilegl told me whee we to be mriously chewed. And those date, hesrid. VCuchworsedstatban
talked shortlysBers private meeting results mE undercount immigrants they wedd have got'lftbeyd kR the
of the cabinet appointed National and aboriginals in psrtkulsr as wril omndatory kng form@tone.
Stab sties Couaeil last week "City as some other kwer-ioenne groups.
planners, kr example. Or business Richards, who bss done extensive fkdrda~
people who want to deride where to reseslch on eborlginsl kmeI in B C. wrsee cerd'suds stemma efddfwrm.
put a plant, snd whether they can and scene Canada. says the unde
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German economy minister urges creation
of syndicate to prevent Chinese monopoly

tyITAWA-Germen Economy brnv 'There' the dsnge that we could
ister Rsieer Bruederk called os corn- get an hueemOPEC or a rare«srths
psnies in Gcmwny to form a commod- OPEC. Braederk said in Ottawa.
itiessyndicste to focus investment on Cbirn halbeen caged upon to restore
obteimng ssnecsfth metals and push efports sBcr it announced outs in prc-
bsckcn 4 Cbinese monopoly. duction cfdw riements used in every-

Bruederie, on a trip to Canada, said thing from TVs to weumns systems.
thc feeastioa of a Raw btateriels Chins pmkces mme tbsnun per tent
inc. would «onstit ate an effort by of the workrs refocsnb meals.
German industry to press back sgs'uwt
the Smnstion of a monopoly. INddeefe

IT'S EASY
BEING
GREEN!
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iyokker Howeil Group

Renowned uwestor nnd entrepreneur Nemn O'eary,
wilt host en Informative evening on yield und capital
preservation. Learn about his winning philosophy for
euooesc and bow to realize your own financial dreams.

o omewx nst ILmwb Sfvewcwn edefm ed wedvl
I1444 Ciedkdmf«a IWlbbw In

Hbsemeewlbeefddw ecw4 ewkde Ises km w swkbw
lb~
rderl bfb «Mblkikddmib be feme mneme e ~
M mwb wee Embsw dedf wlde mmx Bsuxe 8 km
wr de kd 1 ed ~ mdu de ed Hee elbe ewe lsd«av
mr ed ebs de A 8444 e ma fee t «eke em feed
we men 54ldbwf «esvddfed ewn ed cem em
cln wbcwfdecbwtvobtdewmnsedduldbwb~mk fb dmwem mbilt Cde brlbd b Aede xSHS

rmw eb ne mfm eb 84lk
«bekf OH %nmmdlevde eefw48wseel fl
eebdddel44 Seed Cene Hememwebdesk
I dwnb

Monday, November 8th, 7:OOPM
Four Seasons Hotel, Vsncouvof tkl I4C bbkuuwdwedebll fbwesdcmm~

Adve A 5ffl4

Tht VARITtt SIT
I

oug I
ee» fw dr I dec

CpbhtACCOtECI Weuith
Management

cd dbebvud nultnew
ner lear~

Flip to 0 monthly fees.

f

kk.;

g@A

Saving time Bnd Inoney ig the universal cutrency
to grow any business.
Cgn we be mote diroct7

HSBC Business Direct" fast, efficient,
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h Account access anytime, anywhere'.
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ing for site attendance by the restoration

subcontractor.
For the insured, the first party prime

contract is the first order of business.

Work completion must go on at all

times. Any builders risk scenario is gen-

erally a delay in the overall completion.
Therefore, it will need to be determined

whether or not these delays fall within

the defined thresholds outlined in the

Delay ofCompletion section of the pol-

icy. It is important to review and be-
come comfortable with the coverage
and extensions to that coverage that

might include {but not be limited to)
expediting expense and delay in com-

pletion. A thorough understanding of
what the coverage entails is imperative

to, allow for proper indemnity.

Tracing the connections between the

prime contract, subcontract and certifi-
cates of insurance is essential for prop-
erly adjusting valuation during dam-

ages quantification. The connection
between the certificate of insurance and

the insurance policy for soft costs cov-

erage and what this coverage provides is

often overlooked. An experienced inde-

pendent adjuster can promptly identify

Many insurance restoration

contractors cannot act without

a combination of onsite sub-

trades and outside insurance

contractors. The independent

adjuster can make this a seam-

less and cooperative effort.

the need for and the application of soft

cost coverage.

Damage to a pre-existing adjacent

property is often a source of delibera-

tion. Does the affected area fall just out-

side of the project and yet forms a part
of the overall pre-existing property? A

complete understanding of the coverage

grant and policy endorsements to ascer-

tain whether pre-existing site coverage

may apply will eliminate the need for
other policies being triggered.

Other policy provisions include (but

I%!I

pjl@Ia IQ~

are not limited to) wrap-around covet
age. What policies are primary and wha
is the intent of this coverage? A thorougl
understanding of this section of the pol
icy is necessary in the professional han
dling of the builders risk claim.

Builders risk claims handling shoulc
not be seen as an unwieldy undertaking.

In fact, with experience and expertise in

hand, the independent adjuster can provide

a one-stop daims handling solution. =
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The Liquidator of Reliance Canada hereby gives notice that the Court has
fixed December 17,2010 as the last day for poiicyhoiders, insureds or
claimants with Policy Loss claims to submit to the Liquidator their claims
for loss under or arising out of a Reliance Canada policy. (f you have
any claims for loss under or arising out of a policy of Reliance Canada
(inciuding any existing, new, future, contingent, known or unknown,

reported or unreported, liquidated or unliquidated claims), you must
complete a Proof of Claim for Poiicy Loss Claim ("POC") and submit it

to the Liquidator in accordance with the procedure set by the Court by
Order made August 3, 2010.

Please note that neither this Notice nor an Acknowledgment of Filing
means or implies that any claim filed is payable as a claim under a policy
or in the winding-up of Reliance Canada, or that it bears any particular

priority if it is payable.

For further information or for a POC package, please contact KPMG inc.
in writing as set out below, or visit www.reiianceinsurance.ca.

This Notice is being given pursuant to the Order of the Court made
August 3, 2010.

KPMG inc. Liquidator,
Reliance insurance Company —Canadian Branch, in Liquidation

Bay Adeiaide Centre
333 Bay Street
Suite 4600
Toronto, ON M5H 2S5

General inquiry Line: (416) 777-8333
Emaii Inquiry: reiiance@kpmg.ca

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the "Court" )
ordered the winding-up of Reliance Canada, under the provisions of the
Winding-up and Restructuring Act, and appointed KPMG inc. as liquidator
(the "Liquidator" ).

September 2010 Canadian Underwriter 51
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ifying that the reinsurer must continue

to make full payments to an insolvent

cedant without any reduction resulting

from the cedant's insolvency). Reinsur-

ance contracts should not contain pro-
visions that may limit a troubled or in-

solvent cedant's ability to enforce the

contractual obligations of a reinsurer

(e.g., off-set and cut-through clauses).
In a funds withheld arrangement, the

FRI should ensure that the funds are

under the continuous control of the FRI

and form part of the property of the
FRI's general estate.

OSFI expects all reinsurance contracts

in which a FRI is a cedant to be subject
to Canadian laws or to the laws of
another acceptable jurisdiction. In the

latter case, OSFI expects to receive a

submission from the FRI's counsel re-

garding why the applicability of non-

Canadian laws will not disadvantage

the FRI. Reinsurance contracts should

also provide that any disputes will be

subject to the non-exclusive jurisdic-
tion of a Canadian court and that any

foreign or non-Canadian counterparty
has taken steps to ensure it may be
served in Canada to commence a legal

proceeding.

SUPERVISORY INFORMATION

The draft guideline says FMs must pro-
vide a copy of their RRMP and a com-

plete description of all reinsurance
arrangements to OSFI upon request.
OSFI expects a FM to promptly inform

the regulator if the FRI makes a material

change to its RRMP, or if a problem has

arisen or is likely to arise in connection

with its reinsurance arrangements.

CAPITAIJASSET REQUIREMENTS

The draft guideline states that if a FM

fails to meet the principles set out in the

guideline, OSFI may not grant a capi-
tal/asset credit for the reinsurance

arrangement, or it might adjust the FRI's

capital/asset requirements or target sol-

vency ratios. The draft guideline also

states that federally approved provincial

or territorial reinsurers may lose their

status if they fail to meet the expecta-

tions set out in the guideline.

REINSURANCE DECLARATION

The draft guideline states that a sen-
ior officer of a FRI should make an
annual reinsurance declaration to
the board addressing specified mat-
ters relating to Guideline B-3 and
attesting that:
~ the reinsurance arrangements convey

a true transfer of risk,
~ the FRI's reinsurance arrangements are

properly documented and binding, and
~ all reinsurance arrangements with
related parties are on terms and condi-
tions at least as favourable to the FRI
as market terms and conditions.

When a deviation from Guideline B-3
has taken place over such year, the
nature, extent and proposed plan to
address such deviation should be dis-
closed to the board and to OSFI. =
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Veuiliez prendre note que ni Ie present avis ni I'accuse de reception ne signifient
que la demande deposee soit payable en tant que reclamation d'assurance ou
dans Ie cadre de Ia liquidation de Reliance Canada ni, si elle est payable, qu'elie
fesse I'objet d'une priorite particuliere.

Pour obtenir de plus empies renseignements ou pour obtenir Ies documents
reietifs e la preuve de reclamation, veuiiiez communiquer avec KPMG Inc.,
a I'aide des coordonnees fournies ci-dessous, ou visiter ie site
www.relianceinsurance.ce.

I e present avis est public par suite d'une ordonnance rendue per Ia Cour
Ie 3 aout 2010.

KPMG inc.
Liquideteur
Reliance Insurance Company-fiiiaie canadienne, en liquidation
Say Adeieide Centre
333, rue Bay,
bureau 4600
Toronto (Ontario) MGH 2$5

Renseignements genriraux: 416-777-8333
Courriei: reliance@kpmg.ca

Le 3 dbcembre 2001, Ia Cour superieure de justice de I'Ontario (Ia «Cour»)
a ordonne Ia liquidation de Reliance Canada, en vertu des dispositions de
Ia Loi sur les liquidations et les restructurations, et a nomme KPMG Inc. e titre
de Iiquidateur (Ie « Iiquidateur»).

Le Iiquidateur de Reliance Canada informe par Ia presente les tituiaires de police,
Ies assures et les demendeurs ayant presente des reciamations d'assunlnce que
Ia Cour a fixe au 17 decembre 2010 Ia date Iimite a laquelie ils devront
soumettre au liquidateur leurs demandes d'indemnisation relatives 5 Ia police
de Reliance Canada. Si vous avez de teiles demendes d'indemnisation
(y compris toute demende existante, nouvelle, 5 venir ou 6ventuelie, connue ou
inconnue, signaiee ou non signaiee, d'une somme determinee ou indeterminiie),
vous devez remplir une preuve de reclamation pour reclamation d'assurance et
Ie soumettre eu Iiquideteur scion Ia procedure etabiie par ordre de Ie Cour
Ie 3 aout 2010.

September 2010 Canadian Underwriter Sl
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To even the casual observer, it should

be apparent that change in auto insur-

ance is long overdue. Currently, legisla-

tion has been enacted to control un-

necessary medical costs and to bring
some semblance of order and rationale

to a runaway system that is hemorrhag-

ing premium reserve for unqualified

cia.ims dollars. The general fear is that

because the expectation of early recov-

ery never runs true to form, the time it

could take for the reforms to success-

fully modify the system might continue
to draw dollars away from the premiu'm

coffer, perpetuating auto insurance to be
more worrisome than workable.

WHERE WE ARE GO!NG

Is there an alternative? Auto insurance
has been stretched well into its breaking

point because of its convenience of
availability; it has been given an unwar-

~ i l ~

~
Q

~

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the "Court" ) ordered
the winding-up of Reliance Canada, under the ptovislons of the Winding-up and
Restructuring Act, and appointed KPMG tnc. as liquidator (the "Liquidator" ).

For the period from May 1, 1998to August 31, 1999 (the "Period" ), Reliance Canada
wrote residential insurance protection and excess automobile insurance in the
province of Br)tish Columbia through a managing general agency known as
Famllv Underwrltlna Manaaement Urn(ted I"FUML").

Please note that neither this Notice nor an Acknowledgment of Filing means or
implies that any claim filed is payable as a claim under a policy or ln the winding-
up of Reliance Canada, or that it bears any particular priority if it is payable.

For further information or for a POC package, please contact KPMG Inc. in writing
as set out below, or visit www.reiianceinsurance.ca.

This Notice is being given pursuant to the Order of the Court made August 3, 2010.

KPMG lnc. Liquidator,
Reliance Insurance Company- Canadian Branch, in Liquidation
Bay Adelaide Centre
333 Bay Street
Suite 4600
Toronto, ON M5H 2S5

General Inquiry Line: (416) 777-8333
Email Inquiry: reliance@kpmg.ca

The Liquidator of Reliance Canada hereby gives notice that the Court has fixed
December 11,2010 as the last day for policyho)dere, insureds or claimants with
Policy Loss Claims to send in their claims for loss under or arising out of a Reliance
Canada policy (Including a policy written through ~UML . If you have any claims for
loss under or arising out of a policy of Reliance Canada (including any existing, new,
future, contingent, known or unknown, reported or unreported, liquidated or
unliquidated claims), you must complete a Proof of Claim for Policy Loss Claim
("PQC") and submit it to the I lquidator in accordance with the procedure set by the
Court by Order made August 3, 2010.

ranted elasticity for lack of an alterna-

tive. It has become a cistern for all man-

ner of loss situations, even the kind that

involves reckless and wanton driving.

It's time to stop using the product
for anything but the true "accident"—
an "accident" interpreted to mean an

"unexpected happening."

Perhaps the alternative could be split

into two considerations.
First, the government could take over

the liability when the loss cause is at-

tributable to flagrant and lawless driving

resulting in unspeakable carnage. Added

to this could be losses attributable to
stunt driving and auto surfing. The fun-

damental precepts of insurance do not

and have never considered that a loss

cause other than an unexpected hap-

pening should visit the door of an in-

surance company. That is anathema to
the very nature of insurance.

The second alternative? That could be
"Maria'" swan song: as explained
above, this might mean turning the
current system into an excess function

as adopted in B.C.
The recent legislative reforms enacted

on injuries and related costs under auto

insurance may have the anticipated ef-

fect on profltability. Only time will tell.

If they do not, then the reforms can be
added to a long list of events that have

exposed the dichotomy between pre-
mium favourable to the public and pre-

miums sufficient for the insurance

companies to make the system work.
You can try, but I doubt if you will

ever find the nexus. Right now,

the auto reforms can be likened to a

labour situation in which a position is

created before the existence of a hu-

man resources department, with HR

currently reviewing the position's past

performance.
Let me make this point abundantly

dear: insurance companies are doing

the best they can to run their businesses

successfully. It is simply that auto insur-

ance has all the earmarks of no longer

making the grade as a pure insurance

product. All one can do is accept that

reasonableness in claims will prevail.

Otherwise, expect more and possibly
cataclysmic legislation. =
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ONTARlO
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—COMMERCIAL LIST

Proceeding commenced at Toronto

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION AND MAILING
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Barristers A Solicitors
Bay Adelaide Centre
333 Bay Street, Suite 3400
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Fax: (416) 979-1234
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SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

Court File No. Ql-CL-4313

IN THE MATTER OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THE MATTER OF THK
IXSURCYCE COMPAlVIES ACT, S,C. 1991,C.4'7, AS AMENDED

AND IN THK MATTER OF THE
WINDING-UP AND RESTR UCTUEIWG ACT, R.S,C. 19S5, C,W-ll, AS AMENDED

BETWEEN:

THK ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

RESPONDENT

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

I, FANNY PAQUETTK, of the City of Pickering, in the Province of Ontario, MAKE

OATH AND SAY AS FOLLOWS:

I am a Law Clerk employed by GOODMANS LLP, lawyers for KPMG Inc.,

liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of the insurance business in Canada of Reliance Insurance

Company ("Reliance Canada" ) and, as such, have knowledge of the matters hereinafter deposed

to.

I instructed the Canada Gazette and the official gazette of each of the Provinces

(collectively, the "Gazettes") to publish a notice (the "General (English) Publication" ),



-2-

substantially in the form of Schedule "0"to the Report of the Liquidator dated July 26, 2010

(the "Report"), and to publish a notice substantially in the form of Schedule "0"to the Report as

translated into French (the "General {French} Publication" ).

I was advised by the official gazette for the Province of Quebec that they would

publish the General (French) Publication, but would not publish the General (English)

Publication.

I instructed the official gazette for the Province of British Columbia (the "B.C.

Gazette" ) to also publish a notice substantially in the form of Schedule "P" attached to the

Report (the "FUML Publication" ).

As a result of my review of copies of the Gazettes or of tear sheets evidencing

publication, I verily believe that the General (English) Publication and the General (French)

Publication appeared in the following Gazettes on the respective following dates shown:

Publication Date

(a) Canada Gazette

(b) British Columbia Gazette

(c) Alberta Gazette

(d) Saskatchewan Gazette

(e) Manitoba Gazette

(f) Ontario Gazette

September 25, 2010

September 23, 2010

October 15, 2010

September 24, 2010

September 25, 2010

September 25, 2010

(g) The Royal Gazette for New Brunswick September 29, 2010

(h} The Royal Gazette for Nova Scotia

(i) The Royal Gazette for P.E.I,

September 22, 2010

September 25, 2010

(j) Newfoundland and Labrador Gazette September 24, 2010,



and that the General (French) Publication appeared in the Gazette Officielle du Quebec

on September 25, 2010.

Annexed hereto as Exhibits "A" to K", respectively, are copies of the General

(English) Publication and the General (French) Publication as they appeared in each of the

Gazettes.

As a result of my review of a copy of the B.C. Gazette, I verily believe that the

FUML Publication appeared on September 23, 2010. Annexed hereto as Exhibit "L"is a copy

of the FUML Publication as it appeared in the B.C.Gazette.

SWORN before me at the City of
Toronto, in the Province of Ontario
this @ day of November, 2010

/

A Lo%i~m'oner for taking Affidavits, etc. FAN%'PPAQUKTTK

'hazia Banduk, a
Commissioner, etc., Province of Ont3rfo,
whiie a Stuttent-at-Law.
Expires May 6,2012.



This is Exhibit...., ...............,.......referredto in the

sffilfsFii of..FHFf .F..f,fr.f.E~.+FR,x(~x-........
sworn before me, this...~4

day of...,....PO....~&+ 20/k....

A DIKNIQSNSR FOR TAKING AFFIDAVITS

Ghazia Banduk, a
Commissioner, etc., Province of Ontarfo,
while a Student-at-Law.
Expires May 6, 2012.
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after the date of publication of this notice. Although all comments
conforming to the above will be considered, no individual re-
sponse will be sent.

St. Stephen, September 13,2010

R. H. SWEENEY

[39-1-o]

30 jours suivant la date de publication de cet avis seront conside-
res. Meme si tous les commentaires repondant a ces exigences
seront consideres, aucune reponse individuelle ne sera envoyee.

St. Stephen, le 13 septembre 2010

R. H. SWEENEY

(39-I]

NATIONAL BROWNFIELD ASSOCIATION CANADA /
ASSOCIATION NATIONALE BROWNFIELD CANADA

SURRENDER OF CHARTER

Notice is hereby given that NATIONAL BROWNFIELD
ASSOCIATION CANADA / ASSOCIATION NATIONALE
BROWNFIELD CANADA intends to apply to the Minister of
Industry for leave to surrender its charter pursuant to subsec-
tion 32(1) of the Canada Corporations Act.

September 15, 2010

ROBERT COLANGELO
President

[39-I-o]

NATIONAL BROWNFIELD ASSOCIATION CANADA /

ASSOCIATION NATIONALE BROWNFIELD CANADA

ABANDON DE CHARTE

Avis est par les presentes donne que NATIONAL BROWN-
FIELD ASSOCIATION CANADA / ASSOCIATION NATIO-
NALE BROWNFIELD CANADA demandera au ministre de
1'Industrie la permission d'abandonner sa charte en vertu du para--
graphe 32(1) de la Loi sur les corporations canadiennes.

Le 15 septembre 2010

Le president

ROBERT COLANGELO

[39-I-o]

THE PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
OF AMERICA

RELEASE OF ASSETS

Pursuant to section 651 of the Insurance Companies Act (Can-
ada) [the "Act"j, notice is hereby given that The Prudential Insur-
ance Company of America ("Prudential" ), intends to apply to the
Superintendent of Financial Institutions (Canada), on or after
November 5, 2010, for the release of the assets that it maintains in
Canada in accordance with the Act.

Any policyholder or creditor in respect of Prudential's insur-
ance business in Canada opposing that release must file notice of
such opposition with the Office of the Superintendent of Finan-
cial Institutions, Legislation and Approvals Division, 255 Al-
bert Street, Ottawa, Ontario K1A OH2, on or before Novem-
ber 5, 2010.

September 18, 2010

GOWLING LAFLEUR HENDERSON LLP
Barristers and solicitors

Note: The publication of this Notice should not be construed as
evidence that an Order will be issued. The granting of the Order
will be dependant upon the normal Insurance Companies Act
application review process.

[38-4-o]

LA PRUDENTIELLE D'AMERIQUE,
COMPAGNIE D'ASSURANCE

LIBERATION D'ACTIF

Conformement a 1'article 651 de la Loi sur les societes d'assu-
rances (Canada) [la «Loi »], avis est par les prhsentes donne que
La Prudentielle d'Amerique, Compagnie d'Assurance («Pruden-
tielle»), a l'intention de faire une demande auprhs du surinten-
dant des institutions financieres (Canada), le 5 novembre 2010 ou
apres cette date, afin de pouvoir effectuer la liberation des actifs
qu'elle gere au Canada conformement a la Loi.

Tout souscripteur ou creancier a 1'egard des activites de la Pru-
dentielle au Canada qui s'oppose a cette liberation doit deposer
un avis d'opposition aupres du Bureau du surintendant des institu-
tions financi6res, Division de la legislation et des approbations,
situe au 255, rue Albert, Ottawa (Ontario) K1A OH2, au plus tard
le 5 novembre 2010.

Le 18 septembre 2010

GOWLING LAFLEUR HENDERSON S.E.N.C.R.L.
Avocats —Agents de brevets et de marque de commerce

Nota: La publication du present avis ne doit pas etre interpretee
comme une preuve que 1'ordonnance sera octroyee. L'octroi de
1'ordonnance sera fait en accord avec le processus normal de
revision des demandes en vertu de la Loi sur les societes
d'assurances.

[38-4-o]

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY —CANADIAN
BRANCH IN LIQUIDATION ("RELIANCE CANADA")

NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS, INSUREDS AND
CLAIMANTS WITH POLICY LOSS CLAIMS

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario Superior Court of Justice
(the "Court" ) ordered the winding-up of Reliance Canada, under

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY —FILIALE
CANADIENNE EN INSTANCE DE LIQUIDATION
(«RELIANCE CANADA»)

AVIS A L'INTENTION DES TITULAIRES DE POLICE, DES
ASSURES ET DES DEMANDEURS AYANT PRESENTE DES
RECLAMATIONS O'SSURANCE

Le 3 decembre 2001, la Cour superieure de justice de 1'Ontario

(la «Cour») a ordonne la liquidation de Reliance Canada, en
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the provisions of the Winding-up and Restructuring Acr, and ap-
pointed KPMG Inc. as liquidator (the "Liquidator" ).

The Liquidator of Reliance Canada hereby gives notice that the
Court has fixed December 17, 2010, as the last day for policy-
holders, insureds or claimants with Policy Loss claims to submit
to the Liquidator their claims for loss under or arising out of a
Reliance Canada policy. If you have any claims for loss under or
arising out of a policy of Reliance Canada (including any exist-
ing, new, future, contingent, known or unknown, reported or un-
reported, liquidated or unliquidated claims), you must complete a
Proof of Claim for Policy Loss Claim ("POC") and submit it to
the Liquidator in accordance with the procedure set by the Court
by Order made on August 3, 2010.

Please note that neither this Notice nor an Acknowledgment of
Filing means or implies that any claim filed is payable as a claim
under a policy or in the winding-up of Reliance Canada, or that it
bears any pMticular priority if it is payable.

For further information or for a POC package, please contact
KPMG Inc. at the following address: KPMG Inc., Liquidator of
Reliance Insurance Company —Canadian Branch in Liquidation,
Bay Adelaide Centre, Suite 4600, 333 Bay Street, Toronto, On-
tario MSH 2SS, 416-777-8333 (general inquiries), reliance@
kpmg.ca (email), or visit www.relianceinsurance.ca.

This Notice is being given pursuant to the Order of the Court
made on August 3, 2010.

KPMG INC.
Liquidator ofReliance Insurance

Company —Canadian Branch

[39-I-o]

vertu des dispositions de la Loi sur les liquidations er les resrruc-
turations, et a nomme KPMG Inc. a titre de liquidateur (le
« liquidateur»).

Le liquidateur de Reliance Canada informe par la presente les
titulaires de police, les assures et les demandeurs ayant presente
des reclamations d'assurance que la Cour a fixe au 17 decem-
bre 2010 la date limite a laquelle ils devront soumettre au liquida-
teur leurs demandes d'indemnisation relatives h la police de Re-
liance Canada. Si vous avez de telles demandes d'indemnisation

(y compris toute demande existante, nouvelle, a venir ou even-
tuelle, connue ou inconnue, signalee ou non signalee, d'une
somme determinee ou indeterminee), vous devez remplir une
preuve de reclamation pour reclamation d'assurance et la soumet-
tre au liquidateur selon la procedure etablie par ordre de la Cour
le 3 aout 2010.

Veuillez prendre note que ni le present avis ni I'accuse de re-
ception ne signifient qiie la demande deposee est payable en tant
que reclamation d'assurance ou dans le cadre de la liquidation de
Reliance Canada ni, si elle est payable, qu'elle fasse 1'objet d'une
priority particuliere.

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseignements ou pour obtenir les
documents relatifs a la preuve de reclamation, veuillez communi-
quer avec KPMG Inc. a 1'adresse suivante . KPMG Inc., Liquida-
teur de Reliance Insurance Company —filiale canadienne en
liquidation, Centre Bay Adelaide, bureau 4600, 333, rue Bay,
Toronto (Ontario) MSH 2S5, 416-777-8333 (renseignements ge-
neraux), relianceokpmg.ca (courriel) ou visitez le site Web sui-
vant: www.relianceinsurance.ca.

Le present avis est public par suite d'une ordonnance rendue
par la Cour le 3 aout 2010.

Le liquidaieur de Reliance insurance
Company —Filiale canadienne

KPMG INC.

]39-I-n]

THE SCHAD FOUNDATION

RELOCATION OF HEAD OFFICE

Notice is hereby given that The Schad Foundation has changed
the location of its head office to the city of Vaughan, province of
Ontario.

September 1, 2010

ROBERT D. SCHAD
Director

[39-I-o]

THE SCHAD FOUNDATION

CHANGEMENT DE LIEU DU SILAGE SOCIAL

Avis est par les presentes donne que The Schad Foundation a
change le lieu de son siege social qui est maintenant situe a
Vaughan, province d'Ontario.

Le 1"septembre 2010

Le directeur
ROBERT D. SCHAD

[39-I-o]

THE TERRA FOUNDATION

RELOCATION OF HEAD OFFICE

Notice is hereby given that The Terra Foundation has changed
the location of its head office to the city of Vaughan, province of
Ontario.

September 1, 2010

ROBERT D. SCHAD
Director

THE TERRA FOUNDATION

CHANGEMENT DE LIEU DU SIEGE SOCIAL

Avis est par les presentes donne que The Terra Foundation a
change le lieu de son siege social qui est maintenant situe a
Vaughan, province d'Ontario.

Le 1"septembre 2010

Le directeur

ROBERT D. SCHAD



This is Exh!bit...............,..........,....referreato in the

affidavit of.......F825rI%'.........~8;gk'.&LL~.......
sworn before me, this.....g.h................................rg

day of. If ~~~~( ~ ..20.f.o.....

COIItIMI IONER FOR TAKING AFFIDAVITS

Shazia Banduk, a
Commissioner, etc., Province of Ontario,
while a Student-at-Law.
Expires May 6, 2012.
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RESTORATION APPLICATION

Take notice that a restoration applica-
tion will be made to the Registrar of
Companies to restore Brike Contracti1ig
Ltd. (723913) to the register of companies
for a period of two years.

Dated at Vancouver, BC, this 20th day of
September 2010. —Jasvinder S. Basran,
Solicitor. [se23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION
Take notice that a restoration applica-

tion will be made to the Registrar of
Companies to restore C.C.&S.Holdings
Ltd. (532633).

Dated at Vancouver, BC, this 9th day
of September 2010.—Scott A. Murtha,
Solicitor. [se23)

RESTORATION APPLICATION
Take notice that a restoration application

will be made to the Registrar of Companies
to restore C-T Ranch Ltd. (710017).

Dated at Dawson'reek, BC, this 21st
day of September 2010.—Dennis Michael
Madden, Agent. [se23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION
Take notice that a restoration applica-

tion will be made to the Registrar of
Companies to restore Dai Chong Roofing
& Construction Ltd. (665268),

Dated at Vancouver, BC, this 19th day of
September 2010.—Tai Wai Wong, Agent.
[se23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION
Take notice that a restoratioh application

will be made to the Registrar of Companies
to restore Darcan Contracting Ltd.
(587739).

Dated at Vancouver, BC, this 20th day of
September 2010. —Jasvinder S. Basran,
Solicitor. [se23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION
Take notice that a restoration application

will be made to the Re'gistrar of Companies
to res'tore Evergreen Punjabi Corner Inc.
(669912).

Dated at Vancouver, BC, this 20th day of
September 2010. [se23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION
Take notice that a restoration application

.w'ill be made to the Registrar of Companies
to restore Golden Time Trading Ltd.
(730893).

Dated at Bumaby, BC, this 14th day of
September 2010.—Tammy Tang, Agent.
[se23]

RESTORATION APPLIGATION

Take notice that a restoration application
will be made to the Registrar of Companies
to restore Li Qiao Enterprises Ltdi
(663982).

Dated at Vancouver, BC, this 14th day of
September 2010.—Li Qiao Huang, Agent.
[se23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION

Take notice that a restoration applica-
tion will be made to the Registrar of
Compames to restore Nakina Resources
Inc. (720319).

Dated at Vancouver, BC, this 15th day of
September 2010. —Paul M. Fang, Solici-
tor. [se23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION
Take notice that a restoration application

will be made to the Registrar of Companies
to restore QuenMar Music Incorporated
(599634).

Dated at Nanaimo, BC, this 21st day
of September 2010. —Gayle Dunsmoor,
Agent. [sy23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION
Take notice that a restoration application

will be made to the Registrar of Companies
to restore Satori Cuisine Inc. (767869).

Dated at Vancouver, BC, this 14th day of
September 2010. —Maria Huyrdi, Agent.
[se23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION
Take notice that a restoration application

will be made to the Registrar of Companies
to restore Shun Wo Enterprises Ltd.
(632453).

Data't Vancouver, BC, this 21st day of
September 2010. —Xu Dong Situ, Agent.
[se23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION
Take notice that a restoration applica-

tion will be made'to the Registrar of
Companies to restore Slavkovic Holdings
Inc. (758308).

Dated at Vancouver, BC, this 16th day
of September 2010. —.Milorad Slavkovic,
Agent. [se23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION
Take notice that a restoration application

will be made to the Registrar of Companies
to restore'MDA Boat Repair and
Services Ltd. (691616).

Dated at Delta, BC, this 26th day of
August 2010. —Asuncion B. Cuevas,
Agent. [se23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION
Take notice that a restoration applica-

tion will be made to the Registrar of
Companies to restore S R L Enterprises,
Inc. (570396).

Dated at Surrey, BC, this 14th day of
September 2010. —Rajinder Loomba,
Agent. [se23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION
Take notice that a restoration applica-

tion will be made to the Registrar of
Companies to restore TFD Productions,
Inc. (802879).

Dated at Vancouver, BC, this 15th day of
September 2010, —Tomislav Dolanjski,
Agent [se23]

RESTORATION APPLICATION

Take notice that a restoration application
will be made to the Registrar'f Companies
to restore TM Miller Developments Ltd..
(694967).

Dated at Victoria, BC, this 20th day of
September 2010. —Tim Miller, Agent.
[se23]

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICY
HOLDERS, INSUREDS AND

CLAIMANTS WITH POLICY LOSS
CLAIMS

In the matter of the winding-up of the
insurance business in Canada of Reliance
insurance Company —Canadian Branch
('eliance Canada" ).

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario
Superior Court of Justice (the "Court" )
ordered the winding-up of Reliance
Canada, under the provisions of the
Winding-up and Restructuring Acr, and
appointed KPMG Inc. as liquidator (the
"Liquidator" ).

The Liquidator of.'Reliance Canada
hereby gives notice that the.Coiirt has
fixed December 17, 2010 as the last day
for policyholders, insureds or claimants
.with Policy Loss claims to submit to the
Liquidator their claims for loss under or
arising out of a Reliance Canada policy.
If you have any claims for loss under or
arising out of a policy of Reliance Canada
(including any existing, new, future, con-
tingent, known or unknown, reported or
unreported, liquidated or unliquidated
claims), you must complete a Proof of
Claim for Policy Loss Claim ("POC") and
submit it to the Liquidator in accordance
with the procedure set by the Court by
Order made August 3, 2010.

Please note that neither this Notice nor
an Acknowledgment of Filing means or
implies that any claim filed is payable as a
claim under a policy or in the winding-up
of Reliance Canada, or that it bears any
particular priority if it is payable.

For further information, or for a POC
package, please contact KPMG Inc. as set
out below, or visit www.relianceinsurance.
ca.

This notice is being given pursuant to the
Order of the Court made August 3, 2010.

KPMG Inc,, Liquidator, Reliance Insur-
ance Company —Canadia'n Branch, iri
Liquidation, Bay Adelaide Centre, 4600-
333 Bay Street, Toronto ON M5H2SS.
General Inquiry Line: 416-777-8333.Email
Inquiry: reliance@kpmg,ca. [se23]

AVIS IMPORTANT A L'INTENTION
— DES TITULAIRES DE POLICE, DES

ASSURES ET DES DEMANDEURS
AYANT PRSSENTE DES

RECLAMATIONS D'ASSURANCE

En I'affaire de la liquidatioa da
secteur Canadien des Assurances de
Reliance Insurance Company —'Filial'e

Canadienne («Reliance Canada»).
Le 3 decembre 2001, la Cour super-

ieure de justice de 1'Ontario (la «Cour») a
ordonne la liquidation de Reliance Canada,
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en vertu'des dispositions de la Loi sur les
liquidatiions et les restructurations, et a
nommeKP1VIG Inc. 4 fitre de lit[uidateur {Ie
«liquidateur»)..

.Le liqnidateur de Reliance'anada
informe par la prdsente les titulaires de
police, les assurbs et les demandeurs ayant
p'rbsentd des rdclamatioris d'assurance
que la Cour a fixe.au 17 ddcembre 2010
la.date limite h laquelle ils devront
souinettre au liquidateur leurs demandes
d'indemnisation.relatives 8. la police de
Reliance Canada. Si vous avez de telles
demandes d'indemnisation (y compris
toute demande existante, nouvelie, h
venir.ou 6ventuelle, connue ou inconnue,
signalde ou non signalde, d'une somme
ddterminde ou inddteiminde), vous devez
remplir une preuve de r6clamation pour
rdclamation d'assurance et la soumettre au
liquidateur selon la procedure dtablie par
ordre de la Cour le 3 aofit 2010.

Veuillez'prendre note que ni le prdsent
avis ni I'accus6 de rdception ne signifient
que la demande ddposde soit payable en
tant que rdclamation d'assurance ou dans le
cadre de la liquidation de Reliance Canada
ni, si elle est payable, qu'elle fasse Fobjet
d'une prioritd particulibre.

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseigne-
ments ou pour obtenir les documents
relatifs k la preuve de r6clamation, veuiilez
communiquer avec KPMG Inc., h I'aide des
coordonn6es fournies ci-dessous, ou visiter
le site www.relianceinsurance.ca.

Le prdsent avis 'est publi6 par suite d'une
ordonnance rendue par la Cour le 3 aofit
2010.

KPMG Inc., Liquidateu'r, Reliance Insur-
.ance Company —.filiale canadienne, en
liquidation, Bay Adelaide Centre, 4600-333
rue Bay, Toronto QN M5H 2S5. Renseigne-
ments gdndraux: 416-777-8333. Courriel:
reliance Okpmg.ca. [se23]

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICY
HOLDERS, INSUREDS AND

CLAIMANTS WITH POLICY LOSS
CLAIMS

In the matter of the winding-up of the
insurance business in Canada of Reliance
Insurance Company —Canadian Branch
("Reliance Canada" ) and in connection
with Family Underwriting Management
Limited.

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario
'uperior Court of Justice (the "Court" )

ordered the winding-up of Reliance
Canada, under the provisions of the
Winding-up and Restructuring Act, and
appointed KPMG Inc. as liquidator (the
"Liquidator" ).

For the period from May 1, 1998 to
August 31, 1999 (the "Period" ), Reliance
Canada wrote residential insurance protec-
tion and excess automobile insurance in
the province of British Columbia through
a managing general agency known as
Family Underwriting Management Limited
("FUML").

The Liquidator of Reliance Canada
hereby gives notice that the Court has

fixed December 17, 2010 as the last day
for policyholders, insureds or claimants
with Policy Loss Claims to send in their
claims'for loss under or a'rising out of a
Reliance. Canada policy (including a poHcy
written through FUML). If you h'ave any
claims for loss under or arising out of 'a

policy of Reliance Canada (incIuding any
existing, new, future, contingent, known

..or unknown, reported or. unreported,
liquida'ted or unliq'uidated claims), you

-must con]piete a Proof of Claim for
Policy Loss Claim (".POC") and submit it
to 'the Liquidator in accord@ice with the
procedure set by the Court by Order made.
August 3, 2010.

Please note that neither this Notice nor
an Acknowledgment of Filing means 'or

implies that any'laim filed is payable as a
claim under a policy or in'he winding-up
of Reliance Canada; or that it bears any
particular priority if it'is payable.

For fprther information',.or'or a POC
package, please contact KPMG Inc. in
writing as set out below, or visit www.
relianceinsurance.ca.

This notice is being given pursuant to the
Ordei of the Court made August 3, 2010.

KPMG Inc., Liquidator, Reliance Insur-
ance Company —Canadian Branch, in
Liquidation, Bay Adelaide Centre, 4600-
333 Bay Street, Toronto ON MSH 2S5.
General Inquiry L'ine: 4.16-777-8333.Email
Inquiry: relianceOkpmg.ca. [se23]

INCORPORATIONS
The Registrar of Companies hereby

gives notice of the incorporation of the
following cooperative:

September 17,2010
CP-2096 Weaving Wellness Co-operative.
[se23]

CHANGES TO REGISTRATION
The Registrar of Companies hereby

gives notice that the following limited
liability partnership has changed it's regis-
tered office address:

September 13, 2010
LL/00118Complete Tubesteel Building LLP.
[se23]

CHANGES TO REGISTRATION
The Registrar of Com'panies hereby gives

notice that the following limited liability
partnership has changed 'their name:

September 17,2010
LL/00424 A Chan &. Company LLP. at 14:08.
[se23]

REGISTRATIONS
The Registrar of Companies hereby

gives notice that the following partner-
ships have been duly registered as limited
liability partnerships:

September 14, 2010
'LL/00430 Infolobby Online Information

Provider LLP at 16:01.

September 15, 2Q10
LL/00431 McKenzie Towers LLP at 15:56.

Septeinber 16,2010
LL/00432 Drysdsle Bacon McStravick LLP at

13:33.

September 17,2010
LL/00433 Citimark West Project.LLP at 16."19.
[se23]

CHANGES QF NAME
The Registiar of Compahies her'eby

gives notice that. the following -society has
registered a change of name:

September 15,2010
S-569Q6 24/7 Health Care Society for Ronald

Inouye to Ronald Inouye 24/7
Health Care Society. [se23]

DISSOLUTIONS
The Registrar of Companies hereby

gives notice that the following societies
were struck from the register and dissolved,
under section 71 of the Society Acr, or under
section 257 or 258 of the Company Act;

Septeniber 10;2010
S-51777 Ahimsa Healing Arts Association.
S-42120 Capital Region Stroke Recovery

Foundation.
S-32135 Chem-Salt-Cr Minor Softball

Association.
S-50683 Cloverdale Youth Athletic Society.
S-48360 Fulford'Community Nature School

Society.
S-37643 Greenwood aad District Business

Association.-
S-51757 Noel C. Sale Support Gioup Society.
S-27586 Okanagaa Business

.Students'ssociation.

S-51136.Opportunities in Education
. Foimdation.

S-33622 Roderick St. Jacques Society.
SA3883.The Canada Ch.inese Opera

Association.
S-17587 The Pacific Pinto Horse Association.
S-51764 The United Church of Love &Agape.
S-31643 The Vancouver Island Pipers Club.

September 13,2010
S-39093 Columbia-Shuswap HIV/Aids

Resource Project Society (C-Sharp).
[se23]

INCORPORATIONS
The Registra'r of Companies her'eby

gives notice of the incorporation of the
following societies:

September 13,2010
S-57206 Achieve a Dream Foundation.
S-57207 Africar Canada Community

Development Foundation.

'eptember14,2010
S-57212 Ambleside Business Association.
S-57215 Bulkley Valley Economic

Development Association.
S-57208 C C I, C sr 1 b b e a n C h 11d r e n

'

Foundation.
S-57209 Feraie Mountain Music Festival

Society.
S-57210 INSAAF Foundation.
S-57211 Morning Star Youth Services Society.
S-57216 Nolan's Friendship Society.
S-57214 Right Nuts ATV Club.
S-57213 Smart Step Youth Association.

September 15, 2010
S-57217 Child of Mine Society.
S-57220 Chinese-Canada Construction &Trade

Association.
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ADVERTISEMENTS

Erratum

The following notice which was published in the September 30, 2010 issue of
the Alberta Gazette contained errors. It should have read as follows:

Notice of Winding-Up

In the matter of the winding-up of the insurance business in Canada of
Reliance Insurance Company- Canadian Branch ("Reliance Canada" )

Important Notice to Policyholders, Insureds and Claimants with Policy Loss
Claims

(Winding-up and Restructuring Act)

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the "Court" ) ordered the
winding-up of Reliance Canada, under the provisions of the Winding-up and
Restructuring Act, and appointed KPMG Inc. as liquidator (the "Liquidator" ).

The Liquidator of Reliance Canada hereby gives notice that the Court has fixed
December 17, 2010 as the last day for policyholders, insureds or claimants with
Policy Loss claims to submit to the Liquidator their claims for loss under or arising
out of a Reliance Canada policy. Ifyou have any claims for loss under or arising out
of a policy of Reliance Canada (including any existing, new, future, contingent,
known or unknown, reported or unreported, liquidated or unliquidated claims), you
must complete a Proof of Claim for Policy Loss Claim ("POC") and submit it to the
Liquidator in accordance with the procedure set by the Court by Order made August
3, 2010.

Please note that neither this Notice nor an Acknowledgment of Filing means or
implies that any claim filed is payable as a claim under a policy or in the winding-up
of Reliance Canada, or that it bears any particular priority if it is payable.

For further information or for a POC package, please contact KPMG Inc. as set out
below, or visit www.relianceinsurance.ca .

This Notice is being given pursuant to the Order of the Court made August 3, 2010.

KPMG Inc. Liquidator,
Reliance Insurance Company —Canadian Branch, in Liquidation

Bay Adelaide Centre
333 Bay Street

Suite 4600
Toronto, ON MSH 2S5

General Inquiry Line: (416) 777-8333
Email Inquiry: reliance(@kpmg.ca

- 1116-
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En I'affaire de la liquidation du secteur canadien des assurances de Reliance
Insurance Company —filiale canadienne («Reliance Canada»)

Avis important a I'intention des titulaires de police, des assures et des
demandeurs ayant presente des reclamations d'assurance

Le 3 d6cembre 2001, la Cour superieure de justice de I'Ontario (la «Cour») a
ordonne la liquidation de Reliance Canada, en vertu des dispositions de la Loi sur les
liquidations et les restructurations, et a nomm6 KPMG Inc. A titre de liquidateur (le
&& liquidateur»).

Le liquidateur de Reliance Canada informe par la presente les titulaires de police,des
assur6s et les demandeurs ayant prbsent6 des rdclamations d'assurance que la Cour a
fix6 au 17 d6cembre 2010 la date limite It laquelle ils devront soumettre au liquidateur
leurs demandes d'indemnisation relatives A la police de Reliance Canada. Si vous
avez de telles demandes d'indemnisation (y compris toute demande existante,
nouvelle, A venir ou 6ventuelle, connue ou inconnue, signal6e ou non signal6e, d'une
somme d6terminee ou ind6termin6e), vous devez remplir une preuve de reclamation
pour reclamation d'assurance et la soumettre au liquidateur selon la procedure 6tablie
par ordre de la Cour le 3 aout 2010.

Veuillez prendre note que ni le present avis ni I'accuse de reception ne signifient que
la demande d6pos6e soit payable en tant que reclamation d'assurance ou dans le cadre
de la liquidation de Reliance Canada ni, si elle est payable, qu'elle fasse I'objet d'une
priorite particulibre.

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseignements ou pour obtenir les documents relatifs a
la preuve de reclamation, veuillez communiquer avec KPMG Inc., 61'aide des
coordonn8es foumies ci-dessous, ou visiter le site www.relianceinsurance.ca.

Le present avis est public par suite d'une ordonnance rendue par la Cour le 3 aout
2010.

KPMG Inc.
Liquidateur

Reliance Insurance Company —filiale canadienne, en liquidation
Bay Adelaide Centre

333, rue Bay, bureau 4600
Toronto (Ontario) MSH 2S5

Renseignements generaux: 416-777-8333
Courriel: rel i ance@kpmg. ca

- 1117-
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NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that Metlife Canada/Metvie Canada ceased transacting the business of insurance in
Saskatchewan on the 30th day of June, 2010.

There are no liabilities in respectofpolicies ofinsurance issued by Metli fe Canada/Metuie Canada. The Canadian
Head Office of Metli fe Canada/Metvie Canada is located at 750-360 Albert St., Ottawa ON K1R 7X7.

Dated at Ottawa ON, this 1st day of September, 2010.

Karen C. Sauve,
Chief Executive Of6cer,

Metlife Canada Inc.
94/01

Winding-up and Restructuring Act/Loi sur les liquidations et les restr ucturations (Canada)

NOTICE OF CALL FOR POLICY LOSS CLAIMS—
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY —CANADIAN BRANCH

IN THE MATTER OF THE WINDING-UP OF THE INSURANCE BUSINESS IN CANADA OF RELIANCE
INSURANCE COMPANY —CANADIAN BRANCH ("RELIANCE CANADA")

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS, INSUREDS AND CLAIMANTS WITH POLICY LOSS CLAIMS

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the "Court" ) ordered the winding-up of Reliance
Canada, under the provisions of the Winding-up and, Restructuring Act, and appointed KPMG Inc. as liquidator
(the "Liquidator" ).

The Liquidator of Reliance Canada hereby gives notice that the Court has fixed December 17, 2010 as the last
day for policyholders, insureds or claimants with Policy Loss claims to submit to the Liquidator their claims
for loss under or arising out of a Reliance Canada policy. If you have any claims for loss under or arising out
of a policy of Reliance Canada (including any existing, new, future, contingent, known or unknown, reported
or unreported, liquidated or unliquidated claims), you must complete a Proof of Claim for Policy Loss Claim
("POC") and submit it to the Liquidator in accordance with the procedure set by the Court by Order made
August 3, 2010.

Please note that neither this Notice nor an Acknowledgment of Filing means or implies that any
claim filed is payable as a claim under a policy or in the winding-up of Reliance Canada, or that it
bears any particular priority if it is payable.

For further information or for a POC package, please contact KPMG Inc. as set out below, or visit
ww w.relianceinsurance.ca.

This Notice is being given pursuant to the Order of the Court made August 3, 2010.

IWMG Inc. Liquidator,
Reliance Insurance Company —Canadian Branch,

in Liquidation
Bay Adelaide Centre
4600-333 Bay Street

Toronto ON M5H 2S5

General Inquiry Line: (416) 777-8333
Email Inquiry: reliance@kpmg.ca
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KN L'AFFAIRE DE LA LIQUIDATION DU SECTEUR CANADIEN DES ASSURANCES DE RELIANCE
INSURANCE COMPANY —FILIALK CANADIENNE («RELIANCE CANADA)&)

AVIS IMPORTANT A L'INTENTION DES TITULAIRKS DE POLICE, DKS ASSURES KT DKS
DEMANDEURS AYANT PRESENTE DES RECEPTIONS D'ASSURANCE

Le 3 decembre 2001, la Cour superieure de justice de I'Ontario (la «Cour») a ordonne la liquidation de Reliance
Canada, en vertu des dispositions de la Loi sur les liquidations et les restruc'turations, et a nomme KPMG Inc.
a titre de liquidateur (le « liquidateur»).

Le liquidateur de Reliance Canada informe par la presente les titulaires de police, les assures et les demandeurs
ayant presente des reclamations d'assurance que la Cour a fixe au 17 decembre 2010 la date limite a laquelle
ils devront soumettre au liquidateur leurs demandes d'indemnisation relatives a la police de Reliance Canada.
Si vous avez de telles demandes d'indemnisation (y compris toute demande existante, nouvelle, a venir ou
eventuelle, connue ou inconnue, signalee ou non signalee, d'une somme d.eterminee ou indeterminee), vous
devez remplir une preuve de reclamation pour reclamation d'assurance et la soumettre au liquidateur. selon la
procedure etablie par ordre de la Cour le 3 aout 2010.

Veuillez prendre note que ni le present avis ni I'accuse de reception ne signifient que la demande
deposee soit payable en tant que reclamation d'assurance ou dans le cadre de la liquidation de
Reliance Canada ni, si elle est payable, qu'elle fasse I'objet d'une priorite particuliere.

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseignements ou pour obtenir les documents relatifs a la preuve de reclamation,
veuillez communiquer avec IWMG Inc., a I'aide des coordonnees fournies ci-dessous, ou visiter le site
www.relianceinsurance.ca.

Le present avis est public par suite d'une ordonnance rendue par la Cour le 3 aout 2010.

KPMG Inc. Liquidateur
Reliance Insurance Company —filiale canadienne,

en liquidation
Bay Adelaide Centre

333, rue Bay, bureau 4600
Toronto (Ontario) M5H 2S5

Renseignements generaux: 416-777-8333
Courriel: reliance@kpmg.ca

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE PROVINCE OF SASKATCHEWAN/
ASSEMBLEE LEGISLATIVE DK LA SASIMTCHEWAN

Rules Relating to Petitions and Priorate Bills
The Rules of the Legislature with regard to the time for filing Petitions and Private Bills with the Clerk and

other matters relating thereto can be obtained at any time by those interested, by visiting the Legislative
Assembly website or on application to:

Gregory A. Putz
Clerk of the Legislative Assembly
Room 239, Legislative Building

Regina SK S4S OB3
Telephone: (306)787-0603

E-mail:clerk@legassembly.sk.ca
* For further. information regarding the Private Bills Committee, visit the Committees pages of

the Legislative Assembly Website at www.legassembly.sk.ca.
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UNDER MISCELLANEOUS

IN THK MATTER OF THK WINDING-UP OF THE
INSURANCE BUSINESS IN CANADA OF RELIANCE

INSURANCE COMPANY- CANADIAN BRANCH
("Reliance Canada" )

EN I'AFFAIRE DK LA LIQUIDATION DU SKCTKUR
CANADIKN DES ASSURANCES DK RELIANCE

INSURANCE COMPANY —FILIALE CANADIENNK
(«Reliance Canada»)

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDKRS,
INSUREDS AND CLAIMANTS WITH POLICY LOSS

CLAIMS

AVIS IMPORTANT A L'INTENTION DES TITULAIRES
DE POLICE, DES ASSURES ET DES DKMANDKURS AYANT

PRESENTE DES RECLAMATIONS D'ASSURANCE

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario Superior Court of Iustice
(the "Court") ordered the winding-up of Reliance Canada, under the
provisions of the Winding-up and Restructuring Act, and appointed
KPMG Inc. as liquidator (the "Liquidator" ).

Le 3 decembre 2001, la Cour superieure de justice de l'Ontario

(la «Cour») a ordonne la liquidation de Reliance Canada, en vertu

des dispositions de la Loi sur les liquidations et les restructurations,

et a nomme KPMG Inc. a titre de liquidateur (le « liquidateur»).

The Liquidator of Reliance Canada hereby gives notice that the
Court has fixed December 17, 2010 as the last day for policyholders,
insureds or claimants with Policy Loss claims to submit to the
Liquidator their claims for loss under or arising out of a Reliance
Canada policy. If you have any claims for loss under or arising out
of a policy of Reliance Canada (including any existing, new, future,

contingent, known or unknown, reported or unreported, liquidated or
unliquidated claims), you must complete a Proof of Claim for Policy
Loss Claim ("POC") and submit it to the Liquidator in accordance
with the procedure set by the Court by Order made August 3, 2010.

Please note that neither this Notice nor an Acknowledgment
of Filing means or implies that any claim filed is payable as a
claim under a policy or in the winding-up of Reliance Canada, or
that it bears any particular priority if it is payable.

For further information or for a POC package, please contact
KPMG Inc. as set out below, or visit www.relianceinsurance.ca.

This Notice is being given pursuant to the Order of the Court
made August 3, 2010.

Le liquidateur de Reliance Canada informe par la presente les

titulaires de police, les assures et les demandeurs ayant presente des

reclamations d'assurance que la Cour a fixe au 17 decembre 2010
la date limite a laquelle ils devront soumettre au liquidateur leurs

demandes d'indemnisation relatives b la police de Reliance Canada.

Si vous avez de telles demandes d'indemnisation (y compris toute

demande existante, nouvelle, a venir ou eventuelle, connue ou
inconnue, signalee ou non signalee, d'une somme determinee ou

indeterminee), vous devez remplir une preuve de reclamation pour
reclamation d'assurance et la soumettre au liquidateur selon la

procedure etablie par ordre de la Cour le 3 aout 2010.

Veuillez prendre note que ni le present avis ni I'accuse de
reception ne signifient que la demande deposee soit payable
en tant que reclamation d'assurance ou dans le cadre de la

liquidation de Reliance Canada ni, si elle est payable, qu'elle
fasse l'objet d'une priorite particuliere.

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseignements ou pour obtenir les

documents relatifs a la preuve de reclamation, veuillez communiquer

avec KPMG Inc., a l'aide des coordonnees fournies ci-dessous, ou

visiter le site www.relianceinsurance.ca.

1768-39

KPMG Inc. Liquidator,
Reliance Insurance Company-

Canadian Branch, in Liquidation

Bay Adelaide Centre
333 Bay Street

Suite 4600
Toronto, ON MSH 2SS

General Inquiry Line: (416) 777-8333
Email Inquiry: reliance@kpmg.ca

Le present avis est public par suite d'une ordonnance rendue par
la Cour le 3 aout 2010.

KPMG Inc.
Liquidateur

Reliance Insurance Company-
filiale canadienne, en liquidation

Bay Adelaide Centre

333, rue Bay, bureau 4600
Toronto (Ontario) MSH 2S5

1768-39
Renseignements generaux: 416-777-8333

Coumel: reliance(trkpmg.ca

490
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PREVIOUS NAME

KIRTON, DAVID. LOUIS.
KOJEKO, LUBA
KOTSOPOULOS, PATSY.
ASPASIA.
LEGER, JOSEPH. ANDRE.
ULYSSE.
LEIS, CADENCE.
BREEZE.
LI, HAN. YI.
LIOTA, NATALIE. CHRISTINA.
LUHAR„NISAR.HUSSEIN.E.
MABENA, ISAAC. MOSES.
MAPALO.
MACNEIL, ALEXANDRA.
CLARA..
MACNEIL, NAEDINE.ALYSHIA
MAHAMALLAN, NADARASA.
MARROUCH, WAEL
MARTIN, PATRICIA.
DIANA.
MARVEY-JOHN, MERCY.
FLORENCE.
MCDONALD, SHELBY.JEAN
MERHI, YOUSSEF.SALIM.
MERZLIKINA, KSENIA.
MICHAEL, MICHAEL. JOHN..
MOHAMID-MITCHEI.L,
HANNAH. CLARA.MAY.
MOHAMMED,
ALI.
MORETTI, RAYMOND..
MORRIS, AS HLEY
KATE.
NADER, MOHAMMAD.ANAS
NAHAR„
MUNMUN.
NOORY,
HASEEBULLAH.
QIONG, FANG.LI.
RAMNANAN, HOMNATH.RAVI.
ROYER, KAYLA.RACHELLE.
RUPOLO, ADAM, JAMES.
SANCHEZ, FRANCISCO.
SAMUEL.
SANTANA, RENY.DE
OLIVEIR.
SINGH, RAM.RAS
SKORSKA, MALWINA.
SUF., PING Nl
SULEIMAN, ZA HER
TAO, WEN HAO.
TROTTIER BAKER, COLETTE
MARIE. ANNETTE.
UNDERWOOD, RICHARD.
WILLIAM
VANDERHILL, SUSAN.
DIANE.
VARKARIS, EDWARD.COSTAS
VERMEERS CH, ALEXANDRA.
MARIE.
VOLPATO, MICHAEL JON
WAN, QING YUN.
WANG, BOAN
WAY, LUCAS.RANDALL.
WENG; YUNG CHE
WII,KINSON, TANIA.
ANN-MARIE.
WOLKOWSKI, MICHAEL
SCOTT.
ZHANG, KA1YI

NEW NAME

VIVA, DAVID. LOUIS
KAY, LUBA.LOVE.
KOTSOPOULOS,
ASPASIA.
LEGER, ULYSSE.JOSEPH.
ANDRE.
VROENHOVEN,CADENCE.
BREEZE.
LI, AMANDA.HANYI.
LIOTA, NATALINA.CHRISTINA.
ESMAIL, NISAR.HUSSEIN.
CHINSAM, ISAAC.
MAPALO.
HERON, ALEXANDRA.
CLARA.
HERON, NAEDINE.ALYSHIA.
NADARASA, MAHA.
MARROUCH, WOODYWAEL.
VERNON MILLS, PATRICIA.
DIANA.
VAMBOI, MERCY.
FLORENCE.
SCHEDLER, SHELBYJEAN.
MERHI, JOSEPH.
LANSKY, KSENIA.
CROZIER, JAMES.MICHAEL.
MOHAMID-MITCHELL, CLARA.
MAY.

CHOWDHURY, ALI.
MOHAMMED.
MORETTI, REMO.
VANDERMORRIS, ASHLEY.
KATE.
NADER, ANAS.
CHOWDHURY, MUNMUN.
NAHAR.
NASRATULLAH,
HASEEBULLAH.
FONG, LAI KING.
RAMNANAN, RAVI.
ROY, KAYLA RACHELLE.
RUPOLO, DIEGO. ADAM. JAMES
SANTHS,
SAMUEL ls

BURROWS, RENY DE.
OLIVEIRA.
SINGH, RAMRAS
SKORSKA, MALVINA NINA

SUE, SANDY PINGNI
SLEIMAN, ZACK.
HUANG, JOHNNY.
TROTTIER, COLETTE.MARIE.
ANNETTE.
BOJANGLES,
DYNAMO.
VANDERMORRIS, SUSAN.
DIANE.
VAUGHAN, LYNN. EDWARD.
DUWYN, ALEXANDRA
MARIE
ABRAMS, MICHAEL JON.
WAN, KIANNA.

WANG, BRIAN.
MINICOLA, LUCAS.RANDALL.
WENG, RICHARD. YUNG-CHE.
ORLANDI, TANIA
ANN-MARIE

SCOTT, MICHAEI
FRANCIS
CHEUNG, CONNIE,

(143-G492)

JuntTtt M. HAaTMAu,

Deputy Registrar General/
Registraire gdndrale adjointe de I'etat civil

Applications to
Provincial Parliament —Private Bills

Demandes au Parlement
provincial —Projets de loi d'interet prive

PUBLIC NOTICE

The rules of procedure and the fees and costs related to applications for

Private Bills are set out in the Standing Orders of the Legislative Assembly.

Copies of the Standing Orders, and the guide "Procedures for Applying
for Private Legislation", may be obtained from the Legislative Assembly's

Internet site at http: //ver.otula.on.ca or from:

Committees Branch
Room 1405, Whitney Block, Queen's Park
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1 A2
Telephone: 416/325-3500 (Collect calls will be accepted)

Applicants should note that consideration of applications for Private Bills
that are received atter the first day of September in any calendar year may be

postponed until the lirst regular Session in the next following calendar year

(8699) T.F.N
DEBORAH DELLER,
Clerk of the Legislative Assembly.

Corporation Notices
Avis relatifs aux compagnies

IN THE MATTER OF THE WINDING-UP 01THE INSURANCE
BUSINESS I'N CANADA OF RELIANCE INSI/RANCE COIVIPANY-

CANADIAN BRANCH ("Iteliance Canada" )

IMPORTANT iNOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS, INSUREDS AND
CLAIMANTS WITH POLICY LOSS CLAIMS

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the 'Court" )
ordered the winding-up of Reliance Canada, under the provisions of the
II'tndtng-up and Restructuring Act, and appomted KPMG lnc as liquidator

(the "Liquidator" ).

The Liquidator of Reliance Canada hereby gives notice that the Court has

fixed December 17, 2010 as the last day for policyholders, insureds or

claimants with Policy Loss claims to submit to the Liquidator their claims for
loss under or arising out of a Reliance Canada policy Ifyou have any claims

for loss under or arising out of a policy of Reliance Canada (mcluding any

existing, new, future, contingent, known or unknown, reported or unreported,

liquidated or unliquidated claims), you must complete a Proof of Claim for

Policy Loss Claim ("POC") and submit it to the Liquidator m accordance
with the procedure set by the Court by Order made August 3, 2010

Please note that neither this Notice nor an Acknowledgment of Filing
means or implies that any claim filed is payable as a claim under a policy
or in the winding-up of Reliance Canada, or that it hears any particular
priority if it is payable

This Notice is being given pursuant to the Order of the Court made August

3, 20]0

For further information or for a POC package, please contact KPMG Inc. as

set out belov;, or visit www.relianceinsurance ca
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KPMG Inc. Liquidator,
Reliance Insurance Company —Canadian Branch, in Liquidation

Bay Adelaide Centre
333 Bay Street
Suite 4600
Toronto, ON MSH 2S5

(143-P328)

DATED this 31"day of August, 2010

By its liquidator, Bev Bowman

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DISSOLVE

General Inquiry Line: (416)777-8333
Email Inquiry: reliancekpmg.ca

(143-P327E)

Notice is hereby given that OIKIA CO-OPERATIVE INC., at a general
meeting of members held April 28, 2010, authorized dissolution of the
Corporation and intends to submit Articles of Dissolution to the Minister of
Finance pursuant to s. 163(a) of the Co-operative Corporations Act.

EN L'AFFAIRE DK LA LIQUIDATION DU SECTEUR CANADIEN
DES ASSURANCES DE RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY-

FILIALE CANADIENNK («Reliance Canada»)

Dated, September 15,20]0

(143-F329)
Joseph Koole
President

AVIS IMPORTANT A L'INTENTION DES TITULAIRES DE
POLICE, DES ASSURES ET DES DKMANDEURS AYANT

PRESENTE DES RkCLAMATIONS D'ASSURANCE

Le 3 ddcembre 2001, la Cour supdrieure de justice de I'Ontario (la «Cour»)
a ordonn6 la liquidation de Reliance Canada, en vertu des dispositions de la

Lol sur les liquidations er les restrucrurarions, et a nomm6 KPMG Inc. 8 titre

de liquidateur (le « liquidateur»).

Le liquidateur de Reliance Canada informe par la pr6sente les titulaires

de police, les assurds et les demandeurs ayant prdsent6 des rdclamations
d'assurance que la Cour a fixe au 17 d6cembre 2010 la date 1imite 8 laquelle
ils devront soumettre au liquidateur leurs demandes d'indemnisation

relatives 8 la police de Reliance Canada. Si vous avez de telles demandes
d'indemnisation (y compris toute demande existante, nouvelle, 8 venir ou
6ventuelle, connue ou inconnue, signalde ou non signalde, d'une somme
determinde ou inddtenninde), vous devez remplir une preuve de rdclamation

pour rdclamation d'assurance et la sou mettre au 1iquidateur selon la procddure

dtablie par ordre de la Cour le 3 aogt 2010.

Ueuillez.prendre note que nl le pr6sent avis nl I'accuse de r6ceptlon ne
slgnlfient que la demande d6pos6e soit payable en tant que r6clamatlon
d'assurance ou dans le cadre de la liquidation de Reliance Canada ni, si
elle est payable, qu'elle fasse I'objet d'une priorlt6 partlculitre.

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseignements ou pour obtenir les documents
relatifs Ii la preuve de rdclamation, veuillcz communiquer avec KPMG Inc,
a 1'aide des coordonndes fournies ci-dessous, ou visiter le site
www relianceinsurance.ca.

Sheriff's Sale of Lands
Ventes de terrains par le sherif

UNDER AND BY VIRTUE OF WRIT OF SEIZURE AND SALE issued
out of the Superior Court of Justice at Orangeville dated the 1st of May
2009, Court File Number 252/09 to me directed, against the real and personal

property of Anthony W. Tapper also known as Anthony Wayne Tapper also
known as Anthony Papper, Defendant, at the suit of Citi Cards Canada Inc.,
Plaintiff, the Enforcement Office of the Superior Court of Justice located
at 150 Bond Street East, Oshawa, Ontario LI G OA2 has seized and taken in

execution all the right, title, interest and equity of redemption of Anthony

Wayne Tapper Defendant in, and to.
Parcel 84-1, Section 40M-1378, Lot 84, Plan 40M-1378 PIN II26452-
0277(LT), Regional Municipality of Durham, municipally known as 194
Angus Drive, Ajax, Ontario LI S 5E2.

All of which said right, title, interest and equity of redemption of Anthony

Wayne Tapper, Defendant, in the said lands and tenements described above,
shall be offered for sale by Public Auction subject to the conditions set
out below at the Superior Court of Justice, 150 Bond Street East, Oshawa,
Ontario LI G OA2 on Wednesday, October 27, 2010 at 2:00 p m.

CONDITIONS:
The purchaser to assume responsibility for all mortgages, charges, liens,
outstanding taxes, and other encumbrances No representation is made

regarding the title of the land or any other matter relating to the interest to
be sold. Responsibility for ascertaining these matters rests with the potential

purchaser(s)

Le prdsent avis est publi6 par suite d'une ordonnance rendue par la Cour le

3 aoiit 2010.

KPMG Inc.
Liquidateur
Reliance Insurance Company —filiale canadienne, en liquidation

Bay Adelaide Centre
333, rue Bay, bureau 4600
Toronto (Ontario) MSH 2S5

Renseignements generaux 416-777-8333
Courriel: reliance@kpmg.ca

TERMS: Deposit 10%of bid price or $1,000.00 which ever is greater
Payable at time of sale by successful bidder
To be applied to purchase price
Non-refundable
Ten business days from date of sale to pay balance in full

at Court Enforcement Office, 150 Bond Street East, Oshawa,
Ontario L I G OA2.

All payments in cash or by certified cheque made payable to
the Minister Finance
Deed Poll provided by Sheriff only upon satisfactory payment
m full of purchase price
Other conditions as announced

(143-P327F)
THIS SALE IS SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION By THE SHERIFF
IIVTHOUT FURTHER NOTICE UP TO THE TIME OF SALE.

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to s231 of the Corporations Act,
R.S.O. 1990, Chapter C,38 (the "Acr") that the members of the Listowel

School of Dance, Ontario Corporation Number 1081347 (the "Corporation" )
passed a resolution on the 31"day of August, 2010, to voluntarily wind up
the Corporation pursuant to the provisions of s.230 of the Acr. At the same

meeting, the members appointed (Bev Bowman) as Liquidator of the estate
and effects ol the Corporation

September 8, 2010

(143-F330)

Andrew McNabb and Alain Billington
Court Fnforcement Officers
150 Bond Street East, Oshawa, Ontano
LlG OA2

Note: No employee of the Ministry of the Attorney General may purchase

any goods or chattels, lands or tenements exposed for sale by a

Shenff

unde

legal process, either directly or indirectly-
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Objections to these applications may be filed in writing or made
to the Board at the hearing. Secretary, Municipal Capital Bor-
rowing Board, Marysville Place, P.O. Box 6000, Fredericton,
New Brunswick E3B 5H1, TEL: 453-2154, FAX: 453-7128

Toute objection a ces demandes peut etre presentee a la Com-
mission par ecrit ou de vive voix au moment de 1'audience. Se-
cretaire de la Commission des emprunts de capitaux par les mu-
nicipalites, Place Marysville, C.P. 6000, Fredericton
(Nouveau-Brunswick) E3B 5H1, telephone: 453-2154,
telecopieur: 453-7128

If you require sign language interpretation or an assistive listening
device or FM systenh please contact the Saint John Deaf 6. Hard of
Hearing Services (TTY) 506-634-8037.

Si vous avez besoin d'un service d'interpretation gestuelle ou d'un dis-
positif technique pour malentendants (systerne FM), veuillez telephoner
au Saint John Deaf 6 Hard of Hearing Services au 506-634-8037
(A TS).

Winding-Up and
Restructuring Act

Loi sur les liquidations
et les restructurations

IN THE MATTER OF THE WINDING-UP
OF THE INSURANCE BUSINESS IN CANADA

OF RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY-
CANADIAN BRANCH ("Reliance Canada" )

EN L'AFFAIRE DE LA LIQUIDATION DU SECTEUR
CANADIEN DES ASSURANCES DE RELIANCE

INSURANCE COMPANY —FILIALE CANADIENNE
(«Reliance Canada»)

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS,
INSUREDS AND CLAIMANTS
WITH POLICY LOSS CLAIMS

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario Superior Court of Jus-
tice (the "Court" ) ordered the winding-up of Reliance Canada,
under the provisions of the Winding-up and Restructuring Act,
and appointed KPMG Inc. as liquidator (the "Liquidator" ).

The Liquidator of Reliance Canada hereby gives notice that
the Court has fixed December 17, 2010 as the last day for pol-
icyholders, insureds or claimants with Policy Loss claims to
submit to the Liquidator their claims for loss under or arising
out of a Reliance Canada policy. If you have any claims for loss
under or arising out of a policy of Reliance Canada (including
any existing, new, future, contingent, known or unknown, re-
ported or unreported, liquidated or unliquidated claims), you
must complete a Proof of Claim for Policy Loss Claim ("POC")
and submit it to the Liquidator in accordance with the procedure
set by the Court by Order made August 3, 2010.

Please note that neither this Notice nor an Acknowledgment
of Filing means or implies that any claim filed is payable as
a claim under a policy or in the winding-up of Reliance
Canada, or that it bears any particular priority if it is
payable.

For further information or for a POC package, please contact
KPMG Inc. as set out below, or visit www.relianceinsurance.ca.

AVIS IMPORTANT A L'INTENTION
DES TITULAIRES DE POLICE, DES ASSURES
ET DES DEMANDEURS AYANT PRESENTE

DES RECLAMATIONS D'ASSURANCE
Le 3 decembre 2001, la Cour superieure de justice de

1'Ontario (la «Cour») a ordonne la liquidation de Reliance
Canada, en vertu des dispositions de la Loi sur les liquidations
et les restructurations, et a nomme KPMG Inc. a titre de liqui-
dateur (le « liquidateur»).

Le liquidateur de Reliance Canada informe par la presente
les titulaires de police, les assures et les demandeurs ayant pre-
sente des reclamations d'assurance que la Cour a fixe au
17 decembre 2010 la date limite a laquelle ils devront sou-
mettre au liquidateur leurs demandes d'indemnisation relatives
a la police de Reliance Canada. Si vous avez de telles demandes
d'indemnisation (y compris toute demande existante, nouvelle,
a venir ou eventuelle, connue ou inconnue, signalee ou non si-
gnalee, d'une somme determinee ou indeterminee), vous devez
remplir une preuve de reclamation pour reclamation d'assu-
rance et la soumettre au liquidateur selon la procedure etablie
par ordre de la Cour le 3 aout 2010.
Veuillez prendre note que ni le present avis ni I'accuse de re-
ception ne signifient que la demande deposee snit payable en
tant que reclamation d'assurance ou dans le cadre de la li-
quidation de Reliance Canada ni, si elle est payable, qu'elle
fasse I'objet d'une priorite particuliere.

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseignements ou pour obte-
nir les documents relatifs a la preuve de reclamation, veuillez
communiquer avec KPMG Inc., a 1'aide des coordonnees four-
nies ci-dessous, ou visiter le site www.relianceinsurance.ca.
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This Notice is being given pursuant to the Order of the
Court made August 3, 2010.

Le present avis est public par suite d'une ordonnance ren-
due par la Cour le 3 aout 2010.

KPMG Inc. Liquidator,
Reliance Insurance Company—
Canadian Branch, in Liquidation
Bay Adelaide Centre
333 Bay Street
Suite 4600
Toronto, ON MSH 2S5

General Inquiry Line: (416) 777-8333
Email Inquiry: reliance@kpmg.ca

KPMG Inc.
Liquidateur
Reliance Insurance Company-
filiale canadienne, en liquidation
Bay Adelaide Centre
333, rue Bay, bureau 4600
Toronto (Ontario) M5H 2S5

Renseignements generaux: 416-777-8333
Courriel: reliance@kpmg,ca

Department of
Public Safety

Ministere de la
Securite publique

NOTICE UNDER THE CRIMINAL CODE OF CANADA
DESIGNATION

QUALIFIED TECHNICIAN—
BREATH SAMPLES

Under the authority of subsection 254(1) of the Criminal Code
of Canada, I HEREBY DESIGNATE AS "qualified technician"
qualified to operate an approved instrument for purposes of
prosecutions under the Criminal Code of Canada, the following
person:

AVIS EN VERTU DU CODE CR1MINEL DU CANADA
DESIGNATION

TECHNICIEN QUALIFIE-
ECHANTILLONS D'HALEINE

En vertu du paragraphe 254(1) du Code criminel du Canada, JE
DASIGNE PAR LES PRESENTES la personnes suivante
« technicien qualifie» habilite a manipuler un alcootest ap-
prouve aux fins de poursuites engagees pour I'application du
Code criminel du Canada:

LOCATION
RCMP "J"Division

NAME
Robert Allan Short

ENDROIT
GRC —Division «J»

NOM
Robert Allan Short

DATED in the City of Fredericton, this 31" day of August, FAIT dans la cite de Fredericton le 31 Aout 2010.
2010.

Hon. John W. Foran
Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Province of New Brunswick

L'hon. John W. Foran
ministre de la Securite publique
et solliciteur general du Nouveau-Brunswick

SALE OF MOTOR VEHICLES
Take notice that the Registrar of Motor Vehicles, Province of
New Brunswick, will be disposing of the following vehicles on
or after September 29, 2010:

2000, Dodge Caravan
Serial No. 2B4GP253XYR810775
License Plate: GIA273
Registered Owner: Bruce Simon
Vehicle located at Bob's Towing, Fredericton

2003, Hyundai Accent
Serial No. KMHCG45C23U428518
License Plate: GVJ419
Registered Owner: Dwight Corey
Vehicle located at Bob's Towing, Fredericton

VENTE DE VEHICULES A MOTEUR
Sachez que le registraire des vehicules a moteur de la
du Nouveau-Brunswick mettra en vente les vehicules
suivants le 29 septembre 2010:

Dodge Caravan 2000
Numero de serie: 2B4GP253XYR810775
Numero d'immatriculation: GIA273
Proprietaire immatricule: Bruce Simon
Vehicule se trouvant actuellement chez Bob's
Fredericton
Hyundai Accent 2003
Numero de serie: KMHCG45C23U428518
Numero d'immatriculation: GVJ419
Proprietaire immatricule: Dwight Corey
Vehicule se trouvant actuellement chez Bob's
Fredericton

province
a moteur

Towing,

Towing,
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NOTICE
IN THE MATTER OF THE WINDING-UP OF THE INSURANCE BUSINESS IN CANADA OF

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY- CANADIAN BRANCH ("Reliance Canada" )

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS, INSUREDS AND
CLAIlVUPKS WITH POLICY LOSS CLAIMS

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the "Court") ordered the winding-up of
Reliance Canada, under the provisions of the Winding-up and Restructuring Act, and appointed KPMG
Inc.. as liquidator (the "Liquidator" ).

The Liquidator of Reliance Canada hereby gives notice that the Court has fixed December 17, 2010 as
the last day for policyholders, insureds or claimants with Policy Loss claims to submit to the Liquidator
their claims for loss under or arising out of a Reliance Canada policy. If you have any claims for loss
under or arising out of a policy of Reliance Canada (including any existing, new, future, contingent,
known or unknown, reported or unreported, liquidated or unliquidated claims), you must complete a
Proof of Claim for Policy Loss Claim ("POC") and submit it to the Liquidator in accordance with the
procedure set by the Court by Order made August 3, 2010.

Please note that neither this Notice nor an Acknowledgment of Filing means or implies that any
claim filed is payable as a claim under a policy or in the winding-up of Reliance Canada, or that it
bears any particular priority if it is payable.

For further information or for a POC package, please contact KPMG inc. as set out below, or visit
www.relianceinsurance.ca.

This Notice is being given pursuant to the Order of the Court made August 3, 2010.

39

KPMG Inc. Liquidator,
Reliance Insurance Company —Canadian Branch, in Liquidation

Bay Adelaide Centre
333 Bay Street

Suite 4600
Toronto, ON M5H 2S5

General Inquiry Line: (416) 777-8333
Email Inquiry: reliancekpmg.ca

EN L'AFFAIRE DE LA LIQUIDATION DU SECTEUR CANADIEN DES ASSURANCES DE
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY —FILIALE CANADIENNE («Reliance Canada»)

AVIS IMPORTANT A L'INTENTION DES TITULAIRES DE POLICE, DES ASSURES ET DES
DEMANDEURS AYANT PRESENTE DES RECLAMATIONS D'ASSURANCE

Le 3 dbcembre 2001, la Cour superieure de justice de 1'Ontario (la «Cour») a ordonne la liquidation de
Reliance Canada, en vertu des dispositions de la Lot sur les liquidations et les restructurations, et a
nommd KPMG Inc. a titre de liquidateur (le « 1iquidateur»).

Le liquidateur de Reliance Canada informe par la presente les titulaires de police, les assures et les
demandeurs ayant pr6senth des reclamations d'assurance que la Cour a fixe au 17 decem bre 2010 la date
1imite a laquelle ils devront soumettre au 1iquidateur leurs demandes d'indemnisation relatives 6 la police
de Reliance Canada. Si vous avez de telles demandes d'indemnisation (y compris toute demande
existante, nouvelle, Ii venir ou 6ventuelle, connue ou inconnue, signalee ou non signalize, d'une somme
determinee ou indeterminee), vous devez remplir une preuve de reclamation pour reclamation
d'assurance et la soumettre au liquidateur selon la procedure etablie par ordre de la Cour le 3 aoQt 2010.

http: //www. go« pe. ca/royalgaz cite
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Veuillez prendre note que ni le present avis ni I'accusant de reception ne signifient que la demande
d6pos6e soit payable en tant que reclamation d'assurance ou dans le cadre de la liquidation de
Reliance Canada ni, si elle est payable, qu'elle fasse I'objet d'une priorit6 particulikre.

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseignements ou pour obtenir les documents relatifs h la preuve de
reclamation, veuillez communiquer avec KPMG Inc., a 1'aide des coordonnees fournies ci-dessous, ou
visiter le site www.relianceinsurance.ca.

Le prtesent avis est public par suite d'une ordonnance rendue par la Cour le 3 ao0t 2010.

KPMG Inc.
Liquidateur

Reliance Insurance Company - filiale canadienne, en liquidation

Bay Adelaide Centre
333, rue Bay, bureau 4600

Toronto (Ontario) M5H 2S5

39

Renseignements g6nttraux: 416-777-8333
Courriel: reliancelkpmg,ca

DFPEI 2010-04
Dairy Farmers of Prince Edward Island

BOARD ORDER: Z010-04
EFFECTIVEi Z5 August 2010

Under the Natura! Products Marketing Act R.S.P.E.I.1988,Cap. N-3, and the Dairy Farmers of Prince
Edward lsiand Regulations thereunder, Dairy Farmers of Prince Edward Island makes the following
Order.

MARKETING ORDER AMENDMENT

Appaoatton 1. This Order amends Section 5 of the Dairy Farmers of PEI Order 2009-07, effective the I"
day of January 2009.

Deamtions 2. The words herein shall have the meanings as found in the Natural Products Marketrng
Act and the Dairy Farmers of Prince Edward Island Regulations.

(d) "Quota Days" are the number of days from the last day milk is delivered to a processor
in the previous month to the last day milk is delivered to a processor in the current month.

Amendment 3. Section 5 of Dairy Farmers of PEI Order 2009-07 is hereby deleted and the
following substituted therefore:

5.The amount of quota available to a registered quota holder that markets milk in a calendar
month shall be equal to their daily quota multiplied by the number of Quota Days in the
month rounded to the nearest kilogram of butterfat. However, if milk was not shipped on
the last pickup or pickups in a month, the following procedures apply. If quota days are
less than the current month's calendar days minus one, then quota days are the difference
in the number of days from the last day milk was delivered to a processor in the previous
month to the last caiendar day in the current month. When calendar days are used, the last
day of the month is deemed to be the last pickup date for the month for the next month*s
quota day calculations.

commencement 4. This Order comes into force on the 25 day of August 2010.

DATED at Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island, this 24~ day of August 2010.

39
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Harold MacNevin, Chair
Ronald Maynard, Secretary
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HALIFAX, NOVA SCOTIA, WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 20 I0

IN THE MATTER OF THE WINDING-UP OF
THE INSURANCE BUSINESS IN CANADA OF

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY-
CANADIAN BRANCH ("Reliance Canada" )

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS,
INSUREDS AND CLAIMANTS WITH

POLICY LOSS CLAIMS

KPMG Inc. Liquidator,
Reliance Insurance Company—
Canadian Branch, in Liquidation

Bay Adelaide Centre
333 Bay Street, Suite 4600

Toronto, ON M5H 2S5
General Inquiry Line: (416) 777-6333

Email Inquiry: reliance@kpmg.ca

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario Superior Court
of Justice (the "Court" ) ordered the winding-up of
Reliance Canada, under the provisions of the
Wiridirig-up and Restructuring Act, and appointed
KPMG Inc. as liquidator (the "Liquidator" ).

The Liquidator of Reliance Canada hereby gives
notice that the Court has fixed December 17, 2010
as the last day for policyholders, insureds or
claimants with Policy Loss claims to submit to the
Liquidator their claims for loss under or arising out
of a Reliance Canada policy. If you have any claims
for loss under or arising out of a policy of Reliance
Canada (including any existing, new, future,
contingent, known or unknown, reported or
unreported, liquidated or unliquidated claims), you
must complete a Proof of Claim for Policy Loss Claim
("POC") and submit it to the Liquidator in
accordance with the procedure set by the Court by
Order made August 3, 2010.

Please note that neither this Notice nor an
Acknowledgment of Filing means or implies that
any claim filed is payable as a claim under a policy
or in the winding-up of Reliance Canada, or that it
bears any particular priority if it is payable.

For further information or for a POC package,
please contact KPMG Inc. as set out below, or visit
www.relianceinsurance.ca.

This Notice is being given pursuant to the Order
of the Court made August 3, 2010.

2059 September 22-2010

EN L'AFFAIRE DE LA LIOUIDATION DU
SECTEUR CANADIEN DES ASSURANCES DE
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY - FILIALE

CANADIENNE («Reliance Canada»)

AVIS IMPORTANT A L'INTENTION DES
TITULAIRES DE POLICE, DES ASSURES

ET DES DEMANDEURS AYANT PRESENTE
DES RECLAMATIONS D'SSURANCE

Le 3 decembre 2001, la Cour superieure de justice
de I'Ontario (la «Cour») a ordonne la liquidation de
Reliance Canada, en vertu des dispositions de la Loi
surlesliquidations et lesrestructurations, et a nomme
KPMG Inc. a titre de liquidateur (le « liquidateur»).

Le liquidateur de Reliance Canada informe par la
presente les titulaires de police, les assures et les
demandeurs ayant presente des reclamations
d'assurance que la Cour a fixe au 17decembre 2010 la
date limite a laquelle ils devront soumettre au
liquidateur leurs demandes d'indemnisation relatives
a la police de Reliance Canada. Si vous avez de telles
demandes d'indemnisation (y compris toute demande
existante, nouvelle, a venir ou eventuelle, connue ou
inconnue, signalee ou non signalee, d'une somme
determinee ou indeterminee), vous devez remplir une
preuve de reclamation pour reclamation d'assurance
et la soumettre au liquidateur selon la procedure
etablie par ordre de la Cour le 3 aout 2010.
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Veuillez prendre note que ni le present avis ni
1'accuse de reception ne signifient que la demande
deposhe soit payable en tant que reclamation
d'assurance ou dans le cadre de la liquidation de
Reliance Canada ni, si elle est payable, qu'elle fasse
I'objet d'une priorite particuliere.

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseignements ou
pour obtenir les documents relatifs a la preuve de
reclamation, veuillez communiquer avec KPMG Inc.,
a 1'aide des coordonnees fournies ci-dessous, ou
visiter le site ww.relianceinsurance.ca.

DATED at Halifax, Nova Scotia, this 16 day of
September, 2010.

Ross Landry
Minister of Justice and Attorney General

IN THE MATTER OF: The Companies Act,
Chapter 81, R.S.N.S., 1989, as amended;

- and—
IN THE MATTER OF: An Application by

3087993 Nova Scotia Limited for Leave to
Surrender its Certificate of Incorporation

Le present avis est public par suite d'une
ordonnance rendue par la Cour le 3 aout 2010.

KPMG Inc., Liquidateur
Reliance Insurance Company —filiale

canadienne, en liquidation
Bay Adelaide Centre

333, rue Bay, bureau 4600
Toronto (Ontario) M5H 2S5

Renseignements generaux: 416-777-8333
Courriel: reliance@kpmg.ca

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that 3087993 Nova
Scotia Limited intends to make an application to the
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies for leave to
surrender its Certificate of Incorporation.

DATED this August 9, 2010.

Gregory D. Barro
Solicitor for 3087993 Nova Scotia Limited

2072 September 22-2010

2059 September 22-2010

PROVINCE OF NOVA SCOTIA
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

The Minister of Justice and Attorney General,
Ross Landry, under the authority vested in him by
clause 2(b) of Chapter 23 of the Acts of 1996, the
Court aiid Administrative Reform Act, Order in
Council 2004-84, the Assignment of Authority
Regulations, and Sections 6 and 7 of Chapter 312 of
the Revised Statutes of Nova Scotia, 1989, the
Notaries and Commissioners Act, is hereby pleased
to advise of the following:

To be revoked as Commissioners pursuant to the
Notaries and Commissioners Act:

C. Wilmont Hardy of Shelburne, in the County of
Shelbume (no longer employed with the Town of
Shelburne); and

H. Gayle Higgins of Dartmouth, in the Halifax
Regional Municipality (no longer employed with
Medavie Blue Cross).

To be appointed as a Commissioner pursuant to
the Notaries and Commissioners Act:

Lorna A. Coles of Hammonds Plains, in the
Halifax Regional Municipality, while employed with
Medavie Blue Cross (MSI Monitoring Department).

IN THE MATTER OF: The Nova Scotia
Companies Act, R.S.N.S.1989, as amended

- and-
IN THE MATTER OF: The Application of

3095710 Nova Scotia Limited for Leave to
Surrender its Certificate of Incorporation

NOTICE is hereby given that 3095710Nova Scotia
Limited, a body corporate, duly incorporated under
the laws of the Province of Nova Scotia, with
registered oflice at Halifax, Nova Scotia, intends to
apply to the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies for
the Province of Nova Scotia for leave to surrender its
Certificate of Incorporation and for its dissolution
consequent thereon, pursuant to the provisions of
Section 137of the Companies Act, being Chapter 81 of
the Revised Statutes of Nova Scotia, 1989, as
amended.

DATED at Halifax Regional Municipality, Province
of Nova Scotia this 21"day of September, 2010.

Stephen Campbell
Wickwire Holm

1801 Hollis Street, Suite 2100
PO Box 1054, Halifax NS B3J 2X6

Solicitor for 3095710 Nova Scotia Limited

2095 September 22-2010

To be reappointed as a Commissioners pursuant
to the Notaries and Commissioners Act:

Ellen Stanhope of Dartmouth, in the Halifax
Regional Municipality, for a term commencing
September 16, 2010 and to expire September.15,
2015 (Kay L. Rhondenizer, Barrister 8z Solicitor).

IN THE MATTER OF: Section 137 of the
Companies Act (Nova Scotia), R.S.N.S. 1989,

Chapter 81, as amended
—aIld-

IN THE MATTER OF: The Application of
A.B.R.Holdings Limited for Leave to

Surrender its Certificate of Incorporation

NS Office of the Royal Gazette. lt'eb version
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WINDING-UP AND RESTRUCTURING ACT

No. 38

IN THE MATTER OF THE WINDING-UP OF THE INSURANCE BUSINESS IN CANADA OF RELIANCE
INSURANCE COMPANY- CANADIAN BRANCH ("Reliance Canada" )

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS, INSUREDS AND CLAIMANTS WITH POLICY LOSS CLAIMS

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (the "Court") ordered the winding-up of Reliance Canada, under the

provisions of the Winding-up and Restructuring Act, and appointed KPMG Inc. as liquidator (the "Liquidator" ).

The Liquidator of Reliance Canada hereby gives notice that the Court has fixed December 17, 2010 as the last day for
policyholders, insureds or claimants with Policy Loss claims to submit to the Liquidator their claims for loss under or arising out
of a Reliance Canada policy. If you have any claims for loss under or arising out of a policy of Reliance Canada (including any

existing, new, future, contingent, known or unknown, reported or unreported, liquidated or unliquidated claims), you must
complete a Proof of Claim for Policy Loss Claim ("POC") and submit it to the Liquidator in accordance with the procedure set by
the Court by Order made August.3, 2010.

Please note that neither this Notice nor an Acknowledgment of Filing means or implies that any claim filed is payable as a claim
under a policy or in the winding-up ofReliance Canada, or that it bears any particular priority if it is payable.

For further information or for a POC package, please contact KPMG Inc. as set out below, or visit www.relianceinsurance.ca .

This Notice is being given pursuant to the Order of the Court made August 3, 2010.
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ADDRESS FOR SERVICE
Bay Adelaide Centre
333 Bay Sheet
Suite 4600
Toronto, ON MSH 2SS

KPMG Inc. Liquidator,
Reliance Insurance Company —Canadian Branch, in Liquidation

General Inquiry Line: (416) 777-8333
Email Inquiry: reliancefu)cnmg.ca

EN L'AFFAIRE DE LA LIQUIDATION DU SECTEUR CANADIKN DKS ASSURANCES DE RELIANCE
INSURANCE COMPANY —FILIALK CANADIENNE («Reliance Canada»)

AVIS IMPORTANT A. L'INTENTION DES TITULAIRES DK POLICE, DES ASSURES KT DES DEMANDEURS
AYANT PRESKNTK DES RKCLAMATIONS D'ASSURANCE

Le 3 ddcembre 2001, la Cour superieure de justice de 1'Ontario (la «Cour») a ordonne la liquidation de Reliance Canada, en

vertu des dispositions de la Loi sur les liquidations et les restruoturations, et a nommd KPMG Inc. a titre de liquidateur (le
« liquidateur»).

Le liquidateur de Reliance Canada informe par la prdsente les titulaires de police, les assurds et les demandeurs ayant presente
des rdclamations d'assurance que la Cour a fixd au ]7 ddcembre 2010 la date limite a laquelle ils devront soumettre au liquidateur
leurs demandes d'indemnisation relatives 8r la police de Reliance Canada. Si vous avez de telles demandes d'indemnisation (y
compris toute demande existante, nouvelle, Q venir ou dventuelle, connue ou inconnue, signalde ou non signalde, d'une somme
ddterminee ou indetetminde), vous devez remplir une preuve de reclamation pour rdclamation d'assurance et la soumettre au

liquidateur selon la procddure dtablie par ordre de la Cour le 3 aoQt 2010.

Veuillez prendre note que ni le prdsent avis ni I'accusd de reception ne signifient que la demande deposde soit payable en tant que
reclamation d'assurance ou dans le cadre de la liquidation de Reliance Canada ni, si elle est payable, qu'elle fasse I'objet d'une

prioritd particuliere.

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseignements ou pour obtenir les documents relatifs a la preuve de rdclamation, veuillez
communiquer avec KPMG Inc., Q I'aide des coordonndes fournies ci-dessous, ou visiter le site www.relianceinsurance,ca.

Le prdsent avis est publid par suite d'une ordonnance rendue par la Cour le 3 aoQt 2010.

KPMG Inc.
Liquidateur

Reliance Insurance Company —filiale canadienne, en liquidation
ADDRESSE DE SERVICE
Bay Adelaide Centre
333, rue Bay, bureau 4600
Toronto (Ontario) MSH 2S5

Renseignements gendraux: 416-777-8333
Courriel: relianceAct,lcpmp.ca

Sept 24

CORPORATIONS ACT

NOTICE

Corporations Act - Section 393
Local Incorporations
For the Month of: July 2010

Date
2010-07-01

2010-07-02
2010-07-02

Number
62833

62844
62835

Company Name
J. DEERING HOME
CARE INC.
NAC CONTRACTING LTD.
62835 NEWFOUNDLAND &

2010-07-05
2010-07-05

2010-07-05
201 0-07-05
2010-07-05
2010-07-05
20] 0-07-05

2010-07-05
2010-07-05

2010-07-06

62851
62855

62852
62853
62841
62847
62848

62849
62850

62860

LABRADOR LIMITED
G & G FISHERIES LTD.
G & L CHAFFEY TRUCKING
LTD.
GLP ENTERPRISES INC
THE MORTGAGE STOP INC.
CAS Convenience Limited
Islands Villa Incorporated
Elegant Touch Hair &
Aesthetics Boutique Inc
Paragon Projects Ltd
CENTRAL NL TIRE
RECYCLES LTD.
TENACITY HOLDINGS INC.

342
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en vertu des dispositions de la Loi sur les
liquidations"et les restructurations, et a
nomme.'KPMG Inc. 4 t[tre de liquidateur (ie
«liquidateur'») ..

.Le liqnidateur de Reliance'anada
informe par la prdsente les titulaires de
porice, leg assur'bs et les demandeurs ayant
p'r6'sente des 'rdclamatioris d'assurance
que la Cour a fixe.au 17 decembre 2010
la date limite h laquelle. ils devront
soumettre au.'liquidateur leurs demandes
d'iiidemnis'ation.relatives h la police de
Reliance Canada. Si vous avez de telles
dern'andes d.'indemnisation (y compris
toute.demande existante, nouvelle, h
venir.ou 6ventuelle, connue ou inconnue,
signalde ou non signalize, diune somme
d6ter'minde ou 'inddterminde), vous'evez
remplir une preuve de reclamation pour
r6clamation d'assurance et la soumettre au
liquidateur selon la procddure 6tablie par
ordre de la Cour le 3 aofit 2010.

Veuillez'prendre riote que ni le prdsent
avis ni I'accus6 de reception ne signifient
que la demande deposde soit payable en
tant que reclamation d'assurance ou dans le
cadre de la liquidation de Reliance Canada
ni, si elle est payable, qu'elle fasse 1'objet
d'une priorit6 particuliere.

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseigne-
ments ou pour obtenir Ies documents
relatifs h la preuve de rdclamation, veuillez

~ommuniquer avec KPMG Inc., h 1'aide des
codrdonndes fournies ci-dessous, ou visiter
le site www.relianceinsurance.ca ..

Le present avis 'est publid par suite d'une
ordonnance rendue par la Cour le 3 aofit
2010.

KPMG Inc., Liquidateur, Reliance Insur-
.ance Company —,filiale canadienne, en
liquidation, Bay Adelaide Centre, 4600-333
rue Bay, Toronto QN M5H 2S5. Renseigne-

, ments gbndraux: 416-777-8333. Courriel:
reliance@kpmg.ca. [se23]

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICY
'OLDERS,INSUREDS AND

CLAIMANTS WITH POLICY LOSS
CLAIMS

In the matter of the winding-up of the
insurance business in Canada of Reliance
Insurance Company —Canadian Branch
("Reliance Canada" ) and in connection
with Family Underwriting Management
Limited.

On December 3, 2001, the Ontario
'uperior Court of Justice (the "Court" )

ordered the winding-up of Reliance
Canada, under the provisions of the
Winding-up and Restructuring Act, and
appointed KPMG Inc. as liquidator (the
"Liquidator" ).

For the period from May 1, 1998 to
August 31, 1999 (the "Period" ), Reliance

.Cahada wrote residential insurance protec-
tion and excess automobile insurance in
the province of British Columbia through
a managing general agency known as
Family Underwriting Management Limited
("FUML").

The Liquidator of Reliance Canada
hereby,,giv'es notice that the. Court.has

fixed December 17, 2010 as the last day
for policyholders, insureds or claimants
with Policy Loss Claims to send in their
claims'for loss under or arisifig out of a
Reliance Canada policy (including a pblicy
written through FUML). If you have any
claims for loss under or arising out of a
policy of Reliance Canada (including any
existing, new, future, contingent, known
or unknown, reported or unreported,
liquidated or unliq'uidated claims), you
must contplete a Proof of Claim for
Policy Loss Claim ("POC") and submit it
to the Liquidator in accordarice with the
procedure set by the Court by Onier made.
August 3, -2010.

Please note that neither this Nofice nor
an Acknowledgment of Filing means 'or,

implies that any claim filed is payable as a
claim under a policy or in the winding-up
of Reliance Canada; or that it bears any
particular priority if it'is payable.

For fiirther inforniation, or'or a POC
package, please contact KPMG Inc. in
writing as set out below, or visit www.
relianceinsurance.ca.

This notice is being given pursuant to the
Ordei of the Court made August 3, 2010.

KPMG Inc., Liquidator, Reliance Insur-
ance Company —Canadian Branch, in
Liquidation, Bay Adelaide Centre, 4600-
333 Bay Street, Toronto ON MSH 2S5.
General irtquiry Line: 416-777-8333.Email
Inquiry: reliance Nkpmg.ca. [se23]

INC ORPORATIONS
The Registrar of Companies hereby

gives notice of the incorporation of the
following cooperative:

September 17,2010
CP-2096 Weaving Wellness Co-operative.
[se23]

CHANGES TO REGISTRATION
The Registrar of Companies hereby

gives notice that the following limited
liability partnership has changed it's regis-
tered office address:

September 13,2010
LL/00118 Complete Tubesteei Building LLP.
[se23]

CHANGES TO REGISTRATION
The Registrar of Companies hereby gives

notice that the following limited liability
partnership has changed their name:

September 17,2010
LL/00424 A Ch'n & Com'pany LLP. at 14:08.
[se23]

REGISTRATIONS
. The Registra'r of Companies hereby

gives notice that the following partner-
ships have been duly registered as limited
liability partnerships:

September 14, 2010
'LL/00430 Infoiobby Online Information

Provider LLP at 16:01.

September 15, 2010
LL/00431 McKenzie Towers LLP at 15:56.

September 16,2010
LU00432 Drysdale Bacon McStravick LLP at

13:.33.

September 17,2010
LU00433 Citimark West Project LLP at 16.19.
[se23]

CHANGES QF NAME

The Registrar of Companies hereby
gives notice that. the following. society has
registered a change of name:

September 15,2010
S-56906 24/7 Health Care Society for Ronald

Inouye, to Ronald Inouye 24/7
Health Care Society. [se23]

DISSOLUTIONS
The Registrar of Companies hereby

gives notice that the following societies
were struck from the register and dissolved,
under section 71 of the Society Act, or under
section 257 or 25'8 of the Company Act.

September 10;2010
S-51777 Abimsa Healing Arts Association.
S-42120 Capital Region Stroke Recovery

Foundation.
S-32135 Chem-Salt-Cr Minor Softball

Associatipn.
S-50683 Cloverdale Youth Athletic Society.
S-48360 Fnlford'Community Nature School

Society.
S-37643 Greenwood and District Business

Association.-
S-51757 Noel C. Sale Support Gmup Society.
S-27586 Okanaqan Business

Students'ssocianon.

S-51136.Opportunities in Education
Foundation.

S-33622 Roderick St. Jac'ques Society.
,S-43883.Tire Canada Ch.inese Opera

'ssociation.
S-17587 The Pacific Pinto Horse Association.
S-51764 The United Church of Love & Agape.
S-31643 The Vancouver Island Pipers Club.

September 13,20f0
S-39093 Columbia-Shuswap HIV/Aids

Resource Project Society (C-Sbsrp).
[se23]

INCORPORATIONS
The Registr'ar of Companies hereby

gives notice of the incorporation qf the
following societies:

September 13,2010
S-57206 Achieve a Dream Foundation,
S-57207 Africar Canada Community

Development Foundation.

'eptember14,2010
S-57212 Ambleside Business Association.
S-57215 Buikley Valley Economic

Development-Association.
S-57208 CCI, Caribbean Childr'en's

Foundation.
S-57209 Fernie Mountain Music Festival

Society.
S-57210 INSAAF Foundation.
S-57211 Morning Star Youth Services Society.
S-57216 Nolan's Friendship Society.
S-57214 Right Nuts ATV Club.
S-57213 Smart Step Youth Association.

September 15,2010
S-57217 Child of Mine Society.
S-57220 Chinese-Canada Construction &Trade

Association.
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Court File No. 01-CL-4313

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

IN THK MATTER OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THK MATTER OF THE
INSURANCE COMPANIES ACT, S.C.1991,C.47, AS AMENDED

AND IN THE MATTKR OF THK
WINDING-UP AND RESTRUCTURING ACT, R.S.C.19S5, C.W-11, AS AMENDED

BETWEEN:

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

- and—

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AFFIDAVIT OF ELIZABETH J. MURPHY
(Sworn June 21, 2011)

Respondent

I, ELIZABETH J. MURPHY, of the City of Toronto, in the Province of Ontario,

MAKE OATH AND SAY:

I am a Vice-President of KPMG Inc., the liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of Reliance

Insurance Company —Canadian Branch. As such, I have knowledge of the matters

hereinafter deposed to, except where stated to be on information and belief and where so

stated I verily believe it to be true.



2. Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit "A" to this my Affidavit is a summary invoice

from the Liquidator to the estate in respect of these proceedings for the period October 1,

2009 to March 31, 2011 (the "Period"). Total fees of $809,086.67 including GST were

charged by the Liquidator for the Period.

3. As shown by the summary of hours and hourly rates for the Period, attached hereto

and marked as Exhibit "B",which summary I believe to be accurate, a total of 1,658 hours

were expended by the Liquidator during the Period.

4. Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit "C" is a description of the areas of

concentration of each of the Liquidator's personnel who dedicated more than 30 hours to the

estate for the Period.

5. To the best of my knowledge, the normal rates charged by the Liquidator are

comparable to the rates charged by other large accounting firms in the Toronto market for the

provision of similar services.

6. At the commencement of the liquidation, the Liquidator agreed to a discount from its

then current market rates of approximately 15% to 20%, with rates not to be increased for one

year. In fact, rates were not increased for the first two years of the liquidation, but were raised

by 4.79%, effective October 1, 2003, an additional 2.4%, effective October 1, 2004, 3.4%,

effective October 1, 2005, 3% effective October 1, 2006 and 2.6% effective October 1, 2007,

reflecting the changes in the Consumer Price Index. Effective July I, 2008, rates were

increased to 90% of current market rates as they are set from time to time, as a result of

reaching the 100% distribution level. The discount from current market rates is

approximately 10%.



The Liquidator retained Goodmans LLP ("Goodmans"} as its legal counsel in relation

to these proceedings. Goodmans performed various activities in connection with its retainer.

Attached as Exhibit "Ass to the Affidavit of Gale Rubenstein sworn June 21, 2011,

filed in support of the within motion, is a summary invoice from Goodmans to the Liquidator

for the Period.

Goodmans rendered services throughout these proceedings in a manner consistent

with instructions received from the Liquidator.

10. This Affidavit is sworn in connection with a motion to this Honourable Court

by the Liquidator for, among other things, the approval of the fees and disbursements of the

Liquidator and of its counsel and for no improper purpose.

S%ORN BEFORE ME at the City of

Toronto, in the Province of Ontario on

June 21, 2011.

lizabeth murphy

Commissioner fo(takint, affidavits

Fanny Paquett". a Commissioner, etc.,
City of T- .,:; 'ttmans LLP,
Barrister „.: ..:.,Uio.
Expires February 16, 2013.





June 15, 2011

Reliance Insurance Company, in Liquidation
Suite 1100, 393 University Ave
Toronto ON MSG 2N9
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"~ Cci &h1ISSIQN4 FOR TP KING A;FIO",TS

~' ."...„.......re,'erred to in lbe

,„,;,,„;,-,,;p (&~~~..X:,..'.|4';phd
SIvoin beiona IT'(6, ibis..~,.~...,..........,.....,....„.„

Qrg~& Qf...,...,

BILL OF COSTS
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Expires February jg, 2Q13.

To our professional services rendered in connection with the above-noted matter for the period
October 1, 2009 to March 31, 2011:

Review and approval of financial statements and related analysis for the quarters ending
September 30'", 2009, December 31",2009, March 31"2010, June 30, 2010, September
30'", 2010, December 31",2010 and March 31"2011;

Review and approval of Management Reports for the quarters ending September 30'", 2009,
December 31",2009, March 31"2010, June 30'", 2010, September 30, 2010, December 31",
2010 and March 31"2011;

Review and approval of investment transactions;

Ongoing liaison with the U.S. Liquidator, including the potential return of surplus funds
from the Canadian estate to the U.S. estate, discussions as to the status of reinsurance
collections, IT systems administration, runoff models, and obtaining additional information
required for the proper administration and strategy of the Canadian estate, and matters of
mutual interest;

Receipt, review, discussion and attendance at meetings with estate legal counsel to review
ongoing matters, reinsurance collections issues including setoff issues, claims settlement
issues and various other estate matters as required;

Continued monitoring of the Reliance staff, including providing appropriate direction and
assistance;

Meetings, discussions, review of assumptions and analysis of runoff scenarios projecting the
runoff of the estate;

Continuing to deal with policyholder and claimants'elephone calls, e-mails and
correspondence requesting specific information pertaining to the liquidator or their specific
claims;

Performing a number of detailed claims review, discussion of potential outcomes with claims
staff and attendance at meetings with the U.S. Liquidator's claims staff to review same;

Attendance at meetings with actuarial consultant to perform an extensive review of policy
liabilities as at December 31, 2010;



Receipt, review and discussion with the actuarial consultant, the results of his extensive
review as performed above;

Continued to review existing claims bordereaux in order to stratify claims as to dollar
amounts and lines of business;

Review of new reported claims, discussions with claims adjudication staff and approving set

up of appropriate reserves;

Continued review and approval of defense and adjustment costs and authorizing payment of
same;

Continued monitoring and supervision of claims adjudication staff, approval of reserve
changes, approval of claims settlements, approval of claims settlement costs and
authorization of payment of same;

Continued follow-up on reinsurance billings and collections;

Responding to requests of reinsurers to perform claims audits and for commutations,
development of and execution of confidentiality agreements, obtaining requested claim files
from storage and responding to their queries;

Continued liaison with U.S. Liquidator as to international reinsurance collections and
commission expenses associated therewith;

Providing information and analysis for the Inspectors as required;

Preparation of appropriate accounting information and filing of appropriate non-tax statutory
returns;

Preparation of the December 31",2009 and December 31",2010 tax returns and tax accrual
estimations for the financial statements;

Updating of the Reliance Canada website for the benefit of policyholders, claimants and
creditors to enable them to obtain access to current information as to the status of the
liquidation and their claims therein;

Performed a detailed review of internal controls to ensure that the financial and operational
controls are functioning as set forth in the Policies and Procedures;

Preparation, filing and arguing a motion before the Ontario Superior Court of 3ustice with
respect to a call for policyholder loss claims;

Oversight of the administration and completion of a call for policyholder loss claims;

Payment with respect to post liquidation interest;

Overall administration of the estate and the Reliance staff consisting of approximately four
people, dealing with day-to-day administrative issues, responding to policyholder, claimants
and creditor inquiries and attendance at all meetings, proceedings and/or Court appearances
as required.



Our fee

Disbursements

GST/HST

Total

$ 729,703.50

6.052.97

735,756.47

73,330.20

$ 809 086.67





RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY
(in liquidation)

LISTING OF KPMG INC. PERSONNEL
HOURS AND AVERAGE HOURLY RATE
EIGHTEEN MONTH PERIOD FROM OCTOBER 1, 2009 TO MARCH 31,2011

Name Rank Area HOURS
AVG. HRLY

RATE

E. Murphy
G. Gutfreund

J. Bradley
M. Knoll

Associate Partner

Senior Manager

Senior Manager
Technican

Financial Report/Reinsurance
Admin

Insolvency/Claims/Reinsurance

Admin

252.50
31.90

580.00
671.30

$687
$633
$567
$222

Individuals with less than 30 hours 122.30 $383

1,658.00 $409

il
This is Exhibii........~„.....,.......„referredto in the
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'y
A COMMIS lONER F 8 TAKING AFFtDAVIT8

Fanny p
City of Toronto, for Gondrnans LLP,
Barristers and Solicitor..
Explree February 16, 2013.





KPMG Inc.
(For the Period from October I, 2009 to March 3 i, 2011)

ELIZABETH J. MURPHY —is a Vice President of KPMG Inc. and a Chartered Accountant. Ms
Murphy has general responsibility for all reinsurance matters, management of the investment
portfolio, communications with the U.S. Liquidator and determination of actuarial liabilities.
She is also responsible for financial reporting and overseeing the accounting department.
Additionally, commencing November I, 2008, Ms. Murphy took over the primary responsibility
for the liquidation as a whole. During this period, Ms. Murphy oversaw a motion before the
Ontario Superior Court of Justice with respect to the call for policyholder loss claims.

I. GEORGE GUTFREUND —is a Vice President of KPMG Inc. and a Chartered Accountant, a
Certified Insurance Receiver and licensed trustee in bankruptcy. Mr. Gutfreund assisted with
insolvency matters.

JANINE M. BRADLEY —is a Senior Manager of KPMG Inc. She is responsible for overseeing
the claims adjudication staff, reviewing and approving all significant reserve adjustments and
liaising with PACICC and Reliance US concerning claims matters. Within the period, Ms
Bradley oversaw a motion before the Ontario Superior Court of Justice with respect to the call
for policyholder loss claims. Ms. Bradley assists with the general administration of the
liquidation, including oversight of all financial and internal controls, liaising with the U.S.
Liquidator, human resources and office management.

MARION KNOLL —is a Technician of KPMG Inc. She assisted the Reliance staff with financial
reporting and general administrative matters.

~~~ ((
Th;s is Exhiioit..........C,...,..„........referredfo in the

Bm ygylt o~'.,F h~t„e rIQ+.:..LtIt+rp4Lf
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ACGIIlh SIGN GRTAIONG AFFIDAVITS

FannyPaquette,a Commissioner, etc.,
City cf Toronto, for Goodmans LLP,

BarriSters and Solicitors.

Rttiilree NDruary 16, 2Q13.



THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY
Applicant Respondent

Court File No: 01-CL-4313

ONTAMO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

Proceeding commenced at Toronto

AFFIDAVIT OF
ELIZABETH J.MURPHY

GOODMANS LLP
Barristers k, Solicitors
250 Yonge Street
Suite 2400, Box 24
Toronto, Ontario
MSB 2M6

Graham Smith (LSUC¹26377D)
Tel: 416-597-4161
Fax: 416-979-1234

Lawyers for KPMG Inc.,
Liquidator of Reliance (Canada)
i5972441
File No. 01.6699





Court File No. 01-CL-4313

ONTO'O
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

IN THE MATTER OF
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE
INSURAiVCE COMPAlVIES ACT, S.C.1991,C.47, AS AMENDED

AND IN THK MATTER OF THK
8'INDING-UP AND RESTRUCTUmNG ACT, R.S.C.1985, C.W-11, AS AMENDED

BETWEEN:

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

- and-

Applicant

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

AFFIDAVIT OF GALE RUBENSTKIN

(Sworn June 21, 2011)

Respondent

I, GALE RUBENSTEIN, of the City of Toronto, in the Province of Ontario MAKE

OATH AND SAY AS FOLLOWS:

I am a partner with the law firm of Goodmans LLP ("Goodmans"), counsel for KPMG

Inc. in its capacity as liquidator (the "Liquidator" ) of Reliance Insurance Company—

Canadian Branch. As such, I have knowledge of the matters hereinafter deposed to, except

where stated to be on information and belief and where so stated I verily believe it to be true.

Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit "A" to this my Affidavit is a summary invoice

rendered by Goodmans to the Liquidatorin respect of these proceedings for the period



October 1, 2009 to March 31, 2011 (the "Period" ). Goodmans charged total fees of

$203,728.00 plus GST for the Period.

3. As shown by the summary of hours and hourly rates for the Period, attached as Exhibit

"B"hereto, lawyers and staff at Goodmans have expended a total of approximately 426 hours

in connection with this matter during the Period, allocated approximately as outlined in

Exhibit "B".

4. At the commencement of the liquidation, Goodmans agreed to a discount from its then

current market rates of approximately 15% to 20%, with rates not to be increased for one

year. In fact, rates were not increased for the first two years of the liquidation, but were raised

by 4.79%, effective October 1, 2003, reflecting the change in the Consumer Price Index over

the two-year period, and a further 5.6% effective January 1, 2008, reflecting the change in the

Consumer Price Index from January 1, 2006. Effective July 1, 2008, rates were increased to

90% of current market rates as they are set from time to time, as a result of reaching the 100%

distribution level. The discount from current market rates is approximately 10%.

5. Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit "C" is a description of the areas of

concentration of each of Goodmans'ersonnel who dedicated more than 30 hours to the

estate.



-3-

6. This Affidavit is sworn in connection with a motion by the Liquidator for, among

other things, the approval of the fees and disbursements of the Liquidator and of its counsel,

Goodmans, and for no improper purpose.

SWORN BEFORE ME at the City of

Toronto, in the Province of Ontario on

June 21, 2011.

Gale Rubenstein

Commissioner for taking affidavits

Fanny Paquette, a Commissioner, etc.,
City of Toronto, for Goodmans LLP,
8arristers and Solicitors.
Expires February 16, 2013.
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250 Yonge Street, Suite 2400
Toronto, Ontano Canada M58 2M6

Telephone: 416.979,2211
Facsimile 416 979 1234

goodmans.ca

KPMG Inc.
Suite 3300, Commerce Court West
Stn. Commerce Court
Toronto, Ontario
MSL 1B2

A co.'AtvnSSI NER FO AKING AFFIDAVITS

Fanny Paquette, a Commissioner, etc.,
City of Toronto, for Goodmans LLP,
Barristers and Solicitors.
Expires Fttbrttary T6, 20T3.

April 1, 2011

Attention: Elizabeth J.Murphy

OUR FILE NOS. KPMG/016699

Re: Reliance Insurance Company, in Liquidation ("Reliance" )

TO OUR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED in connection with the above-noted
matter for the period October 1, 2009 to March 31, 2011, including the following:

Attendances with respect to claims and liabilities issues, including review and settlement of
claims; preparation of settlement documents; liaison and communication with policyholders,
adjusters, defence and plaintiff's counsel; applications for leave to proceed; call for claims
issues; and proofs of claim issues;

Attendances with respect to liquidation issues, including preparation of motion materials and
attendance at Ontario Superior Court of Justice re passing of accounts and distribution of post-
liquidation interest entitlement; post-liquidation interest issues; attendances on preparation of
court materials and attendance at Ontario Superior Court of Justice on motion for call for policy
loss claims and motion to amend call for policy loss claims order, including publication of
notices; sublease issues; liaison with inspectors; and attendance at management committee
meetings; and

Attendances with respect to U.S. issues, including U.S. claims review.



OUR FKE:

DISBURSEMENTS:
GST:

TOTAL:

GOODMAWS LLP

$ 203,728.00

$ 6,810.13
$ 21„407.06

$ 231.945.19

E. k O. E.

i5971710





RELIANCE (CANADA)
(in Liquidation)

LISTING OF GOODMANS LLP PERSONNEL
HOURS AND AVERAGE HOURLY RATES
FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 2009 TO MARCH 31,2011

Name

Smith, Graham

Paquette, Fanny

Rank

Partner

Law Clerk

Area

Litigation

Insolvency

HOURS

227.6

154.9

AVG. HRLY
RATE

$674

$249

Individuals with less than 30 hours 43.5 $273

i5972365
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GOODMANS LLP

LITIGATION

GRIMM SMITH is a partner in the litigation section. He dealt with litigation and acted as liaison
with policyholders, adjusters, defence counsel and plaintiffs'ounsel, acted on applications for leave
to proceed, provided advice and prepared settlement documentation on the settlement of various
claims, attended management committee meetings, prepared motion materials, and attended at the
Ontario Superior Court of Justice on various motions. He also advised on post-liquidation interest
issues, U.S. claims issues, call for claims and proofs of claim issues.

GENERAL LIQUIDATION RESPONSIBILITY

FANNY PAQUETTE is a senior law clerk in the insolvency area. She drafted court documents and
prepared materials in connection with motions to the Ontario Superior Court of Justice and
attended to service of motion materials. She also had responsibility for internal accounting control
and meeting the requirements of the Liquidator with respect to accounting and biHings.
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THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY
and

Commercial List Court File No: 01-CL-4313

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

Proceeding commenced at Toronto

AFFIDAVIT OF
GALE RUBENSTEIN

Goodmans LLP
Barristers 2 Solicitors
250 Yonge Street
Suite 2400, Box 24
Toronto, Ontario
MSH 2M6

Graham Smith&LSUC 0263770
Tel: 416,597.4161
Fax: 416.979.1234

Lawyers for KPMG Inc.,
Liquidator of Reliance (Canada)

FILE No. 01.6699
F5972439



THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY
Respondent Court File No: 01-CL-4313

ONTAEIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

- COMMERCIAL LIST

Proceeding commenced at TORONTO

MOTION RECORD
(Motion Returnable June 29, 2011)

GOODMANS LLP
Barristers dk Solicitors
250 Yonge Street, Suite 2400
Toronto, Ontario M5B 2M6

Graham Smith (LSUC¹ 26377D)
Tel: 416-597-4161
Fax: 416-979-1234

Lawyers for KPMG Inc.,
Liquidator of Reliance (Canada)

Our F&le No Ol 6699

15978620


